
One Harbor Center, Suite 130
 
Suisun City, California 94585
 MEETING NOTICE 
Area Code 707 

Wednesday, December 10, 2008 424-6075 • Fax 424-6074 

STA Board Meeting 
Members: Suisun City Hall Council Chambers 
Benicia 701 Civic Center Drive 
Dixon Suisun City, CA 94585 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 6:00 p.m. Regular Meeting 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville MISSION STATEMENT - SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
Vallejo To improve the quality of life in Solano County by delivering transportation system 

projects to ensure mobility, travel safety, and economic vitality. 

Times set forth on agenda is an estimate. Items may be heard before or after the times 
designated. 

ITEM BOARD/STAFF PERSON 

I. CALL TO ORDER - CONFIRM QUORUM Chair Spering 
(6:00 p.m.) 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

IV. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
(6:00- 6:05 p.m.) 

Pursuant to the Brown Act, public agencies must provide the public with an opportunity to speak on any matter within 
the subject matter jurisdiction of the agency and which is not on the agency's agenda for that meeting. Comments are 
limited to no more than 3 minutes per speaker. Gov't Code §54954.3(a). By law, no action may be taken on any item 
raised during the public comment period although informational answers to questions may be given and matters may 
be referred to staff for placement on a future agenda of the agency. 

This agenda is available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans 
with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. §12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Govt. Code §54954.2). Persons 
requesting a disability-related modification or accommodation should contact Johanna Masiclat, Clerk of the Board, at 
(707) 424-6008 during regular business hours, at least 24 hours prior to the time of the meeting. 

STA BOARD MEMBERS 
JimSpering Pete Sanchez Elizabeth Patterson Jack Batchelor, Jr. Harry Price Jan Vick Len Augustine Osby Davis 

Chair Vice-Chair 
County of Solano City of Suisun City of Benicia City of Dixon City of Fairfield City of Suisun City City of Vaeaville City of Vallejo 

City 

STA BOARD ALTERNATES 
Mike Reagan Mike Segala Alan Schwartzman Vacanl Chuck Timm Vacant Steve Wilkins Tom Bartee 

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on
 
STA's Website at www.solanolinks.com
 



V.	 SWEARING IN OF NEW STA BOARD MEMBERS Johanna Masiclat 
.1. Jack Batchelor, Jr., City of Dixon 
2.	 Jan Vick, City of Rio Vista 

(6:05 -	 6:10 p.m.) 

VI.	 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT Daryl Halls 
(6:10 - 6:15 p.m.)
 
Pg.l
 

VII.	 COMMENTS FROM CALTRANS, THE METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION 
COMMISSION (MTC), AND STA 
(6:15 -	 6:45 p.m.) 

A. Caltrans Report: 
1.	 SR 12 Update Doanh Nguyen 

B.	 MTC Report: 
1.	 $9 Million in RM 2 Funds for FairfieldIVacaville Commissioner Spering 

Rail Station 
C. STA Reports: 

1.	 Federal Legislative Report Susan Lent, Akin Gump 
2.	 Solano Commute Challenge - Selection of Winners Judy Leaks 
3.	 Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) Presentations Rod Moresco 

Dan Schiada 
Gene Cortright 

Gary Leach 

VIn.	 CONSENT CALENDAR 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the following consent items in one motion.
 
(Note: Items under consent calendar may be removedfor separate discussion.)
 
(6:45 -	 6:50 p.m.) 

A.	 STA Board Meeting Minutes of October 8, 2008 Johanna Masiclat 
Recommendation:
 
Approve STA Board Meeting Minutes ofOctober 8, 2008.
 
Pg.5
 

B.	 Review TAC Draft Minutes for the Meeting of Johanna Masiclat 
November 19, 2008 
Recommendation:
 
Receive and file.
 
Pg.13 

C.	 STA's Annual Audit Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 Susan Furtado 
Recommendation:
 
Accept the FY 2007-08 Annual Audit for STA.
 
Pg.17 

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on
 
STA's Website at www.solanolinks.com
 



D.	 Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 4th Quarter Budget Report 
Recommendation:
 
Review and file.
 
Pg.19 

E.	 STA Employee 2009 Benefit Summary Update 
Recommendation:
 
Review and file.
 
Pg.25 

F.	 Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) Benicia Intermodal Facilities 
Resolution of Support 
Recommendation: 
Approve Resolution No. 2008-09 authorizing the funding allocation 
for Regional Measure 2 funds from the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission to the City ofBenicia for the Solano 
County Express Bus North Intermodal Facilities - Benicia 
Intermodal Facilities. 
Pg.33 

G.	 North Connector Contract Amendment - BKF Engineers 
Recommendation:
 
Approve a contract amendment for BKF Engineers to peiform right
 
ofway engineering and construction design support services for an
 
amount not-to-exceed $220,000.
 
Pg.57 

H.	 Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 Transportation Development Act 
(IDA) Article 3 Bike Projects 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the attached FY 2008-09 TDA Article 3 Resolution No.
 
2008-10.
 
Pg.61 

I.	 Paratransit Coordinating Council (pCC) Appointment 
Recommendation:
 
Appoint Jamie Johnson as a Social Service representative to the
 
PCC for a 3-year term.
 
Pg.67 

Susan Furtado 

Susan Furtado 

Janet Adams 

Janet Adams 

Robert Guerrero 

Liz Niedziela 

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on
 
STA's Website at www.solanolinks.com
 



IX. ACTION FINANCIAL ITEMS
 

A.	 Environmental Mitigation for the North Connector Project 
Recommendation:
 
Authorize the Executive Director to:
 

1.	 Enter into an agreement with the Solano Community 
College jor implementation oj the mitigation site jor the 
North Connector and other adjacent 1-80 projects on 
Solano Community College property, with constructing a 
commensurate amount ojadditional parking or pathway 
improvements on Solano Community College property; 
and 

2.	 Enter into an agreement to purchase 13 VELB mitigation 
credits at the off-site French Camp Conservation Bankjor 
an amount not-to-exceed $60,000. 

(6:50 - 6:55 p.m.)
 
Pg.69
 

B.	 Funding Agreements for the McGary Road/Solano Bikeway 
Phase 2 Project 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to work with Solano County, the 
City ojFairfield, and the Solano Land Trust to develop funding 
agreements jor the delivery oj the McGary Road/Solano Bikeway 
Phase 2 Project. 
(6:55 - 7:00 p.m.)
 
Pg.71
 

C.	 Lifeline State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) and 
Proposition IB Call for Projects 
Recommendation:
 
Approve thejollowing:
 

1.	 The 2008 Solano Lifeline Prop IB and STAF Project 
Funding Plan as specified in Attachment A; 

2.	 Authorize the Executive Director to submit the Lifeline 
Project Funding Plan to MTC; and 

3.	 Authorize the Executive Director in enter into agreements 
with Lifeline Project Sponsors by February 2009. 

4.	 Authorize STA staff to work with the three project sponsors 
jor bus shelters and develop a coordinated approachjor 
design and signing and report back to the STA Board. 

(7:00 -7:10 p.m.)
 
Pg.73
 

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on 
STA's Website at www.solanolinks.com 

Janet Adams 

Janet Adams 

Liz Niedziela 



x. ACTION NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS 

A. Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) Update - Transit 
Facilities of Regional Significance, State of the Transit System 
Report and Transit Element Introduction Chapter 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following documents for inclusion in the 2008 CTP: 

1. The Transit Facilities ofRegional Significance criteria, 
project list and map included as Attachments A and B; and 

2. The "State of the System  Transit and Rideshare" Report 
included as Attachment C; and 

3. The Introduction Chapter to the Transit Element ofthe 
Solano CTP included as Attachment D. 

(7:10 -7:15 p.m.) 
Pg.83 

Robert Macaulay 

B. Regional Transportation Impact Fee (RTIF) Nexus Study 
Scope of Work 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1. RTIF Nexus Study Scope of Work as specified in 
Attachment B; and 

2. Authorize the Executive Director to issue a request for 
proposal and retain a consultant to conduct a RTIF Nexus 
Study consistent with the specified scope ofwork. 

(7:15 -7:25 p.m.) 
Pg.115 

Janet Adams 

C. STA's Draft 2009 Legislative Priorities and Platform 
Recommendation: 
Release STA's Draft 2009 Legislative Priorities and Platform for 
a 21-day review and comment period. 
(7:25 -7:30 p.m.) 
Pg.125 

Jayne Bauer 

XI. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS  NO DISCUSSION 

A. Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) Projects Update 
Infonnational 
Pg.145 

Janet Adams 

B. Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) T2035 Update 
Infonnational 
Pg.179 

Robert Macaulay 

C. Unmet Transit Needs Public Hearing for Fiscal Year (FY) 
2009-10 
Infonnational 
Pg.217 

Liz Niedziela 

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on 
STA's Website at www.solanolinks.com 



D.	 State Route (SR) 12 Status Update Robert Macaulay 
Informational 
Pg.223 

E.	 Project Delivery Update Sam Shelton 
Informational 
Pg.225 

F.	 Funding Opportunities Summary Sara Woo 
Informational 
Pg.229 

G.	 STA Board Meeting Schedule for 2009 Johanna Masiclat 
Informational 
Pg.231 

XII.	 BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

XIII.	 ADJOURNMENT 
The next regular meeting of the STA Board is scheduled for Wednesday, January 14, 2009,6:00 
p.m., Suisun City Hall Council Chambers. 

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on
 
STA's Website at www.solanolinks.com
 



Agenda Item VI 
December 10,2008 

s,ra 
MEMORANDUM 

DATE: December 3,2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Daryl K. Halls 
RE: Executive Director's Report - December 2008 

The following is a brief status report on some of the major issues and projects currently 
being advanced by the STA. An asterisk (*) notes items included in this month's Board 
agenda. 

SR 12 West Truck Climbing Lane Project Opens to Traffic 
On December 4th

, the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) is scheduled to 
complete the construction of the 1.3 miles of westbound truck climbing lane and open 
this interim improvement to traffic. The project was funded through the State Highway 
Operational and Protection Program (SHOPP) in 2002 and will serve as a good bridge 
project before the completion of the 1-80 High Occupancy Yehicle (HOY) project (next 
year) and the widening of SR 12 Jameson Canyon from two to four lanes (2010-11). 

MTC Awards $9 million in RM 2 Funds to FairfieldIVacaviUe Rail Station 
On December 3rd

, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) announced the 
awarding of $9 million in Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) bridge toll funds to the 
FairfieldlVacaville Rail Station. This additional funding is projected to fully fund phase 
1 of the project which has been approved by the Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Board for 
new intercity rail service once the project is completed. The new station is projected to 
be completed and ready for new service in 2013. 

STA Begins Preparing for Next Year's Legislative Season * 
Susan Lent (Akin & Gump), STA's Federal Lobbyist, is scheduled to provide a federal 
legislative update at the Board meeting. The STA Board is scheduled to travel to 
Washington, D.C., in early February 2009 to lobby for priority economic stimulus, 
appropriations, and authorization funds for priority projects. Also this month, staff has 
prepared the STA's draft 2009 Legislative Platform and Priorities for review and 21 day 
distribution by the STA Board. Gus Khouri (ShawNoder) is scheduled to provide a State 
legislative update to the January 2009 STA Board meeting. 

1
 



Executive Director's Memo 
December 3, 2008 

Page 2 

Solano County's Transit Service Faces Daunting Fiscal Challenges 
The STA's Transit Consolidation Steering Committee is scheduled to meet to discuss 
phase 2 of the study on December 11tho A key near term fiscal issue that has emerged as 
part of the fiscal analysis for this study is the significant transit service impact that recent 
State budget discussions and the sluggish economy will likely have on critical transit 
operating revenue sources. The updated Transportation Development Act (TDA) 
estimates for this fiscal year reveal an estimated 10% drop in IDA revenues for Solano 
County's transit operators as a result of the significant decline in local sales tax revenues. 
This reduction in TDA revenues is coupled with proposed reductions in State Transit 
Assistance Funds (STAF) varying from 50% to 75% as part of the State budget 
discussions. For the long term, Solano County's transit operators dependency on TDA 
funds, and other limited sources of federal (5307), regional (Regional Measure 2), and 
STAF for transit operations which are either flat or volatile based on State budget take
aways have placed the condition of Solano County transit system in a precarious position 
with a series of significant service reductions and/or fare increases to be anticipated. 

Initiation of Nexus Study for Regional Transportation Impact Fee (RTIF)* 
The past several months, STA staff has been working with each of the seven cities and 
the County of Solano to consider options for initiation of a Regional Transportation 
Impact Fee (RTIF) for a range of unfunded and critically needed transportation projects. 
Based on the Metropolitan Transportation Commission's recently adopted draft Regional 
Transportation Plan (RTP), Solano County is projected to have only enough future State 
and Federal funds available over the next 25 to 30 years to fund seven new regionally 
significant projects. Without a new source of funds, a number of important mobility 
projects related to future development and growth will not happen. At the meeting of 
October 8, 2008, the STA Board unanimously directed staff to proceed with options for a 
countywide RTIF approach. On December 10th

, the RTIF Policy Advisory Committee 
will begin discussing governance options, reviewing the scope of work for a countywide 
nexus study, and schedule. 

In order to keep the project on a timely schedule, staff is recommending the STA Board 
approved the scope of work for the RTIF nexus study and authorize the retention of 
consultant services to conduct the nexus study. 

Presentations Focused RM 2 Funded Transit Capital Projects * 
Last month, the STA Board received an update from the Capitol Corridor and a status on 
the Fairfield Vacaville Rail Station and the Dixon Rail Station projects. This month, the 
project sponsors for the remaining Regional Measure 2 (Bridge Toll) funded transit 
projects have been invited to provide project status reports. With over $100 million in 
transit capital funds already dedicated to Solano County transit facilities, Solano County 
has an outstanding opportunity to move forward these projects to construction in the next 

2
 



Executive Director's Menw 
December 3, 2008 

Page 3 

two to five years. When completed, these projects will help boost Solano County's local 
economy and provide the necessary infrastructure to support Solano County's current and 
future transit system. Both the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) and 
STA are keenly interested in having these RM 2 funded projects fully funded and 
expeditiously on a path to rapid implementation. In January 2009, STA staff is planning 
to prepare an updated RM 2 implementation plan for consideration by the STA Board. 

STA Board to Recognize Solano Businesses and Employees for Meeting the 2nd 

Solano Commute Challenge * 
STA's Solano Napa Commuter Information Program staff is wrapping up a successful 2nd 

Annual Solano Commute Challenge. A total of 39 employers registered with nearly 545 
of their employees participating. A total of 299 of their employees met the challenge by 
using an alternative form of transportation for at least 30 days. These totals far exceed 
the inaugural event from last year (27 employers, 296 of their employees participated, 
and 133 employees completed the challenge). The most outstanding work place was the 
County of Solano with 48 commute champions among their employees. They were 
followed by Genentech in Vacaville (36), Goodrich in Fairfield (28), and Kaiser in 
Vallejo (24). At the STA Board meeting, the STA Board Members will be requested to 
randomly select overall commute champions to receive special commuter incentives. 

Attachment: 
A. STA Acronyms List of Transportation Terms (Updated 9/3012008) 

3
 



ATTACHMENT A 
STAACRONYMS LIST OF TRANSPORTATION TERMS 

Last Updated: Oct. 2008 

A 

ABAG 

ACCMA 

ADA 

AVA 

APDE 

AQMD 

B 

BAAQMD 

BABC 

BAC 

BART 

BATA 

BCDC 

BT&H 

C 

CAF 

CALTRANS 

CARB 

CCCC (4'Cs) 

CCCTA(3CTA) 

CCJPA 

CCTA 

CEQA 

CHP 

CIP 

CMA 

CMAQ 

CNG 

CTC 

o 
DBE 

DOT 

E 

ECMAQ 

EIR 

EIS 

EPA 

EV 

G 

GIS 

H 

HIP 

HOT 

HOV 

I 
ISTEA 

ITiP 

ITS 

J 

JARC 

JPA 

L 
LEV 

LIFT 

LOS 
lS&R 

M 
MIS 

MOll 

MPO 

MTC 

M15 

N 

NCT&PA 

NEPA 

NHS 

o 
015 

P 
PAC 

PCC 

PCRP 

PDS 

PDT 

PDWG 

Association of Bay Area Governments 

Alameda County CMA 

American Disabilities Act 

Abandoned Vehicle Abatement 

Advanced Project Development Element (STlP) 

Air Quality Management District 

Bay Area Air Quality Management District 

Bay Area Bicycle Coalition 

Bicycle Advisory committee 

Bay Area Rapid Transit 

Bay Area Toll Authority 

Bay Conservation & Development COmmission 

Business, Transportation & Housing Agenq 

Clean Air Funds 

California Department of Transportation 

california Air Resources Board 

City County Coordinating Council 

Central Contra Costa Transit Authority 

capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority 

Contra Costa Transportation Authority 

california Environmental Quality Act 

california Highway Patrol 

capital Improvement Program 

Congestion Management Agency 

Congestion Mitigation & Air Quality Program 

Compressed Natural Gas 

california Transportation Commission 

Disadvantaged BUSiness Enterprise 

Department of Transportation 

Eastern Solano Congestion Mitigatlon Air Quality Program 

Environmental Impact Report 

Environmental Impact Statement 

Environmental Protection Agency 

Electric Vehicle 

Geographic Information System 

Housing Incentive Program 

High OccupancyToU 

High Occupancy Vehicle 

Intermodal surface Transportation Efficiency Act 

Interregional Transportation Improvement Program 

Intelligent Transportation System 

Jobs Access Reverse Commute Program 

Joint Powers Agreement 

low Emission Vehicle 

low Income Flexible Transportation Program 

level of service 

Local Streets & Roads 

Major Investment Study 

Memorandum of Understanding 

Metropolitan Planning Organization 

Metropolitan Transportation Commission 

Metropolitan Transportation System 

Napa County Transportation & Planning Agency 

National Environmental Policy Act 

National Highway System 

Office of Traffic Safety 

Pedestrian Advisory Committee 

Paratransit Coordinating Council 

Planning & Congestion Relief Program 

Project Development Support 

Project Delivery Team 

Project Delivery Working Group 

PMP	 Pavement Management Program 

PMS	 Pavement Management System 

PNR	 Park & Ride 

PPM Planning, Programming & Monitoring 

PS&E Plans, Specifications & Estimate 

PSR Project Study Report 

PTA Public Transportation Account 

PTAC Partnership Technical Advisory Committee (MTC) 

R 
RABA Revenue Alignment Budget Authority 

RBWG Regional Bicycle Working Group 

RFP Request for Proposal 

RFQ Request for Qualification 

RM2 Regional Measure 2 

RPC Regional Pedestrian Committee 

RRP Regional Rideshare Program 

RTEP Regional Transit Expansion Policy 

RTiF Regional Transportation Impact Fee 

RTP Regional Transportation Plan 

RTiP Regional Transportation Improvement Program 

RTPA Regional Transportation Planning Agency 

S 
SACOG sacramento Area Council of Governments 

SAFETEA-LU safe, Accountable, FleXible, Efficient 

Transportation Equality Act-a legacy for Users 

SCTA	 Sonoma County Transportation Authority 

SCVTA	 Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 

SFCTA	 San Francisco County Transportation Authority 

SHOPP	 State Highway Operations & Protection Program 

SMAQMD sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality 

Management District 

SMCCAG san Mateo City-County Association of Governments 

SNCI Solano Napa Commuter Information 

SOV Single Occupant Vehicle 

SP&R State Planning & Research 

SR2S Safe Routes to School 

SRlT safe Routes to Transit 

STA Solano Transportation Authority 

STAF State Transit Assistance Fund 

STIA Solano Transportation Improvement Authority 

STiP State Transportation Improvement Program 

STP Surface Transportation Program 

T 
TAC Technical AdVisory Committee 

TAM Transportation Authority of Marin 

TAl Transportation Analysis Zone 

TCI Transportation capital Improvement 

TCM Transportation Control Measure 

TCRP Transportation Congestion Relief Program 

IDA Transportation Development Act 

TOM Transportation Demand Management 

TE Transportation Enhancement Program 

TEA-21 Transportation Efficiency Act for the 21st century 

TFCA Transportation Funds for Clean Air Program 

TIF Transportation Investment Fund 

TIP Transportation Improvement Program 

TlC Transportation for livable Communities 

TMA Transportation Management Association 

TMP Transportation Management Plan 

TOS Traffic Operation System 

TRAC Trails Advisory Committee 

TSM Transportation System Management 

U.V,W,Y.&Z 
UZA	 Urbanized Area 

VTA Valley Transportation Authority (Santa aaral 

W2W Welfare to Work 

WCCfAC	 West Costa County Transportation AdVisory 

Committee 

WETA	 Water EmergencyTransportation Authority 

YSAQMD	 Volo/Solano Air Quality Management District 

lEV	 Zero Emission Vehicle 

4
 



Agenda Item VIII.A
 
December 10, 2008
 

soeano ez~an.spoHation Authreibj 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
Board Minutes for Meeting of
 

October 8, 2008
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Woodruff called the regular meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. A quorum was confirmed. 

NIEMBERS 
PRESENT:	 Eddie Woodruff, Chair City ofRio Vista
 

Jim Spering, Vice-Chair County of Solano
 
Elizabeth Patterson City of Benicia
 
Mary Ann Courville City ofDixon
 
Harry Price City ofFairfield
 
Pete Sanchez City of Suisun City
 
Len Augustine City of Vacaville
 

Arrived at 6:10 p.m.	 OsbyDavis City ofVallejo 

MEMBERS
 
ABSENT: None.
 

STAFF 
PRESENT:	 Daryl K. Halls Executive Director 

Charles Lamoree Legal Counsel 
Johanna Masiclat Clerk of the Board 
Janet Adams Director of Projects 
Robert Macaulay Director ofPlanning 
Liz Niedziela Transit Manager/Analyst 
Jayne Bauer Legislative and Marketing Program 

Manager 
Susan Furtado Financial Analyst/Accountant 
Robert Guerrero Senior Planner 
Sara Woo Planning Assistant 

ALSO 
PRESENT:	 In Alphabetical Order by Last Name:
 

Gene Cortright City ofFairfield
 
Birgitta Corsello County of Solano
 
Royce Cunningham City ofDixon
 
Nick Endrawos Caltrans District 4
 
Jeff Knowles City ofVacaville
 
Gary Leach City ofVallejo
 
Wayne Lewis City ofFairfield
 
Gerry Santiago Caltrans District 4
 

5 



Dan Schiada City of Benicia 
Gene Skoropowski Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority 

II.	 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III.	 APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
On a motion by Board Member Patterson, and a second by Board Member Courville, the STA 
Board approved the agenda. 

IV.	 OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
None presented. 

V.	 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

Daryl Halls provided an update on the following topics: 
•	 STA to Celebrate 11 th Annual Awards Program in Rio Vista 
•	 Update On Rail in Solano: Ridership is Up and New Stations are on the Way 
•	 Selection of New STA Chair and Vice Chair for 2009 
•	 Options for Initiation of Regional Transportation Impact Fee (RTIF) Nexus Study 
•	 Early Delivery Plan for the Next Segment of the Jepson Parkway 
•	 Development of Implementation and Schedule for RM 2 Funded Projects 
•	 Solano Businesses and Employees Sign Up for the Solano Commute Challenge 
•	 State Legislature Approves and Governor Signs Ferry Clean-Up Legislation 

VI.	 COMMENTS FROM METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION (MTC), 
CALTRANS, AND STAFF: 

A.	 Caltrans Report: 
Nick Endrawos, Project Manager, Caltrans District 4 reported on the construction 
progress of the 1-80 Pavement Rehabilitation, 1-80 HOV Lanes Project, Jameson 
Canyon SR 12 Truck Climbing Lane Project, and the North Texas Interchange Project. 

B.	 MTC Report:
 
None presented.
 

c.	 STA Report: 
1.	 Capitol Corridor Intercity Rail Service - Presented by Gene Skoropowski 
2.	 Presentation of Proposed Rail Station: 

A. FairfieldNacaville Rail Station - Presented by Wayne Lewis 
B. Dixon Transportation Center - Presented Royce Cunningham 

3.	 State Route (SR) 12 Safety Plan Update - Presented by Robert Macaulay 
4.	 STA's 11 th Annual Awards Nominations - Presented by Jayne Bauer 

6
 



VII.	 CONSENT CALENDAR 

On a motion by Board Member Augustine, and a second by Board Member Sanchez, the STA 
Board approved Consent Calendar Items A thru G. 

A.	 STA Board Meeting Minutes of September 10, 2008
 
Recommendation:
 
Approve STA Board Meeting Minutes of September 10, 2008.
 

B.	 Review TAC Draft Minutes for the Meeting of September 24, 2008
 
Recommendation:
 
Receive and file.
 

C.	 Amended Final Budget for Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 
Recommendation: 
Approve adoption of the Amended Final Budget for FY 2007-08 as shown in 
Attachment A. 

D.	 Funding Agreement Between the Solano Transportation Authority, the County of 
Solano and the City of Suisun City for the Travis Air Force Base (AFB) South Gate 
Access Improvement Project 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to execute a Funding Agreement between the Solano 
Transportation Authority, the County of Solano and City of Suisun City for the Travis 
Air Force Base (AFB) South Gate Access Improvement Project. 

E.	 1-80 Eastbound Truck Scales Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) Resolution
 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the following:
 

1.	 Allocation request to Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) to 
transfer $5.2 million in Bridge Toll funds to the 1-80 Eastbound Cordelia Truck 
Scales Relocation Project for the environmental document preparation and 
detailed preliminary engineering. The $5.2 million will be transferred from the 
previously allocated $13.5 million to complete the environmental document and 
detailed preliminary engineering for the 1-80/1-680/SR 12 Interchange 
Improvements; and 

2.	 Resolution No. 2008-08. 

F.	 Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 Transportation Development Act (TDA) Matrix
September 2008 
Recommendation: 
Approve the September 2008 TDA matrix for Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 as specified in 
Attachment A. 

7
 



G.	 Funding Agreement for Vacaville and East Fairfield Community Based 
Transportation Plans 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1.	 Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a Funding Agreement with MTC 
for $120,000 for the Vacaville and East Fairfield Community Based 
Transportation Plans; 

2.	 Authorize the Executive Director to issue a Request for Proposals for 
Community Based Transportation Plans for Vacaville and East Fairfield; and 

3.	 Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a consultant contract to conduct 
the Vacaville and East Fairfield Community Based Transportation Plans for an 
amount not to exceed $120,000. 

VIII	 ACTION - FINANCIAL ITEMS 

A.	 Funding Agreement Between the Solano Transportation Authority and the County 
of Solano for the Next Phase of the Jepson Parkway Project 
Janet Adams noted that the Jepson Parkway Project is subject to the 50/50 policy 
whereas, projects that have both local and regional benefit would require 50 percent of 
the project costs be provided by local funds and 50 percent of the projects costs be 
provided by regional funds. 

Public Comments:
 
None presented.
 

Board Comments:
 
None presented.
 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to work with Solano County to develop a funding 
agreement for the early delivery of the next phase of Jepson Parkway. 

On a motion by Vice Chair Spering, and a second by Board Member Sanchez, the STA 
Board approved the recommendation. 

B.	 McGary Road/Solano Bikeway Phase 2 
Robert Guerrero reviewed the recommendation to swap Congestion Management 
Mitigation Air Quality (CMAQ) Improvement Program funding from the City of 
Fairfield's McGaryRoad Bike Route Project for Transportation Enhancement (TE) 
funding from Benicia's State Park Road/I-780 Pedestrian Improvement Project. He 
stated that the funding swap would have no impact on the STA's general fund and does 
not reduce or increase the total funding previously approved for each project. 

Public Comment:
 
None presented.
 

Board Comment:
 
Vice Chair Spering asked staff if McGary Road would be fully constructed to allow
 
through traffic access. STA staff responded that McGary Road will allow auto access.
 

8
 



Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1.	 Reprogram CMAQ and TE funding as outlined in Attachment C; and 
2.	 Continue to assist the City of Fairfield in obtaining funding for the McGary 

Road/Solano Bikeway Phase 2 project. 

On a motion by Board Member Patterson, and a second by Board Member Sanchez, the 
STA Board approved the recommendation. 

IX.	 ACTION - NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS 

A.	 Regional Transportation Impact Fee (RTIF) Feasibility Study 
Janet Adams presented the two options that were recommended by the STA Executive 
Committee to be considered by the STA Board. She noted the first option for 
consideration would be to move forward with the four separate RTIF Working Groups 
to develop the specific nexus study and the focused project lists. She also noted the 
second option would be to move forward with a countywide fee approach and nexus 
study to include all seven cities and the County of Solano with the four specified 
working groups to be formed initially to develop the specific project lists for 
consideration in the countywide fee study. 

Public Comments: 
None presented. 

Board Comments: 
Vice Chair Spering stated he supports the countywide transportation fee approach as it 
does not preclude projects at this point. Board Member Courville addressed the Board 
with concerns as to the lack of Dixons projects. Member Courville questioned why 
should she support a countywide approach when Dixon's projects aren't even listed. 
Board Member Davis suggested to postpone discussion of projects until the Board 
decides on an approach to governance and fees structure, then come up with the project 
list. Vice Chair Spering commented that all the funds raised should be put into a bank 
for determination as to the best approach for priority project delivery. 

Board Member Patterson supports the countywide approach based on performance 
measures, which she suggested should be the first start in the discussion. Board 
Member Patterson suggested the opportunity to consider transit needs as a priority as 
this mode of travel includes captures a large group of people. Board Member Augustine 
stated that the cities who will opt out of a countywide approach are not precluded from 
making partnerships at anytime, such as two cities with common needs forming a 
partnership. 

Board Member Woodruff agreed that a countywide approach would insure that no 
jurisdiction is left out at this time, which is why the Executive Committee recommended 
a countywide approach option be moved forward for consideration by the full Board as 
a second option. 

9 



Board Member Courville apologized for the strong concerns she initially showed and 
recognizes that it should be a countywide therefore it would include projects that Dixon 
would support. 

Several Board Members engaged in a discussion regarding the need to have a policy 
committee that would focus on a countywide approach of structure not just projects. 
Board Member Davis requested to go forward with a countywide approach that focused 

initially on structure not projects. 

After discussion, the STA Board modified the recommendation to pursue a countywide 
fee approach and to convene the RTIF Working Group and Policy Committee to 
develop recommendations regarding fee options, governance structure, scope of work 
for the Nexus Study, and projects and report back to the STA Board. 

Recommendation:
 
Approve one of the following two options:
 

I(A). Authorize the formation of three multi-agency working groups for the purpose 
of developing the scope of work for three specified Regional Transportation 
Impact Fee (RTIF) nexus studies, including project selection and fee options, 
as listed in Attachment A. 

Or 
1(B). Authorize the formation of three multi-agency working groups for the purpose 

of developing the scope of works for a countywide RTIF nexus study, 
including project selection and fee options, as listed in Attachment B. 

And 
2.	 Authorize the formation ofa South Solano Transit Working Group to conduct 

an assessment for funding transit operations and capital. 

On a motion by Vice Chair Spering, and a second by Board Member Davis, the STA 
Board approved the recommendation to pursue a countywide fee approach and to 
convene the RTIF Working Group and Policy Committee to develop recommendations 
regarding fee options, governance structure, scope of work for the Nexus Study, and 
projects and report back to the STA Board. 

B. Selection of 2009 STA Chair and Vice Chair 

Recommendation:
 
Approve the following:
 

1.	 Selection of the STA Chair for 2009 commencing with the STA Board Meeting 
ofDecember 10, 2008; 

2.	 Selection of the STA Vice-Chair for 2009 commencing with the STA Board 
Meeting ofDecember 10, 2008; 

3.	 Approve the Updated Schedule for Rotation ofSTA Chairs and Vice-Chairs as 
shown in Attachment B; and 

4.	 Request the new Chair to designate the STA Executive Committee for 2009. 

On a motion by Board Member Courville, and a second by Board Member Augustine, 
the STA Board approved the recommendation and selected Vice Chair Spering as 2009 
STA Chair and Board Member Sanchez as STA Vice Chair. 

10 



X.	 INFORMATIONAL ITEMS - NO DISCUSSION 

A.	 Implementation Update of Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) Funded Transit Capital 
Projects in Solano County 

B.	 State Route (SR) 12 Jameson Canyon Road - Bay Area Ridge Trail Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Connections Plan Update 

C.	 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) T2035 Update 

D.	 Capitol Corridor - Quarterly Report 

E.	 Legislative Update 

F.	 Unmet Transit Needs Public Hearing for Fiscal Year (FY) 2009-10 

G.	 Lifeline/State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) and Proposition IB Call for 
Projects 

H.	 State Route (SR) 12 Status Update 

I.	 Project Delivery Update 

J.	 Abandoned Vehicle Abatement (AVA) Annual Report Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-08 

K.	 Funding Opportunities Summary 

L.	 STA Board Meeting Schedule for 2008 

XI.	 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
I.	 Chair Woodruffpublicly thanked the STA Board for their ability to come together and 

develop a countywide vision. 
2.	 Several Board Members thanked Chair Woodruff for his service and leadership on the 

STA Board. 
3.	 Board Member Courville publicly thanked the STA Board for the many years of support 

during her public service tenures. 

XII.	 ADJOURNMENT 

The STA Board meeting was adjourned at 8:45 p.m. Due to the STA's 11 til Annual Awards 
Program, there will be no meeting in November. The next regular meeting of the STA Board is 
scheduled for Wednesday, December 10,2008,6:00 p.m., Suisun City Hall Council 
Chambers. 

11 



Attested by: 

~~~__J/ (~;;~ 
Date 7 J 

12
 



Agenda Item VIlLB
 
December 10, 2008
 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
 
Minutes for the meeting of
 

November 17, 2008
 

I.	 CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Technical Advisory Co C) was called to order at 
approximately 1:35 p.m. in the Solano TransportaH 's Conference Room. 

Present:
 
TAC Members Present: Dan Schiada City ofBenicia
 

Royce Cunnin City qJ;:pixon
 
Way~e Lewis 'j,,~it;Y;~~f::Fairfield 
Dan: [son :'~Qii~':bf Suisun City 
Rod '(3rf~;.Qf Vacaville 

Arrived at 1:45 p.m.	 Gary L: Cit~~(;¥allejo 
Paul Wie Coun{yj~: olano 

";' 
:;~/; 

STA Staff Present::' ..... j1_~:;:s . STA 

Rofi,~ MacaulaY'); .. STA 
Elli~beth Richards' STA 

l~N~~:~l~,,;\ ~i~ 
"::':::!:):'.'

Sa ' elton STA 

}\i'fenn '. STA 
~!Sara Wo', STA 
,;}jl;;i anna Masiclat STA 

:Alphabetical Order by Last Name) 
Huestis City ofVacaville 

II.	 APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

On a motion by Royce Cunningham, and a second by Dan Schiada, the STATAC 
unanimously approved the agenda. 

III.	 OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
None presented. 

13 



IV. REPORTS FROM CALTRANS, MTC AND STA STAFF
 

Caltrans:	 None presented. 

MTC:	 None presented. 

STA:	 Robert Guerrero announced the comments to the Routes of Regional 
Significance are due November 24, 2008. 

Other:	 Presentation ofTransit Capital Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) Funded 
Projects: 

1. City of Benicia: 
a. Benicia Intermodal Park and Ride Facilities 
b. Park Industrial Park and Rid . 

2. City of Fairfield: 
a. Transportation Center 

3. City of Vacaville: 
a. Vacaville IntermQ 

4. City of Vallejo: 
a. Vallejo Statio 
b. Curtola Transit 

V. CONSENT CALENDAR 

On a motion by Wayne Lewis, and~i~~~dh<1,~h,
 
Consent Calendars Item A and B.'>;'
 

,.,'!.- .~. ,~:~;;~:h~: 

-;::::,~~):;;:~~~ ;t~X.:>_, ., ..?' 
A. Minutes ~~;;1" AC'1''J:~eting of S~.R~~m:("p. 

Recommendl:tlion::>.' ';<,:. 

Approve TAa'~~;~ting r\;fiimtes of Si~t~!pber 24, 2008. 

',~t:;';::;/'1\:tG;L;';,': .. ,'. . >;" 
B.	 . "9 Transe~l\tf!:tiOq)nevelopmentAct (TDA) Article 3 Bike 

STA Board to approve the attached FY 2008-09 

VI. 

A.	 Comprehen;~~~;~,;:'sportation Plan (CTP) Update - State of the Transit System 
Report and Traifsit Element Introduction Chapter 
Robert Macaulay reviewed the two (2) reports to be included in the Transit Element of 
the CTP; The State of the System (Transit and Rideshare) Report and The 
Introduction Chapter to the Transit Element. He stated at the October 29, 2008 
meeting of the CTP Transit Committee, the Committee recommended that the STA 
Board adopt both reports with minor changes. 

It was noted that at an earlier meeting, the SolanoExpress Intercity Transit Consortium 
amended the recommendation to include ridership statistics to the draft "State of the 
System - Transit and Rideshare" report to better define the term. 

14 



The STATAC concurred.
 

Recommendation:
 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve the following:
 

1.	 The Draft "State of the System - Transit and Rideshare" Report included as 
Attachment A; and 

2.	 The Introduction Chapter to the Transit Element of the Solano CTP included 
as Attachment B. 

On a motion by Royce Cunningham, and a second by Wayne Lewis, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the recommendation as amended. 

B.	 Regional Transportation Impact Fee (RTIF) N,e~~~!:iS'tudyScope of Work 
Janet Adams reviewed the process of conducti : "~~'Regional Impact Fee (RTIF) 
Feasibility Study. She outlined the schedule,~' .,. 'tings aimed at completing the 
feasibility study consideration by the ST Sard at tll~~;~,cember 10, 2008 meeting. 
She cited that the RTIF Working Gro . bers receiv'~'~;praft RTIF Nexus Study 
Scope of Work and will send co STA staff by Nd:v,~mper 24, 2008. 

',-;",,',,'.>",'" 

":;",';;':,,; 
,~"" -' .. , 

After discussion, the TAC recommendJ}l:J,angesi~sthe language Qll,the Draft 
Conceptual Scope of WOf,,' nd Deliverabie~';t9":'51anoRegional Tt;§lPsportation 
Impact Fee Nexus Study. (.{,:, 

'(':)' 

Recommendation: ,'"' .····;·!';;;ii,;
 

Forward a rec~Jl1IIlAndation totH~;.STA:YBi:{~r~lt? RTIF Nexus Study
 
Scope ofWor~r~~~~'" ·fled in A:;itK· eIJ!~;JI~:;:'
 

~':<. '~;;nq};2b '. "'J':>'" 

On a motiotL;,/Wayner&'~.yvis, and a"d by Royc~ Cunningham, the STA TAC 
unanimously~pp:mvedt~~.r~commen as amended. 
."<v!/j[ ..... ;. ',. .;.;ti;i;~~;z;:>/;';';'.~;·t;i1:~;ftitt[;j. 

VII. INFOR.M:1I\TIONAL ITEMS?: 
v~",,,,, ~:~.,. \- ;':-.> '". ::'><r:~~:; 

A.'~:~i~tatus of Regi<f e:~!~h:, (RM 2) Funded Projects 
'J~tl~t. Adams provf '~, a sta ' ort on the RM 2 funded projects in Solano County 
and:i~ ary ofM~~/s Nov" er 12, 2008 Programming and Allocations 
Com: .~~;report thatJ~~luded an informational item regarding the RM 2 
implemefif~'IHn statu~;:':1~he cited that the STA recommends that as part of the 
developmeIlH:~t:t1J.e~ffilementationPlan, consideration of overall countywide benefit 
of the project, 'd~U~.~tflbility of the proposed project, consideration and initiation of 
complimentary la.rid' use plan, and the reality of funding for any outstanding funding 
needs. 

B.	 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) T2035 Update 
Robert Macaulay summarized MTC's discussion of the next steps in the 
implementation of the RTP. He cited that the CMA Directors have prepared a set of 
draft principles to guide the near-term implementation of the RTP. 

15
 



C.	 State Route (SR) 12 Status Update 
Robert Macaulay provided a status update to several near-term safety 
implementation recommendations for SR 12. 

D.	 Lifeline State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) and Proposition 1B Call for 
Projects 
Liz Niedziela distributed and provided a status report on the list of recommended 
STAF and Prop lB Lifeline Projects for 2009-10. She cited that MTC's deadline for 
submitting projects for the Prop 1Band STAF funding is November 2008. She 
stated the recommendation from the Lifeline Committee will be submitted to MTC 
pending the STA Board approval on December 10, 2008. 

E.	 Unmet Transit Needs Public Hearing for Fisc~lj!tir{FY)2009-10 
Liz Niedziela announced the upcoming Unmet,~l"~~it Needs Public Hearing 
scheduled for 6:00 p.m., Monday, DecemberIli5;,~O'b8,t€!t the Solano County 
Administration Center (SCAC) in Fairfielg~Sh~ also'tttt" ssed an issue that was 
raised by MTC concerning the bUdget"i~ii'Jgnges facing!;' ·0 Transit and whether 
the services are inter- or intra-counw;{" :eligible for appo ent beyond the 
Vallejo based on TDA statute.:;:":' 

:".~\~;::< 

NO DISCUSSION 

F.	 Project Delivery Update 

G. 

H. 

I.	 STA Board~ffd:;AdviS 
for·,4Q08 ,.' ,;" 

IX. 

. ..:><'J ,'~ 

. " , --,,,,,:,.'..
.-,.+:/,' 

, 

16
 



Agenda Item VIII. C
 
December 10, 2008
 

DATE: November 24, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Susan Furtado, Financial Analyst!Accountant 
RE: STA's Annual Audit Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 

Background: 
The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) is annually required to prepare an audited 
financial statement in accordance with Government Accounting Standards Board 
Statement Number 34 (GASB 34) and the Office of Management and Budget (ONIB) 
Circular A-133. The Certified Public Accountant (CPA) firm Maze & Associates from 
Walnut Creek continues to perform the annual audit compliance. This audit is performed 
to review and appraise STA's accounting internal controls and funding compliance. In 
October 2008, Maze & Associates completed the FY 2007-08 audit. 

Discussion: 
The STA's Basic Financial Statements and Single Audit for FY 2007-08 prepared by the 
auditors, Maze and Associates, reflected an overall fmancial position with no reportable 
deficiencies or material weakness that will adversely affect STA's primary missions. 

Maze & Associates issued STA an unqualified audit evaluation for the third consecutive 
fiscal year. This audit evaluation is a result of a well-prepared audit process noting no 
matters involving internal control over financial reporting and its operation to be 
considered of any material weaknesses. The audit did not disclose any reportable 
findings or questions in accordance with GASB 34 and OMB Circular A-133. 

This fiscal and administrative requirement is sufficient to ensure that STA funds were 
used in compliance with all applicable Federal statutory and regulatory provisions and 
costs were reasonable and necessary for operating its programs. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None 

Recommendation: 
Accept the FY 2007-08 Annual Audit for STA. 

Attachment: 
A. Solano Transportation Authority Basic Financial Statements for the Year Ended 

June 30, 2008. (Copies have been provided to the STA Board Members. Copies are 
available upon request by contacting the STA office at (707) 424-6075.) 

17 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

18
 



Agenda Item VIII.D
 
December 10, 2008
 

DATE: November 24,2008
 
TO: STA Board
 
FROM: Susan Furtado, Financial Analyst!Accountant
 
RE: Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 4th Quarter Budget Report
 

Background:
 
In June 2008, the STA Board approved the FY 2007-08 Final Budget Revisions to reflect
 
additional fund sources for new projects and carryover funds for FY 2008-09. Subsequently, in
 
October 2008, the STA Board approved the Amended Final Budget for FY 2007-08 to include
 
the additional revenue and expenditures of$584,280.
 

Discussion:
 
STA's audited revenue and expenditure activity for the 4th Quarter FY 2007-08 reflects total
 
program administration and operation expenditure at 90% of the budget with total revenue
 
received at 91 % of the budget.
 

Revenues:
 
Total revenue of$14,478,033 (91 %) has been received through the 4th Quarter ending June 30,
 
2008. This revenue amount represents reimbursement ofprogram expenditures and other fund
 
sources received and billed for the year. The revenue budget highlights are as follows:
 

•	 The Members Contributions funding of$24,653 is carried over to FY 2008-09 for the 
continuations of program activities for the STA Board and the Expenditure Plan. 

•	 The Transportation for Clean Air (TFCA) funds for the Napa Solano Commuter 
Information (SNCI) is programmed to carryover up to three years. Due to the delay 
in the allocation approval process ofthe Eastern Congestion Mitigation and Air 
Quality (ECMAQ) funding for FY 2007-08, the TFCA fund expended $126,604 
(80%) more than anticipated and expended less in ECMAQ by the same amount. The 
unexpended ECMAQ fund is carried over into the next FY 2008-09. 

•	 The TFCA funding received from the Napa County Transportation and Planning 
Agency (NCTPA) is programmed for FY 2006-07 through FY 2007-08. The revenue 
received in FY 2007-08 includes the revenue reimbursement for the expenditures in 
FY 2006-07 that were not collected until FY 2007-08. 

•	 The STA received an allocation from the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) 5310 
for the purchase of two new buses for the Solano Paratransit Program, which is 
managed and operated by the City ofFairfield. The two buses were purchased by the 
State for STA and no actual cash was received. As a result ofSTA being a recipient 
of the FTA 5310 funding allocation, the purchase of the vehicle and the amount of 
funds from the FTA 5310 is recorded as received and expended by STA for FY 2007
08 in the amount of$87,523. The recording of this revenue and expense is in 
accordance with the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) guidelines, and 
recommended by the STA's Auditors, Maze and Associates. 

19 



Not all budgeted revenues for FY 2007-08 were realized, such as the budgeted revenue from the
 
State Planning & Research (SP&R) for the State Route (SR) 113, State Transportation
 
Improvement (STIP) for the Jepson Parkway project administration, SR 12 Jameson Canyon
 
Project, and the Regional Measure (RM) 2 funds for the North Connector East Project and the 1

80 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV). These project budget revenues will be carried over to FY
 
2008-09 for the continuation ofthe projects and will be reflected in a subsequent budget revision.
 

Expenditures:
 
STA's projects and programs expenditures in the amount of$14,234,132 (90%) are for actual
 
work billed reflective of the budget ratio for the 4th Quarter. Highlights of the 4th Quarter are as
 
follows:
 

•	 STA's Operation and Administration is at $1,391,604 (90%) of budget. The STA 
Operation Management and Administration budget ratio for the 4th Quarter is within 
budget projections. The Operation and Administration budget activities are as anticipated 
with the exception to the STA Board and the Expenditure Plan activities for the fiscal 
year. However, these activities will continue and will be reflected in the subsequent 
budget revision for FY 2008-09. 

•	 Transit and Rideshare Services/SNCI is at $1,382,473 (99%) of budget. The Transit 
and Rideshare Services and the Solano Napa Commuter Information activities in FY 
2007-08 are within the budget expectations. Transit Consolidation Feasibility Study, 
Transit Marketing, and the Solano Paratransit Assessment Study are underway and 
completion ofthese activities is anticipated in FY 2008-09. Two new buses were 
purchased and delivered for the Solano Paratransit Program to replace two old vehicles, 
as part of the plan for replacing additional older vehicles. 

•	 Project Development is at $10,280,317 (88%) of budget. The different environmental 
studies and construction projects, lead or managed by STA, are underway and are 
reflective ofthe budget expenditures. The start of the 1-80 High Occupancy Vehicle 
(HOV) Lane and Ramp Metering Project; the North Connector Project with the 
certification of the environmental document in May 2008; the 1-80/1-680/State Route 
(SR) 12 Interchange Project with the fully expended Transportation Congestion Relief 
Program (TCRP) funds and the funding secured from RM 2 for the completion of the 
environmental document; and Jepson Parkway Project release of the Draft EIR/EIS in 
May 2008. The 1-80/1-680/1-780 Corridors Highway Operations Implementation Project 
and the SR 12 Median Barrier Project Study Report (PSR) are both ongoing with project 
consultants selected; the SR 12/Church Road PSR; the 1-80 High Occupancy 
(HOV)/Turner Parkway Overcrossing PSR; and the SR 12 Bridge Realignment study are 
reflective ofthe budget expenditures. Funding for these projects are on a reimbursement 
basis, unexpended fund will be carried over to FY 2008-09 for the continuation of the 
projects and will be reflected in a subsequent budget revision. 

•	 Strategic Planning is at $1,179,738 (93%) of budget. The State Route (SR) 12 Major 
Investment Study (MIS)/Corridor Study and the SR 113 MIS/Corridor Study is ongoing 
and is anticipated completion in FY 2008-09. The Fairfield/Vacaville Rail Station budget 
balance from FY 2006-07 of$3,775 was not expended and claimed as anticipated. The 
Transportation for Clean Air (TFCA) Funds for the different projects are reflective of the 
budget expenditures. Unexpended allocated funds for the different projects will be 
carried over to FY 2008-09 for the continuation of the projects and will be reflected in a 
subsequent budget revision. 20 



The audited revenue and expenditure for the fiscal year is consistent with the FY 2007-08 
budgets. In addition, the projects such as the North Connector, 1-80 HOV Lanes, and 1-80/1
680/SR 12 Interchange Projects, SR 12 Jameson Canyon, and the Jepson Parkway projects have 
accelerated their delivery of project schedules. 

Fiscal Impact 
The 4th Quarter Budget for FY 2007-08 is within budget projections for the Revenue received of 
$14.48 million (91 %) and Expenditures of$14.23 million (90%). 

Recommendation 
Review and file. 

Attachment: 
A. STA FY 2007-08 4th Quarter Budget Report 
B. 2008 Budget and Fiscal Reporting Calendar 

21
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

22
 



I 

ATTACHMENT A FOURTH QUARTER BUDGET REPORTs,ra 
July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008 

FY 2007-08 

REVENUES 

Actual 
FY07-08 Received 

Descriptioo Budeet YTD % 

Operations 

Members Contribution (Reserve Account) 108,801 108,801 1000/0 
Interesl 0 15,958 0% 

Members Contribution/Gas Tax 163,859 188,511 115% 

Transportation Dev. Act (fDA) Art. 4/8 462,780 462,781 100% 

State Transit Assistance Fwd (STAF) 481,580 469,569 98% 

Surface Transportation Program (STP) 975,353 954,751 98% 
State Planning & Research (SP&R)-SR 113 MIS 229,683 177,954 77% 

SP&R - Smart Growth Stud 55,074 55,074 IO()O/o 

SP&R - OperatioD!Implementation Plan 0 0 0% 

Stale Transportation Improvement Program (STIP)/plann.ing, 
Programming and Monitoring (pPM) 

307,485 287,978 94% 

STIP Augmentation 57,311 29,326 51% 
North Connector-Regional Measme (RM) 2 25,000 24,851 99% 

1-80 HOV • Regional Measure (R.M) 2 23,600 23,557 100% 
Transportation Congestion Relief Program. (fCRP) 25.3 1-80 

Interchange Project 
36,375 36,375 100% 

Transportation for Clean Air (TFCA) 157,890 284,494 180% 

Eastern Congesti.on Mitigation & Air Quality (ECMAQ)~STA 195,000 38,920 20% 

ECMAQ-MTC 115,000 115,000 100% 

TransitMa.rketiog-RM2 260,000 260,000 100% 

Regional Ridesbare Program. (RRP) 240,000 240,000 100% 
CommuWly Based Tl3IlSi' Study (CBTP) 87,586 87,586 100% 

TFCA-Napa 10,000 25,000 250% 
AVA PrognrolDMV 11,250 10,961 97% 

Local Funds· Cities/Count}' 120,545 112,747 94% 

Sco= 14,000 13,983 100% 

Subtotal 4,138,232 4,024,ITI 97% 

TFCA Proerams 

Transportation far Clean Air (TFCA~I 328,05~ I 320,45~ I 9&% 
In...... 26,293 0% 

Subtotal 3Z8,053 346,745 106% 

IAbandoned Vehicle AbaJilment 
Department ofMotor Vehicle (DMV) 363,750 354,392 97% 

1,069 0%0In"".. 

EXPENDITURES 

Actual 
FY 07-08 Spent 

Description Budeet YTD % 

Operations 

OpemtiollS Management/Adminisllation 1,359,994 1,348,589 99% 

STA Board ofDirectors 46,800 38,628 83% 
Expenditure Plan 20,000 4,387 22% 

Contribution to STA Reserve 108,801 0 0% 

otar UperaltOns ~ 1,53~"'95 ~ 1,391,b04 91 • 

Transit and RidesharelSolano Napa Commuter Info (SNCI) 

TransitlSNCI Administration 

EmployerNan Pool Outreach 

SNC1 General Marlte1ing 

Commute Challenge 

Bike to Work Campaign 

Bike Links Maps 

Ineeotives 
Guar.m_ Ride Home (GRH) Program 

Solano Express 

Transit Management Administration 

CommllDity Based Transportation Plan (CBTP) 

Lifeline Program. 

Pantnosit CoordinatingIPCC 

Solano Paratransit Assessment Study 

Transit Marketing - RM 2 

Transit Consolidation Feasibility Stud 

Solano Par.atransit Improvement 

Total Transit & RidesharelSNCI 

Projed Development 

Project MaoagementlA<b:ninistIatioD 

Safe Route to School (Traffic Safcty Plan Update) 

1-801I-6801I-780 OperationlImplemeotation Plan 

Project Study Report (PSR) 

SR 12 Median Bam.". Seudy (MBS)/pSR 

lepsonPatkway ElR 

SR 12 Jameson Canyon Project 

1-80/680/12 Interchange PAlED 

North Connector - TCRP 25.2 

North Connector East Deslgo - RM 2 

1-80 HOV Lane PNED - RM 2 

1-80 HOVrrurner Parkway Project 

SR 12 Bridge Realignment Study 

DMV Abandoned Vehicle Abatement 

Total Pro "ect Development 

470,079 458,887 

12,200 10,119 

44,872 42,487 

16,000 12,521 

20,000 16,388 

15,000 6,459 

25,000 15,536 

10,000 723 

36,415 13,426 

193,277 165,911 

87,586 87,457 

3,830 3,830 

45,000 39,187 

00 

260,000 260,000 

132,000 131,471 

30,548 118,071 

S 1,401,807 S 1,382,473 

67,62971,653 

79,998 79,767 

0 0 

100,000 88,116 

32,951 32,279 

1,578,887 1,578,848 

100,000 68,445 

3,204,128 3,204,085 

1,000 709 

1,501,368 1,138,140 

3,780,380 2,845,007 

760,038 756,082 

66,114 65,713 

363,750 355,497 

S 11,640,867 S 10,280,317 

98% 

83% 

95% 

78% 

82% 

43% 

62% 

7% 

37% 

86% 

100% 

100% 

87% 

0% 

100% 

100"/0 

387% 

99% 

94% 

100% 

0% 

88% 

98% 

68% 

100% 

71% 

76% 

75% 
99% 
98% 

98% 

88% 

Subtotal 

Solano Paratransit Impro"emenJ 
Vehicle Wrap-STAF 

Vehicle Wrap-Local Funds/Sale ofSwplus Vehietes 

Solano Paratransit vehicle purchase - FTA 5310 

363,750 

3,781 

26.767 

0 

30,548 

389.788 

1,189,099 

1.578,887 

100,000 

100,000 

355,461 

3,781 

5.890 

87,523 

97,194 

389,788 

1,189,060 

1,578,848 

68,445 

68,445 

98% 

100"/0 

22% 
0% 

Subtotal 

Jepson Parkway Environmental Impact Report (EIR) 
STP 

STIP 

SulJtotal 

ISR 121Jameson CalfVon Pro"ect 
STlPIPPM 

Subtotal 

318% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

1 

68% 

68%1 

I-8on~80ISR12 Interchange 

Subtotal 

TCRP25.3 

RM2 Funds 

Int=s1 

1,956,598 1,945,414 99% 
1,247,530 1,245,317 100% 

0 13,808 0% 
3,204,128 3,204,539 100% 

North Connector East 

Preliminary Engineerin. - RM 21 1,501,368 1 1,138,262 1 76% 

Prelimioaly Engineering - TCRP 25.21 1,0001 01 0"/0 

Subtotal 1,502,368 1,138,262 76% 

1-80 High Occupancy (HOV) Lane Red Top/Ail-base Parkway 

PNED Preliminary Engineering - RMlI 3,780,380 I 2,845,073 1 75% 
Subtotal 3,780,380 2,845,073 75% 

1-80 HO VlTumer Parkway Overcrossing 
Federal Eamwk 604,866 604,866 100% 

STAF 54,361 47,899 88% 

Local FUIlds - Solano CoUllty/Cityo[VaU";o 100,811 100,811 100% 

Subtotal 760,038 753,576 99% 

Striltegk Planning 

Planning Management/Administration 193,571 l78,134 92% 

General Marketing 59,191 25,939 44% 

Events 18,000 15,070 84% 

Model Mainlenance 121,674 121,645 100% 

Solano County TLC Program 234,790 234,790 100% 

SR 113 MIS/Corridor Seudy 257,459 ZZ2,487 86% 

SR 12 MlSrCorridor Study 21,357 18,306 86% 

FFNVRail Stalion 3,775 0 0% 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) 26,697 26,697 100% 

Safe Route to Transit 10,262 9,003 8SOA 

TFCA Programs 328,053 327,667 100% 

Total StraJe1!k Planninf! S 1,274,829 S 1,179,738 93°./0 

Rio Vista Bridge Realignment 
Fed=! Eannarlc 56,111 55,111 98% 

City aeRia Vista 10,543 10,542 100% 

Subtotal 66,714 65713 98% 

TOTAL REVENUES S 15,853,098 S 14,478,033 91rJ. 
L 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 
3'============!=~====!=~====!==I 

1000.4 



Attachment B 

s,ra
 
2009 Budget and Fiscal Reporting Calendar 

STA Board Meeting Schedule: 

JANUARY 

FEBRUARY 

MARCH 

APRIL 

MAY 

JUNE 

JULY 

AUGUST 

SEPTEl\ffiER 

OCTOBER 

NOVEl\ffiER 

DECEl\ffiER 

FY 2008-09 Mid-Year Budget Revision 
FY 2008-09 1st Quarter Budget Report 

FY 2008-09 2nd Quarter Budget Report 

No report 

Local Transportation Development Act (IDA) and Members Contribution 
for FY 2009-10 

FY 2008-09 3rd Quarter Budget Report 

FY 2008-09 Final Budget Revision 
FY 2009-10 Provisionary Indirect Cost Rate Application 

FY 2009-10 Budget Revision and FY 2010-11 Proposed Budget Adoption 
FY 2009-10 COLA Approval 

No Scheduled STA Board Meeting 

FY 2008-09 4th Quarter Budget Report 

FY 2008-09 AVA Annual Report 

STArs 12th Annual Awards Program 
No Scheduled STA Board Meeting 

FY 2009-10 1st Quarter Budget Report 
STA Employee 2010 Benefit Summary Update 

24
 



Agenda Item VIllE
 
December IO, 2008
 

DATE: November 24, 2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Susan Furtado, Financial Analyst/Accountant 
RE: STA Employee 2009 Benefit Summary Update 

Background:
 
The STA Personnel Policies and Procedures Benefits Summary show the current benefits
 
for all full time and part time employees, which is approved annually by the STA Board.
 
The STA Benefit Summary is annually updated to reflect changes to the health benefit
 
premium effective the first of January, the holiday schedule for the new calendar year,
 
and other employee benefit changes.
 

Discussion:
 
The approved budget for FY 2008-09, which includes the STA's Employees Health
 
Benefit Cost, reflected an anticipated premium rate increase of 11.0% based on the
 
average rate increase for the previous two years. The California Public Employees'
 
Retirement System (CaIPERS) provides and administers STA's health benefit programs
 
and the Miscellaneous Plan Retirement, at low rates. The Kaiser Premium Rate is used
 
as a benchmark; should an employee choose a health care provider with a higher
 
premium rate, the employee is responsible for the premium cost above the benchmark.
 
Effective January 1, 2009, the Kaiser Premium Rate will increase by 7.99%. This rate
 
increase has resulted in a budget savings of$3,856 (1.7%) of the Health Benefits Budget
 
for FY 2008-09.
 

Changes to staff health plan choice and coverage is available during the Open
 
Enrollment, November 2008. CalPERS Basic Health Premiums Rates for theBay
 
Area/Sacramento area effective January 1, 2009 is as follows:
 

FY 2008-09 

HEALTH PLAN CHOICES 

KAISER $470.67 $941.34 $1,223.74 $50830 $1,016.60 $1,321.58 

BLUE SHIELD Access + $532.63 $1,065.26 $1,385.62 $560.57 $1,121.14 $1,457.48 

BLUE SHIELD Net Value $478.22 $956.44 $1,243.37 $495.50 $991.00 $1,288.30 

PERSCARE $749.83 $1,499.66 $1,949.56 $749.83 $1,499.66 $1,949.56 

PERSCHOICE $482.48 $964.96 $1,254.45 $482.48 $964.96 $1,254.45 

ERSSELECT $467.18 $934.36 $1,214.67 $482.48 $964.96 $1,254.45 

25
 



STA's CalPERS Miscellaneous Plan Retirement is part of the State-wide pool, a 
retirement plan for agencies with less than 100 employees in the plan. As part of the 
State-wide Miscellaneous Plan Retirement, the STA Employees has additional retirement 
benefits such as: the Sick Leave Credit, Military Buyback, Public Service Layoff, Pre
Retirement Service Option 2, and the Military Retiree. 

STA Employees are also covered under a 401 (a) deferred compensation plan under the 
Money Purchase Plan administered by Nationwide Retirement Solutions (6.2% by STA 
and 3.2% by Employee). In addition, STA Employees have the option to enroll in the 
457 Deferred Compensation with Nationwide Retirement Solutions, which is a 100% 
Employee deduction and no share of cost from STA. 

The holiday schedule is updated annually on a calendar basis. This calendar provides for 
holidays when the STA office will be closed for business. No change is made on the 
number of paid holiday benefits. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The Kaiser Health Premium increase resulted on a cost savings of$3,856 (1.7%) for FY 
2008-09 Budget for Health Benefit. 

Recommendation: 
Review and file. 

Attachment 
A. Employee Benefit Summary 
B. Holiday Schedule 2009 

26
 



Attachment A 

Soeano~~~~ 

Employee Benefit Summary
 
January 2009
 

TERM 
This summary shall remain in effect until amended by STA Board action. 

SALARY 
Salary schedule. 

AT-WILL EMPLOYMENT (Policy #102)
 
Employees shall be considered as at-will employees and may be terminated at anytime by the Executive Director.
 

WORKWEEK (Policy #210/211)
 
The workweek will be forty (40) hours per week for all employees. Overtime will be granted at time and one-half
 
for all hours worked in excess of the normal workweek. In accordance with the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA),
 
Compensatory time may be granted in lieu of pay at the employee's request and the Executive director's approval.
 
The Executive Director established a flexible work schedules (9-day Alternate Work Schedule) in order to meet the
 
needs of the agency and the employee's job responsibilities.
 

An employee may elect, by so stating, in writing, on the appropriate time card, a preference to earn compensatory
 
overtime in lieu of overtime pay. An employee may accumulate up to a maximum of sixty (60) hours of
 
compensatory time. Those hours reflect thirty (30) hours of straight time worked. An employee who has reached
 
the maximum balance shall be paid overtime until such time that the accrual is below the stated ceiling. A
 
supervisor or the Executive Director must approve overtime in advance.
 

RETIREMENT (Policy #301)
 
Employees are covered under the Public Employees Retirement System (PERS). Solano Transportation Authority
 
(STA) shall pay seven percent (7%) of PERS Employee Contribution Rate to PERS. Service Credit shall be credited
 
in accordance with PERS guidelines. Benefits include the following:
 

Section 21354 - 2% @ 55 Full for Local Miscellaneous Members
 
Section 20037 - Three-Year Final Compensation
 
Section 21329 - 2% Annual Cost of Living Adjustment
 
Section 21620 - $500 Retired Death Benefit
 
Section 21573 - Third Level of 1959 Survivor Benefits
 
Section 20055 - Prior Service Credit
 
Section 21551 - Death Benefit Continuation
 
Section 20965 - Credit for Unused Sick Leave
 
Section 21024 - Military Service Credit as Public Service
 
Section 21022 - Public Service Credit for Periods of Layoff
 
Section 21548 - Pre-Retirement Optional Settlement 2 Death Benefit
 
Section 21027 - Military Service Credit for Retired Persons
 

The employee is responsible for paying the $2.00 contribution for the 1959 Survivor Benefits. 

27
 



401(a) PROGRAM 
STA Employees are also covered under a 401 (a) deferred compensation plan, The Money Purchase Plan, 
administered by Nationwide Retirement Solutions. The employee shall contribute a total of 3.8% of salary 
and STA shall contribute 6.2% of salary. 

457 DEFERRED COMPENSATION PROGRAM 
STA Employees have the option to emoll in the 457 Deferred Compensation Plan with Nationwide 
Retirement Solutions. This compensation deferred plan is 100% Employee deduction and no cost to STA. 

SOCIAL SECURITY 
Effective July 1, 1997, employees will no longer be covered under Social Security; however the Medicare 
portion will remain in effect. The employee and the employer shall contribute the mandatory 1.45% each. 

HEALTH & WELFARE (Policy #302) 
STA will contribute an amount for employee plus family towards health, dental, vision, life and long term disability 
insurance. Employees are responsible for amounts that exceed the maximum amount. Employees who can provide 
proof of other insurance coverage may elect to receive cash equivalent in lieu of the STA's health and dental 
coverage. Employee electing to decline the health coverage will receive $350 per month and for dental of coverage 
for $50 per month, a total $400 per month if both Health and Dental benefit are declined. 

HEALTH INSURANCE 
STA shall contribute an amount equal to the Kaiser rate. Premium contributions shall be based on the 
number of eligible dependents emolled on the employee's plan. 

The amounts as of 01/01/09 are as follows: 
Employee Only $508.30 
Employee Plus One Dependent $1,016.60 
Employee Plus Two or More $1,321.58 

DENTAL INSURANCE5 
STA shall contribute a maximum of $96.00 for employee plus family for dental coverage. 

VISION INSURANCE 
STA shall contribute a maximum of $8.68 for employee and $18.76 for family for vision coverage. 

LIFE INSURANCE 
STA provide a monthly premium of $7.50 sufficient to maintain $50,000 basic life insurance. 

LONG TERM DISABILITY 
STA will provide an LTD plan to cover all employees. The plan shall include a 30 day waiting period. 
60% of the first $3,333 of earnings, 5 year + ADEA maximum benefit period. 

HOLIDAYS (Policy #304) 
Paid holidays include the following: 

New Year's Day Veteran's Day 
Martin Luther King's Birthday Thanksgiving Day 
President's Birthday Day after Thanksgiving Day 
Memorial Day 4 Hours Christmas Eve* 
Independence Day Christmas Day 
Labor Day 4 Hours New Year's Eve* 
Columbus Day 

Three floating holidays shall be credited July 151 of each year to the employee's vacation balance. *If Christmas Eve 
and New Year's Eve falls on a Saturday or Sunday an additional eight (8) hours of vacation shall be credited on July 
1st 

• Employees hired between July and December shall receive credit for three floating holidays and Christmas Eve 
and New Year's Eve, if applicable. Employees hired between January and June shall receive credit for two floating 
holiday. 

28
 



VACATION (Policy #305)
 

Vacation is accrued monthly in accordance to the following schedule for full-time employees:
 

Annual Annual Maximum 
Entitlement Vacation Hours BalanceYears of Service 

othrough 5 years 10 working days 80 320 
5+ through 10 15 working days 120 320 

11 years 16 working days 128 320 
12 years 17 working days 136 320 
13 years 18 working days 144 320 
14 years 19 working days 152 320 

15+ years 20 working days 160 320 

SICK LEAVE (Policy #306)
 
Regular full-time employees accrue 12 days sick leave per year. Sick leave may be accrued up to ninety (90)
 
working days, or 720 hours. The minimum sick leave taken at anyone time shall not be less than one (1) hour.
 
Employees may be required to provide a doctor's note for absences more than three days in length, more than five
 
days in any 30-day period, or on a day adjacent to a holiday weekend.
 

SICK LEAVE BUYBACK (Policy #306)
 
Upon Service retirement -25% may be paid to the employee for the remaining sick leave balance.
 

Employees are eligible to participate in an annual cash-out program. Employees with at least 30 days (240 hours) of
 
accrued but unused sick leave who used less than 4 days (32 hours) of 12 days (96 hours) earned in the fiscal year,
 
can elect to receive 50% in cash of the unused portioned earned, in excess of 30 days. Eligible employees electing
 
to participate shall be paid in July of every year.
 

BEREAVEMENT LEAVE (Policy #307)
 
A maximum of three (3) consecutive days in California or five (5) consecutive days outside California to attend
 
funeral of employee's spouse, child, parent, brother, sister, grandparent, mother or father-in-law, or household
 
dependent or relative.
 

MILEAGE ALLOWANCEIREIMBURSEMENT (Policy #310)
 
The Executive Director receives monthly mileage allowance as approved by the STA Board. The Department
 
Directors receive a monthly mileage allowance of $200 per month. STA staff uses the standard Internal Revenue
 
Service (IRS) mileage rate for travel reimbursement.
 

COMMUTER TRANSIT INCENTIVE (Policy #310)
 
STA offers financial incentive for employees using commute alternative mode limited to: trains, buses, vanpool,
 
and ferry. Employee who can provide proof of their monthly commute cost and use of any transit mode of
 
transportation can receive up to $75 per month travel incentive.
 

In addition to the above, STA shall comply with all employment regulations mandated by state and federal laws.
 

29
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

30
 



ATTACHMENTB
 

HOLIDAY SCHEDULE 2009
 

Thursday January 1 New Year's Day 

Monday January 19 Dr. Martin Luther King's Birthday 

Monday February 16 Presidents' Day 

Monday May 25 Memorial Day 

Friday July 3 Independence Day 

Monday September 7 Labor Day 

Monday October 12 Columbus Day 

Wednesday November 11 Veterans' Day 

Thursday November 26 Thanksgiving Day 

Friday November 27 Friday After Thanksgiving Day 

Thursday December 24 Christmas Eve - HALF DAY 

Friday December 25 Christmas Day 

Thursday December 31 New Years Eve-HALFDAY 

Please Note: 
Three floating holidays shall be credited July 1st of each year to the 
employee's vacation balance. *If Christmas Eve and New Year's Eve 
falls on a Saturday or Sunday an additional eight (8) hours of vacation 
shall be credited on July 1st

• Employees hired between July and December 
shall receive credit for three floating holidays and Christmas Eve and New 
Year's Eve, if applicable. Employees hired between January and June shall 
receive credit for two floating holiday. 

31
 



TillS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

32
 



Agenda Item VIII.F
 
December10, 2008
 

DATE: December 2, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Janet Adams, Deputy Executive DirectorlDirector of Projects 
RE: Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) Benicia Intermodal Facilities 

Resolution of Support 

Background: 
On March 2, 2004, voters passed Regional Measure 2 (RM 2), raising the toll on the seven 
State-owned bridges in the Bay Area by $1.00. This extra dollar is to fund various 
transportation projects within the region that have been determined to reduce congestion or 
to make improvements to travel in the toll corridors. The projects are specifically 
identified in Senate Bill (SB) 916. The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) 
manages the RM 2 funding for projects and programs, and the STA is the project sponsor 
for most of the Solano County capital RM 2 projects. 

Solano County has 4 projects listed in SB 916 that are eligible projects for capital funds. Of 
these, STA is the project sponsor for Project No.6 titled "Solano County Express Bus 
Intermodal Facilities" which provides $20 million for four (4) projects in the county. $3 
million has been dedicated by the STA Board for the Benicia Intermodal Facility. 
Originally, the City of Benicia had intended to use these funds toward the development of a 
intermodal rail facility. However, on May 6, 2008, the Benicia City Council authorized 
staff to proceed with alternative near term fully funded intermodal improvements. These 
specific improvements are discussed within this staff report. 

The STA working with cities of Benicia and Vallejo have implemented a new regional 
Route 78 to replace Benicia's Route 75 along the 1-780 corridor with service between the 
Vallejo Ferry Terminal and Pleasant Hill BART station in the City of Walnut Creek. The 
corridor plans indicate new bus stops at the northeast corner of Military West/Southampton 
Road and in the Downtown area near First Street and Military Highway. 

Discussion: 
To facilitate access to the new bus route, the City of Benicia proposes two intermodal 
facilities. These facilities will incorporate Park-n-Ride lots with the new bus stops to be 
serviced by the regional Route 78. The facilities would improve transit connections and 
increase commuter options by providing two safe and convenient locations for Benicia 
residents to leave their motor vehicles or bicycles as they commute to work in the Bay 
Area. In addition, the eastern facility will be located in the core of Benicia's downtown 
within close proximity to the Civic Center, which includes city hall, senior center, vets hall, 
post office, police station, community gymnasium, youth center, library, and the 
community pool. The bus stop at this location is also utilized by the Amtrak bus with 
service between Napa and the Martinez rail station. (Attachment A) 

33
 



The project would be a benefit to the region by reducing single occupancy vehicle 
commuters and increasing transit use. The mode shift would increase the efficiency of the 
overall transportation network while reducing the environmental impact from vehicular 
emissions. In addition, this project will significantly improve the bicycle and pedestrian 
connectivity to the bus stop/park-n-ride and the City park area as well as the connection to 
the Solano Square shopping center and the downtown mixed-use area. 

The City of Benicia has identified two locations for the facilities: 

Downtown Benicia Intermodal Facility: located adjacent to City Park bounded by West 2nd 

Street to the west, West K Street to the South, 1st Street to the east, and Military Highway 
to the north. This facility would provide an estimated 50-60 angled vehicular parking 
spaces on the southern and western perimeter of City Park (Attachment B). 

West Benicia Intermodal Facility: located at the intersection of Southampton Road and 
Military West on the western edge of Benicia. This facility, located in an existing grass lot 
at Calvary Community Church, would provide an estimated 40 vehicular parking spaces 
(Attachment C). 

As the project sponsor, the STA is required by MTC to submit a resolution authorizing 
Benicia to receive the funds for the specific project identified in Initial Project Report 
which is attached to the STA Resolution No. 2008-02 (Attachment D). STA staff has 
reviewed the proposed project with Benicia staff and support the project scope. The 
proposed project will be ready to begin construction as early as 2010, and is expected to be 
fully funded by the $3 million RM 2 funds. 

Recommendation: 
Approve Resolution No. 2008-09 authorizing the funding allocation for Regional Measure 
2 funds from the Metropolitan Transportation Commission to the City of Benicia for the 
Solano County Express Bus North Intermodal Facilities - Benicia Intermodal Facilities. 

Attachments: 
A. Proposed City of Benicia Intermodal Facilities 
B . West Benicia Intermodal Facility 
C. Downtown Benicia Intermodal Facility 
D. Resolution No. 2008-09 

34
 



Proposed Benicia Breeze Route 78 

w 
U1 

Note: Regional Route 78 would
 
provide service between
 

N Vallejo Ferry and
 >
NOT TO SCALE Pleasant Hill BART ""3 

fP Benicia Intermodal IPR ~ 
FEHR & PEERS 
TRANSPORTATION CONSULTANTS PROPOSED PARK-N-RIDE FACILITY LOCATIONS ~ 

Z 
October 2008 ""3 
SF08-0409\graphlcsl0409-1 FIGURE 1 

> 



Intersection Improvements 
for increased pedestrian 
connectivity and safety 

W 
0'1 

LEGEND: 

~~ = Proposed Benicia Breeze Regional Note: Regional Roule 78 would 

~ 

Route 78 Bus Stop 

=Class II Bicycle Lane 

provide service between 
Vallejo Ferry and 
Pleasant Hill BART 

N 
NOT TO SCALE > 

fP 
FEHR & PEERS 
TRANSPORTATION CONSULTANTS 

Benicia IntermodallPR 

PROPOSED BENICIA DOWNTOWN PARK-N-RIDE FACILITY 
AND STREET IMPROVEMENT CONCEPTUAL PLAN 

~ 
~ 
>
{1 

~October 2008 
SF08-0409\graphlcsl0409-3 FIGURE 3 Z 

~ 

= 



W 
-....I 

fP 
FEHR & PEERS 
TRANSPORTATION CONSULTANTS 

LEGEND: """-. 

~~ =Proposed Benicia Breeze Regional Route 78 Bus Stop ~ 
Note: Regional Route 78 would provide service between N 

Vallejo Ferry and Pleasant Hill BART NOT TO SCALE 

Benicia Intermodal IPR 

PROPOSED MILITARY/SOUTHHAMPTON PARK-N-RIDE FACILITY 
AND STREET IMPROVEMENT CONCEPTUAL PLAN 

> 
~ 
r1 

~ October 2008 
SF08-0409Igraphlcsl0409-2 FIGURE 2 ~ 

r1 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

38
 



ATTACHMENTD 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
RESOLUTION No. 2008-09 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
AUTHORIZING THE FUNDING ALLOCATION FOR REGIONAL MEASURE 2
 

FUNDS FROM THE METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION TO THE
 
CITY OF BENICIA FOR THE SOLANO COUNTY EXPRESS BUS INTERMODAL
 

FACILITIES - BENICIA INTERMODAL FACILITIES
 

WHEREAS, SB 916 (Chapter 715, Statutes 2004), commonly referred as Regional 
Measure 2, identified projects eligible to receive funding under the Regional Traffic Relief Plan; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) is responsible for 
funding projects eligible for Regional Measure 2 funds, pursuant to Streets and Highways Code 
Section 309l4(c) and (d); and 

WHEREAS, MTC has established a process whereby eligible transportation project 
sponsors may submit allocation requests for Regional Measure 2 funding; and 

WHEREAS, allocations to MTC must be submitted consistent with procedures and 
conditions as outlined in Regional Measure 2 Policy and Procedures; and 

WHEREAS, Solano Transportation Authority (STA) is the eligible sponsor of 
transportation project(s) in Regional Measure 2, Regional Traffic Relief Plan funds in Solano 
County; and 

WHEREAS, attached hereto and incorporated herein as though set forth in full as 
Exhibit A is an agreement by an between with the City of Benicia to implement the Project in 
accordance with this Resolution; and 

WHEREAS, the Benicia Intermodal Facilities Project is eligible for consideration in the 
Regional Traffic Relief Plan of Regional Measure 2, as identified in California Streets and 
Highways Code Section 30914(c) or (d); and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Measure 2 allocation request, attached hereto in the Initial 
Project Report prepared by the City of Benicia is attached hereto and incorporated herein as 
though set forth in full, lists the project, purpose, schedule, budget, expenditure and cash flow 
plan for which STA is requesting that MTC allocate Regional Measure 2 funds to the City of 
Benicia 

NOW. THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

1.	 The STA, and its agents shall comply with the provisions of the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission's Regional Measure 2 Policy Guidance (MTC 
Resolution No. 3636); 

2.	 The STA certifies that the project is consistent with the Regional Transportation 
Plan (RTP); 

3.	 The year of funding for any design, right-of-way and/or construction phases has 
taken into consideration the time necessary to obtain environmental clearance 
and permitting approval for the project; 

39 



4.	 The Regional Measure 2 phase or segment is fully funded, and results in an 
operable and useable segment; 

5.	 The STA approves the updated Initial Project Report prepared by City of 
Benicia, attached to this resolution as Exhibit C and incorporated herein as 
though set forth in full; 

6.	 The STA approves the cash flow plan prepared by City of Benicia, attached to 
this resolution; 

7.	 The STA has reviewed the project needs and is satisfied that the City of Benicia 
has adequate staffing resources to deliver and complete the project within the 
schedule set forth in the updated Initial Project Report (Exhibit C); 

8.	 The STA is the eligible sponsor of projects in Solano County under the Regional 
Measure 2 Regional Traffic Relief Plan, Capital Program, in accordance with 
California Streets and Highways Code 309l4(c); 

9.	 The STA staff is authorized to submit an application on behalf of the City of 
Benicia for Regional Measure 2 funds for Benicia Intermodal Facilities Project in 
accordance with California Streets and Highways Code 30914(c); 

10. The STA certifies that the projects and purposes for which RM2 funds are being 
requested is in compliance with the requirements of the California Environmental 
Quality Act (Public Resources Code Section 21000 et ~.), and with the State 
Environmental Impact Report Guidelines (14 California Code ofRegulations 
Section 15000 et seq.) and if relevant the National Environmental Policy Act 
(NEPA), 42 USC Section 4-1 et. seq. and the applicable regulations there under; 

11.	 There is no legal impediment to STA concurring with an allocation request for 
Regional Measure 2 funds; by the City of Benicia; 

12. There is no pending or threatened litigation which adversely affects the proposed 
project, or the ability of the STA to deliver such project; 

13. The STA indemnifies and holds harmless MTC, its Commissioners, 
representatives, agents, and employees from and against all claims, injury, suits, 
demands, liability, losses, damages, and expenses, whether direct or indirect 
(including any and all costs and expenses in connection therewith), incurred by 
reason of any act or failure to act of STA, its officers, employees or agents, or 
subcontractors or any of them in connection with its performance of services 
under this allocation ofRM2 funds. In addition to any other remedy authorized 
by law, so much of the funding due under this allocation ofRM2 funds as shall 
reasonably be considered necessary by MTC may be retained until disposition 
has been made of any claim for damages; 

14.	 That revenues or profits from any non- governmental use of project shall be used 
exclusively for the public transportation services for which the project was 
initially approved, either for capital improvements or maintenance and 
operational costs, otherwise the Metropolitan Transportation Commission is 
entitled to a proportionate share equal to MTC's percentage participation in the 
projects(s); 

40
 



15. Assets purchased with RM2 funds allocated to the City of Benicia including 
facilities and equipment shall be used for the public transportation uses intended, 
and should said facilities and equipment cease to be operated or maintained for 
their intended public transportation purposes for its useful life, that the 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) shall be entitled to a present 
day value refund or credit (at MTC's option) based on MTC's share of the Fair 
Market Value of the said facilities and equipment at the time the public 
transportation uses ceased, which shall be paid back to MTC in the same 
proportion that Regional Measure 2 funds were originally used; 

16.	 The City of Benicia shall post on both ends of the construction site(s) at least two 
signs visible to the public stating that the Project is funded with Regional 
Measure 2 Toll Revenues; 

17.	 The STA authorizes the City of Benicia to execute and submit an allocation 
request for the environmental phase with MTC for Regional Measure 2 funds in 
the amount of $92,000, for the project, purposes and amounts included in the 
project application attached to this resolution; 

18.	 The City of Benicia is hereby delegated the authority to make non-substantive 
changes or minor amendments to the IPR as deemed necessary and appropriate. 

19.	 That a copy of this resolution shall be transmitted to MTC in conjunction with 
the filing of the City of Benicia's application referenced herein. 

James Spering, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, Daryl K. Halls, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby certify that 
the above and foregoing resolution was introduced, passed and adopted by said Authority at the 
regular meeting thereof held this 10th day of December, 2008. 

Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

Passed by the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Board on this 10th day of December, 2008 
by the following vote: 

Ayes: 
Nos: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 

Attest: 
Johanna Masiclat 
Clerk of the Board 

41 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

42
 



RESOLUTION NO. 08

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BENICIA
 
CONFIRMING PROJECT COMPLIANCE AS THE RM2 IMPLEMENTING AGENCY 
AND REQUESTING THE METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
ALLOCATE $92,000 IN RM2 FUNDING FOR FISCAL YEAR 2008/2009 FOR THE 
BENICIA INTERMODAL FACILITIES PROJECT 

WHEREAS, SB 916 (Chapter 715, Statutes 2004), commonly referred as Regional 
Measure 2, identified projects eligible to receive funding under the Regional Traffic Relief Plan; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) is responsible for 
funding projects eligible for Regional Measure 2 funds, pursuant to Streets and Highways Code 
Section 30914(c) and (d); and 

WHEREAS, MTC has established a process whereby eligible transportation project 
sponsors may submit allocation requests for Regional Measure 2 funding; and 

WHEREAS, allocations to MTC must be submitted consistent with procedures and 
conditions as outlined in Regional Measure 2 Policy and Procedures; and 

WHEREAS, Solano Transportation Authority is an eligible sponsor of transportation 
project(s) in Regional Measure 2, Regional Traffic Relief Plan funds; and 

WHEREAS, the Benicia Intennodal Facilities Project is eligible for consideration in the 
Regional Traffic Relief Plan of Regional Measure 2, as identified in California Streets and 
Highways Code Section 30914(c) or (d); and 

WHEREAS, Solano Transportation AuthOJjty has entered into agreement/intends to 
enter into an agreement with City of Benicia to implement the Project, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Measure 2 allocation request, attached hereto in the Initial 
Project Report and incorporated herein as though set forth at length, lists the project, purpose, 
schedule, budget, expenditure and cash flow plan for which Solano Transportation Authority and 
the City of Benicia is requesting that MTC allocate Regional Measure 2 funds; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Benicia, and its agents 
shall comply with the provisions of the Metropolitan Transportation Commission's Regional 
Measure 2 Policy Guidance (MTC Resolution No. 3636); and 

BE IT FUTHER RESOLVED, that the City of Benicia certifies that the project is 
consistent with the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP); and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the year of funding for any design, right-of-way 
and/or construction phases has taken into consideration the time necessary to obtain 
environmental clearance and permitting approval for the project; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Regional Measure 2 phase or segment is fully 
funded, and results in an operable and useable segment; and 

43 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Solano Transportation Authority approves the 
updated Initial Project Report, attached to this resolution; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City of Benicia approves the cash flow plan, 
attached to this resolution; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City of Benicia has reviewed the project needs 
and has adequate staffing resources to deliver and complete the project within the schedule set 
forth in the updated Initial Project Report, attached to this resolution; and, 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City of Benicia is an eligible sponsor of 
projects in the Regional Measure 2 Regional Traffic Relief Plan, Capital Program, in accordance 
with California Streets and Highways Code 30914(c); and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City of Benicia is authorized to submit an 
application for Regional Measure 2 funds for the Benicia Intermodal Facilities Project in 
accordance with California Streets and Highways Code 30914(c); and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City of Benicia certifies that the projects and 
purposes for which RM2 funds are being requested is in compliance with the requirements of the 
California Environmental Quality Act (public Resources Code Section 21000 et ~.), and with 
the State Environmental Impact Report Guidelines (14 California Code of Regulations Section 
15000 et seq.) and if relevant the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), 42 USC Section 4
1 et. seq. and the applicable regulations there under; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that there is no legal impediment to the City of 
Benicia making allocation requests for Regional Measure 2 funds; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that there is no pending or threatened litigation which 
might in any way adversely affect the proposed project, or the ability of the City of Benicia to 
deliver such project; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City of Benicia indemnifies and holds 
harmless MTC, its Commissioners, representatives, agents, and employees from and against all 
claims, injury, suits, demands, liability, losses, damages, and expenses, whether direct or indirect 
(including any and all costs and expenses in connection therewith), incurred by reason of any act 
or failure to act of (Implementation Agency), its officers, employees or agents, or subcontractors 
or any of them in connection with its performance of services under this allocation of RM2 funds. 
In addition to any other remedy authorized by law, so much of the funding due under this 
allocation ofRM2 funds as shall reasonably be considered necessary by MTC may be retained 
until disposition has been made of any claim for damages, and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City of Benicia shall, if any revenues or 
profits from any non- governmental use ofproperty (or project) that those revenues or profits 
shall be used exclusively for the public transportation services for which the project was initially 
approved, either for capital improvements or maintenance and operational costs, otherwise the 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission is entitled to a proportionate share equal to MTC's 
percentage participation in the projects(s); and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that assets purchased with RM2 funds including 
facilities and equipment shall be used for the public transportation uses intended, and should said 

44
 



facilities and equipment cease to be operated or maintained for their intended public 
transportation purposes for its useful life, that the Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
(MTC) shall be entitled to a present day value refund or credit (at MTC's option) based on 
MTC's share of the Fair Market Value of the said facilities and equipment at the time the public 
transportation uses ceased, which shall be paid back to MTC in the same proportion that Regional 
Measure 2 funds were originally used; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City of Benicia shall post on both ends of the 
construction site(s) at least two signs visible to the public stating that the Project is funded with 
Regional Measure 2 Toll Revenues; and . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City ofBenicia authorizes the City Manager 
or his designee to execute and submit an allocation request for the environmental phase with 
MTC for Regional Measure 2 funds in the amount of $92,000, for the project, purposes and 
amounts included in the project application attached to this resolution; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Manager, or his designee is hereby 
delegated the authority to make non-substantive changes or minor amendments to the IPR as he 
deems appropriate. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy ofthis resolution shall be transmitted to 
MTC in conjunction with the filing of the City of Benicia application referenced herein. 

***** 

On motion of Council Member , seconded by Council Member , 
the above Resolution was introduced and passed by the Ci~ Council of the City of 
Benicia at a regular meeting of said Council held on the 2n day of December, 2008, and 
adopted by the following vote: 

Ayes: 

Noes: 

Absent: 

Elizabeth Patterson, Mayor 

Attest: 

Lisa Wolfe, City Clerk 

45
 



TIDS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

46
 



Regional Measure 2 - INITIAL PROJECT REPORT 

Regional Measure 2
 
Initial Project Report (IPR)
 

Project Title: Benicia Intennodal Facilities 

RM2 Project No. Project 6.2 

Allocation History: 

MTC Approval I Amount Phase 
Date I 
There are no prior allocation requests #1: 

Current Allocation Request: 

IPR Revision 
Date 

Amount Being 
Requested 

Phase Requested 

11/4/2008 $92,000 
Environmental Studies and Preliminary 
Engineering 

47 - 1 



Regional Measure 2 - INITIAL PROJECT REPORT 

I. OVERALL PROJECT INFORMATION 

A. Project Sponsor / Co-sponsor(s) / Implementing Agency 

The City of Benicia Public Works Department is the Project Sponsor and Implementing Agency. No Co
Sponsors are identified. 

B. Project Purpose 

The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) is working with cities of Benicia and Vallejo to move 
forward with a plan to implement a new regional Route 78 to replace Benicia's Route 75 along the 780 
corridor with service between the Vallejo Ferry Terminal and Pleasant Hill BART station in the City of 
Walnut Creek. The corridor plans indicate new bus stops at the northeast comer of Military 
West/Southampton Road and in the Downtown area near First Street and Military Highway (see Figure 
1). 

To facilitate access to the new bus route, the City of Benicia requests RM-2 funds to design and construct 
two Intermodal facilities. These facilities will incorporate Park-n-Ride lots with the new bus stops to be 
serviced by the Benicia Breeze regional route (78). The facilities would improve transit connections and 
increase commuter options by providing two safe and convenient locations for Benicia residents to leave 
their motor vehicles or bicycles as they commute to work in the Bay Area. In addition, the eastern facility 
will be located in the core of Benicia's downtown within close proximity to the Civic Center, which 
includes city hall, senior center, vets hall, post office, police station, community gymnasium, youth 
center, library, and the community pool. The bus stop at this location is also utilized by the Amtrak bus 
with service between Napa and the Martinez rail station. 

The project would be a benefit to the region by reducing single occupancy vehicle commuters and 
increasing transit use. The mode shift would increase the efficiency of the overall transportation network 
while reducing the environmental impact from vehicular emissions. In addition, this project will 
significantly improve the bicycle and pedestrian connectivity to the bus stop/park-n-ride and the City park 
area as well as the connection to the Solano Square shopping center and the downtown mixed-use area. 

C. Project Description (please provide details) 
[8] Project Graphics to be sent electronically with This Application 

The RM-2 funds will be utilized for design, environmental review, construction, and project management 
costs for two Intermodal facilities. This IPR Request form seeks allocation ofProject Phase 1 funds to 
be usedfor Environmental Studies and Preliminary Engineering for the project. The tasks associated 
with this Phase can be found on page 7 of this request form. The City of Benicia has identified two 
locations for the facilities: 

1.	 Downtown Benicia Intermodal Facility: located adjacent to City Park bounded by West 2nd Street 
to the west, West K Street to the South, 151 Street to the east, and Military Highway to the north. 
This facility would provide an estimated 50-60 angled vehicular parking spaces on the southern 
and western perimeter of City Park (see Figure 2). 

2.	 West Benicia Intermodal Facility: located at the intersection of Southampton Road and Military 
West on the western edge of Benicia. This facility, located in an existing grass lot at Calvary 
Community Church, would provide an estimated 40 vehicular parking spaces (see Figure 3). 

48-2



Regional Measure 2 - INITIAL PROJECT REPORT 

Both sites will incorporate streetscape design elements that are consistent with the Benicia Downtown 
Streetscape Design Plan (May 1990) including new street lights, landscaping, and sidewalk treatments. 
Local improvements will be implemented to increase pedestrian safety and connectivity including bulb
outs, enhanced crosswalks, and refuge medians. New bus shelters will be installed at the proposed bus 
stops with appropriate signage, seating, bus pads, and trash receptacles. 

In addition to pedestrian improvements, new Class II bicycle lanes will be striped on Military Highway to 
accommodate commuters that prefer to bike to the facility rather than drive. New bicycle parking will be 
provided at both park-n-ride locations. 

New pavement markings will designate parking areas, improved roadway alignment, new bicycle lanes, 
and high-visibility crosswalks. 

A kiosk is proposed at the City Park bus stop to provide information regarding transit and community 
events. 

D. Impediments to Project Completion 

There are currently no legal impediments, funding issues, anticipated delivery constraints, or prior 
experience concerns that would obstruct the project completion. However, based on preliminary site 
evaluation, typical conditions that are anticipated throughout the duration of this project are listed below. 

Property AcquisitionslEncroachments 
•	 PurchaselLease with Calvary Community Church - The proposed facility at Southampton Road 

and Military West will be constructed on property currently owned by Calvary Community 
Church. If possible, The City of Benicia will purchase the land with the option to lease it back to 
the Church upon request. If the City is unable to purchase the land a lease will be signed 
authorizing use from Calvary Community Church. At this time no lease/purchase order has been 
drafted. 

•	 Location of Bus Stops - The proposed bus stops for the western facility will be located in front of 
residential property and may require property acquisition to accommodate minimum ADA I 

sidewalk requirements. 
•	 Encroachment on City Park - The proposed parking along the southern and western perimeter of 

City Park may encroach into the park in order to accommodate minimum traffic and ADA 
requirements on W K Street and W 2nd Street. In addition, grading may be required at the 
southeast comer of the park to accommodate adequate sidewalk behind the new parking facilities. 

Site Constraints 
•	 New Paving - The proposed site for the western facility requires new paving on an existing field 

adjacent to the Calvary Church. It is assumed that the site is capable of accommodating the new 
construction; however, a survey and soil boring tests may be required to verify feasibility. 

•	 Utility Requirements - Observation and analysis of the existing drainage system may be required 
to ensure existing infrastructure can handle the additional surface run-off generated by the new 
parking facility at the western site. In addition, new utility poles and electrical service will be 
required for proposed lighting in the parking facilities. 

General Project Conditions 

I Americans with Disabilities Act 

49-3



Regional Measure 2 - INITIAL PROJECT REPORT 

•	 Community Involvement - Since the proposed intermodal facilities will affect the residents of 
Downtown Benicia and the western end of the city, outreach will be required to mitigate concerns 
and minimize any negative impacts to the neighborhoods. 

•	 Signal Timing Adjustments - The proposed parking on W K Street and W 2nd Street may slightly 
increase vehicular volumes in the area and may require signal timing adjustments to minimize 
congestion. 

E. Operability 

It is anticipated that the RM-2 funds will be utilized for design, construction, necessary environmental 
review and project management for the proposed Intermodal facilities and associated streetscape 
elements. Once constructed, the Benicia Department of Public Works will be responsible for the facilities 
including maintenance of sidewalk and curbs, crosswalks, street lighting, pavement markings, bicycle 
parking, and typical roadway improvements. Materials for decorative crosswalks will be selected for 
long-term sustainability and will be included in the City of Benicia's typical roadway maintenance 
program. 

Additional responsibilities will include maintenance of streetscape elements such as waste removal from 
new trash receptacles and upkeep of new planted bulbouts and medians. To ensure low maintenance and 
high performance, durable landscaping and street trees that are appropriate for the climate will be selected 
during the design process. Planting locations will be coordinated to avoid utility conflicts and visual 
obstruction, and will maintain pedestrian safety and ADA requirements throughout the site. 

The proposed bus service will be operated by Benicia Breeze. Any applicable bus signage and route 
information will be the responsibility of the Benicia Breeze. Maintenance of the bus shelters may be 
funded through advertising incorporated into the bus shelters. 

II. PROJECT PHASE DESCRIPTION and STATUS 

F. Environmental-	 Does NEPA Apply: D Yes ~ No 

Based on the type of funding requested for this project, it is not anticipated that NEPA is applicable. 

However, to comply with the CEQA2 requirements, the City of Benicia Department of Public Works 
(DPW) will conduct an environmental review and identify any potential significant environmental 
impacts associated with the project. As the lead agency, DPW will determine whether to prepare an EIR3 

or Negative Declaration depending on initial findings. If an EIR is necessary, DPW will select a 
consultant to prepare the document and proceed with the public review process. It is anticipated that the 
environmental review process will be conducted over the course of nine to twelve months, commencing 
in January 2009 and concluding by December 2009. 

It is not anticipated that the project will have any major negative environmental impacts. However, the 
City ofBenicia will consider some of the following initial concerns. 

•	 Constructing new paved areas will increase surface runoff. To minimize the additional pollutants 
from vehicles that could potentially enter the sewage system, bioswales may be considered 
adjacent to the parking areas. 

2 California Environmental Quality Act 
3 Environmental Impact Report 

50- 4 



Regional Measure 2 - INITIAL PROJECT REPORT 

•	 Every effort will be made to preserve the existing parkland in Downtown Benicia. If 
encroachment is necessary to facilitate adequate parking and sidewalk facilities, bulbouts and 
medians will be landscaped to help offset the removal of green space and improve air and water 
quality through street trees and plantings. 

G. Design-

The proposed project is currently in the conceptual design phase. Once funding has been secured, the 
City of Benicia Department of Public Works will select a consultant to proceed with schematic designs 
and community outreach to ensure public input is incorporated. Particular design considerations include: 

•	 Consistent ADA compliance throughout the project 
•	 Grading at the southeast comer of City Park 
•	 Minimizing impact to the park 
•	 Coordination with church to minimize disruption 
•	 Evaluation ofproperties immediately adjacent to bus shelters 
•	 Geometric design and appropriate signage of bulbouts and roadway striping to meet minimum 

requirements of AASHT04
, HCM5

, and MUTCD6 

Once schematic plans have been finalized and approved, final design plans will be developed. The 
estimated timeframe for schematic design and public review is 12 months (January 2009 - February 
2010). Final design preparation is estimated to be completed in 6 to 9 months, commencing in April 2010 
and finalized by October 2010. 

H. Right-or-Way Activities / Acquisition-

The City of Benicia will purchase the portion of land needed to construct the facility at Southampton 
Road and Military West with the option to lease it back to the Church upon request. It is anticipated that 
the cost for the 7,500 - 10,000 square foot lot will be approximately $150,000-200,000 plus construction 
costs. If a purchase cannot be arranged a lease agreement with the Church will be drafted. 

Currently there are no right-of-way activities planned. However, as listed in Section D. Impediments, 
potential impacts or partial usage of certain properties are anticipated. 

•	 Residential Property Adjacent to Proposed Bus Stops - The proposed bus stops and shelters for 
the western facility will be located in front of residential property and may require property 
acquisition to accommodate minimum ADA sidewalk requirements. Sidewalks should provide a 
minimum clear travel distance of 5'. If the minimum clearance is compromised due to the 
proposed bus shelters, considerations will first be given to widening the sidewalk into the City's 
right-of-way. If the site is constrained by lane width requirements and level of service (LOS) for 
vehicular movements, the City will enter into negotiations with the property owners to 
accommodate the new bus facilities. 

•	 Encroachment on City Park - The proposed parking along the southern and western perimeter of 
City Park may encroach into the park in order to accommodate minimum traffic and ADA 
requirements on W K Street and W 2nd Street. All efforts will be made to provide parking within 
the existing roadway. However, if the existing roadway is too narrow to accommodate angled 
parking and maintain existing LOS, the City may potentially utilize the existing park to provide 

4 American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials 
5 Highway Capacity Manual 
6 Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices 

51-5



Regional Measure 2 - INITIAL PROJECT REPORT 

adequate space for parking. The City will maintain ADA compliant sidewalk facilities adjacent 
to the new angled parking and City Park. 

I. Construction / Vehicle Acquisition 

Minor construction issues are anticipated for this project including: 

•	 Temporary traffic displacement for sidewalk and bulbout construction, striping and median 
installation 

•	 Potential. fill or re-grading at City Park 
•	 Potential stabilization or additional excavation necessary at western site 
•	 Limited staging area in downtown 

It is anticipated The City will provide appropriate maintenance and protection of traffic as required in 
MUTCD. The duration of construction is expected to begin once final design is complete, property 
acquisition or leases have been finalized, and a contractor has been selected (December 2010) and be 
completed by August 2011. 

There is no vehicle acquisition planned at this time. 

III. PROJECT BUDGET 

J. Project Budget (Escalated to year of expenditure) 

Phase 

Total Amount 
- Escalated 
(Thousands) 

Environmental Studies & Preliminary Eng (ENV / PE / PA&ED) 92 
Design - Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E) 224 
Right-of-Way Activities /Acquisition (RfW) 170 

Construction / Rolling Stock Acquisition (CON) 2,514 

Total Project Budget (in thousands) 3,000 

K. Project Budget (De-escalated to current year) 

Phase 

Total Amount 
- De-escalated 

(Thousands) 
Environmental Studies & Preliminary Eng (ENV / PE / PA&ED) 89 
Design - Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E) 215 
Right-of-Way Activities /Acquisition (RIW) 165 

Construction / Rolling Stock Acquisition (CON) 2,365 

Total Project Budget (in thousands) 2,834 

52-6



Regional Measure 2 - INITIAL PROJECT REPORT 

.IV OVERALL PROJECT SCHEDULE 
Planned (Update as needed) 

Phase-Milestone 

Environmental Document 

Start Date 

January 2009 

Completion Date 

December 2009 

Environmental Studies, Preliminary Eng. (ENV / PE / PA&ED) January 2009 February 2010 

Final Design - Plans, Specs. & Estimates (PS&E) 

Right-of-Way Activities /Acquisition 
(RIW) 
Construction (Begin - Open for Use) / Acquisition / Operating 
Service (CON) 

April 2010 

July 2010 

December 2010 

October 2011 

October 2011 

August 2011 

V. ALLOCATION REQUEST INFORMATION 

L. Detailed Description of Allocation Request 

Phase 1 funds to be usedfor Tasks 1-3 are requested at this time. 

Task 1 - Plan Start-Up 

• Establish project team including DPW, Benicia Breeze bus, and relevant stakeholders. 
• Discuss conceptual designs established in funding application. 
• Review background materials and identify any planned projects in the area. 
• Select consultants for environmental review and design. 
• Coordinate anticipated Right-of-Way activities. 

Task 2 - Collect and Analyze Data 

• Establish base maps. 
• Conduct surveyor field-verify existing survey. 
• Identify potential environmental impacts. 
• Perform necessary traffic counts. 
• Predict traffic generation. 
• Estimate parking demand. 
• Observe pedestrian and bicycle movements. 
• Identify deficient conditions. 

Task 3 -Environmental Documentation 

• Identify environmental impacts and recommend mitigation measures. 
• Submit EIR (if necessary). 
• Finalize approvals. 

Funds for Tasks 4-7 are not being requested at this time. 

53-7



Regional Measure 2 - INITIAL PROJECT REPORT 

Task 4 - Develop Schematic Designs 

• Prepare schematic plans and estimate. 
• Facilitate design charrette with community to receive feedback on schematic designs. 

Task 5 - Coordinate Bus Operations with Park-n-Ride facilities 

• Finalize plans for bus service with Benicia Breeze. 
• Identify appropriate locations for bus stops and shelters. 
• Finalize parking strategy including potential pricing, permitting, and layout. 

Task 6 - Prepare Design Plan 

• Incorporate environmental mitigation measures, community feedback, and bus facilities. 
• Generate final Plans, Specifications, and Estimate. 

Task 7 - Construction 

Amount being requested (in escalated dollars) $92,000 

Project Phase being requested 

Environmental 
Studies and 
Preliminary 
Engineering 

Are there other fund sources involved in this phase? DYes [gJ No 

12/2/2008
Date of anticipated Implementing Agency Board approval the RM2 IPR 
Resolution for the allocation being requested 

Month/year being requested for MTC Commission approval of allocation December 2008 

M. Status of Previous Allocations (if any)
 

No previous allocations have been assigned for this project.
 

54-8



Regional Measure 2 - INITIAL PROJECT REPORT 

N. Workplan Workplan in Alternate Format Enclosed D 

TASK 
NO 

1 

Description 

Start-Up 

Deliverables 

Selection of Environmental and Design 
Consultants 

Completion 
Date 

January 2009 
I 

2 Data Collection Memo of Existing Conditions May 2009 

3 Environmental Documentation CEQA Documentation December 2009 

4 

5 

6 

Schematic Design 

Bus Operations & Park-n-Ride 
Facilities 

Final Design 

Schematic Plans & Estimate, 
Community Charrette 
Memo of Final Bus Stop Locations and 
Parking Layout 
Final Plans, Specifications, and 
Estimate 

February 2010 

April 2010 

October 2010 

7 Construction Two Intermodal Facilities August 2011 

O. Impediments to Allocation Implementation 

There are currently no impediments to allocation implementation anticipated. Anticipated impediments 
for the project are listed in Section D. Impediments to the Project. 

VI. RM-2 FUNDING INFORMATION 

P. RM-2 Funding Expenditures for funds being allocated 

[8] The companion Microsoft Excel Project Funding Spreadsheet to this IPR is included
 

Next Anticipated RM-2 Funding Allocation Request
 

Fiscal year 2009 - 2010 Design - Plans, Specifications, and Estimates (PS&E) 

VII. GOVERNING BOARD ACTION 

Check the box that applies: 

D Governing Board Resolution attached 

[8] Governing Board Resolution to be provided on or before: 

It is anticipated that a City Council Resolution approving this application will be provided by 
December 2008. However, it should be noted that the Benicia City Council authorized staff to 
proceed with these improvements during a council meeting on May 6, 2008. 

55- 9 



Regional Measure 2 - INITIAL PROJECT REPORT 

VIII. CONTACT / PREPARATION INFORMATION 

Contact for Applicant's Agency 
Name: Daniel Schiada, Benicia Department of Public Works 
Phone: (707) 746-4200 
Title: Director of Public Works 
E-mail: Dan.Schiada@cLbenicia.ca.us 
Address: City Hall 

250 East L Street 
Benicia, CA 94510 

Information on Person Preparing IPR 
Name:	 Eric Wome1dorff, Fehr & Peers Transportation Consultants 
Phone:	 (415) 348-0300 
Title:	 EngineerlPlanner III 
E-mail:	 E.Womeldorff@fehrandpeers.com 
Address:	 332 Pine Street, 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94104 

Applicant Agency's Accounting Contact 
Name:	 Rob Sousa, Benicia Department of Public Works 
Phone:	 (707) 746-4225 
Title:	 Finance Director 
E-mail:	 rsousa@ci.benicia.ca.us 
Address:	 City Hall 

250 East L Street 
Benicia, CA 94510 

56-10 

mailto:rsousa@ci.benicia.ca.us


Agenda Item VIII. G
 
December 10, 2008
 

DATE: November 25, 2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Janet Adams, Deputy Executive Director/Director ofProjects 
RE: North Connector Contract Amendment - BKF Engineers 

Background:
 
STA is the lead on implementing the East Segment of the North Connector Project. The
 
Environmental Impact Report (Re-circulated EIR) for the North Connector Project was
 
certified by the Board in May 2008 and final engineering and right-of-way acquisition for
 
the project is proceeding.
 

Discussion:
 
Consistent with STA Board direction, staff has been proceeding with the implementation
 
for the North Connector Project. The right-of-way acquisition will be completed in two
 
phases, with the East Segment proceeding first and the West Segment right-of-way
 
acquisition not proceeding until funding for this segment has been secured.
 

BKF Engineers is providing design services for the North Connector. With the Project
 
proceeding with right ofway acquisition, BKF Engineers will also be providing right of
 
way engineering services. In addition, BKF Engineers will provide design support
 
services during construction. The North Connector East Segment Project is currently
 
planned to start construction in June/July 2009. As such, STA staff is recommending
 
approval of a contract amendment with BKF Engineers to perfonn right of way
 
engineering and construction design support services for an amount not-to-exceed
 
$220,000.
 

Fiscal Impact:
 
The right of way engineering and construction design support services recommended as
 
part of this staff report will be funded with Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) funds dedicated
 
to this Project.
 

Recommendation:
 
Approve a contract amendment for BKF Engineers to perfonn right of way engineering
 
and construction design support services for an amount not-to-exceed $220,000.
 

Attachments:
 
A. Letter from the BKF Engineers dated October 13, 2008. 

57
 



TillS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

58
 



I~	 ATTACHMENT A
i.:~,-I-----------------~~~~~~-

October 13, 2008Bkf 
11s.Janet1\dams
 
Solano Transportation 1\uthority
 
One Harbor Blvd, Suite 130 
Fairfield, C1\ 94585 

Subject:	 North Connector Project - East Segment 
Proposal for Right of Way Engineering and Construction Assistance Support 

Dear Ms. 1\dams: 

BKF Engineers (BKF) is pleased to submit the following proposal to provide Right-of-Way 
Engineering and Design Support Services during Construction for the North Connector - East 
Segment Project (Project). BKF is excited to continue its successful relationship with Solano 
Transportation 1\uthority (ST1\) through the next phase of the Project. As requested, BKF proposes 
the following tasks in support ofthe Project's right of way and construction phases of work: 

Right-of-Way Engineering 
In reviewing the Project requirements, BKF will confirm the right of way needs. Based on the 
resolution of the existing parcel boundaries and the review of preliminary title reports, required fee 
and easement acquisitions will be established. Plat and legal descriptions for the acquisitions will be 
prepared for appraisals and recordation. In addition to acquisitions, BKF will prepare plats and legals 
for existing utility easement vacations. BKF will coordinate with the utility owners and the Project 
right of way agent including the appraiser in support of the right of way process. 

Design Support Services during Construction 
BKF will provide design support and assistance during the bid and construction phases of the Project. 
These support services will be provided for the two separate construction projects that the North 
Connector East Segment is comprised of. BKF will be available to provide appropriate design 
services support through the project bid phase including providing bid sets for contractor distribution, 
attending a pre-bid meeting and issuing an addendum. 1\s part of construction support services, BKF 
will attend a pre-construction meeting and job site progress meetings. Contract documents will be 
provided for use by the construction contractor. BKF's Project 11anager will be responsive to ST1\ 
and will be made available to review submittals and shop drawings and provide drawings or 
supplemental information for construction facilitation. BKF will develop as-built record drawings 
based on the contractor's redlined marked-Up drawings. In addition, to construction support, BKF 
will assist in the implementation of the project mitigation plan by collecting, propagating and 
providing the required plants. 

A task breakdown of the above services with the associated level of effort is found in the "Summary 
of Project Scope and Effort" which follows. BKF proposes to perform the required Right-of-Way 
Engineering and Design Support Services during Construction for a not to exceed time and materials 
fee of $226,500. Should any additional services be requested or required which are not included in 
our scope, these services will be considered extra work and will require an amendment for approval 
and processing prior to executing any out of scope work task. 

4670 \!)i~w Road, Suite 250 
Pleasanton, CA 94588 



I~::-
BkF 

Please contact me if you have any questions or require additional information. We look forward to 
continuing to provide services to the STA on this project. 

Very truly yours,
 
BKF Engineers
 

cc: Dale Dennis 
PDM Group Inc. 
1034 Rolling Woods Way 
Concord, CA 94521 

4670 ~Ib'w Road, Suite 250 
Pleasanton, CA 94588 



Agenda Item VIII.H
 
December 10, 2008
 

DATE: December 1, 2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Robert Guerrero, Senior Planner 
RE: Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 Transportation Development Act (IDA) 

Article 3 Bike Projects 

Background: 
TDA funding is generated by a 1/4 cent tax on retail sales collected in California's 58 
counties. Two percent of the TDA funding generated, called TDA Article 3, is returned 
to each county from which it was generated for bicycle and pedestrian projects. The 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) administers this funding for each of the 
nine Bay Area counties with assistance from each of the county congestion management 
agencies (e.g. Solano Transportation Authority). As part of the final approval of funds, 
the STA submits a Countywide Coordinated TDA Article 3 application that includes 
TDA Article 3 applications for each of the projects. 

The TDA Article 3 funding was one of three fund sources included in the Solano Bicycle 
Pedestrian Program (SBPP). The STA Board approved FY 2008-09 SBPP allocations on 
October 10, 2007 which included $456,000 in TDA Article 3 funds for two priority 
projects: 

Total Approved: 
McGary Road Bike Route 
State Park Road BikelPed Bridge City of Benicia 

City of Fairfield 

"'II~:"I~I 

Since the STA Board's approval, both project sponsors have worked to acquire additional 
funding and continued to advance the project through the preliminary design and 
environmental phase of the project. 

Discussion: 
MTC requires a resolution affmning projects are approved TDA Article 3 projects. 
Attachment A is a resolution that will satisfy this requirement and reiterates the STA 
Board's action in approving these projects. Upon approval by MTC, project sponsors 
will be eligible to claim a reimbursement in the amount specified for each project. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the attached FY 2008-09 IDA Article 3 Resolution No. 2008-10. 

Attachment: 
A.	 Solano Transportation Authority FY 2008-09 IDA Article 3 Resolution No. 

2008-10. 

61
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

62
 



ATTACHMENT A
 

RESOLUTION 2008-10
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
APPROVING THE SUBMITTAL OF THE COUNTYWIDE COORDINATED
 

CLAIM TO THE METEROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION FOR
 
THE ALLOCATION OF FISCAL YEAR 2008-09 TDA ARTICLE 3
 

PEDESTRIANIBICYCLE PROJECT FUNDS TO CLAIMANTS IN SOLANO
 
COUNY
 

WHEREAS, Article 3 of the Transportation Development Act (TDA), Public Utilities 
Code (PUC) Section 99200 et ~., authorizes the submission of claims to a regional 
transportation planning agency for the funding of projects exclusively for the benefit 
and/or use of pedestrians and bicyclists; and 

WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), as the regional 
transportation planning agency for the San Francisco Bay region, has adopted MTC 
Resolution No. 875, Revised, which delineates procedures and criteria for submission of 
requests for the allocation of TDA Article 3 funds; and 

WHEREAS, MTC Resolution No. 875, Revised requires that requests from eligible 
claimants for the allocation of TDA Article 3 funds be submitted as part of a single, 
countywide coordinated claim, composed of certain required docUl;nents; and 

WHEREAS, the Solano Transportation Authority has undertaken a process in 
compliance with MTC Resolution No. 875, Revised for consideration of project 
proposals submitted by eligible claimants of TDA Article 3 funds in the County of 
Solano, and a prioritized list of TDA Article 3 projects, included as Attachment A of this 
resolution, was developed as a result of this process; now, therefore, be it 

RESOLVED, that the Solano Transportation Authority approves the prioritized list of 
TDA Article 3 projects included as Attachment A to this resolution; and furthermore, be 
it 

RESOLVED, that the Solano Transportation Authority approves the submittal to MTC, 
of the County of Solano fiscal year 2008-09 IDA Article 3 countywide, coordinated 
claim, composed of the following required documents: 

A.	 transmittal letter 

B.	 a certified copy of this resolution, including Attachment A; 

C.	 one copy of the governing body resolution, and required attachments, 
for each claimant whose project or projects are the subject of the 
coordinated claim; 

D.	 a description of the process for public and staff review of all 
proposed projects submitted by eligible claimants for prioritization 
and inclusion in the countywide, coordinated claim. 

63
 



Jim Spering, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, Daryl K. Halls, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby certify 
that the above and foregoing resolution was introduced, passed, and adopted by said 
Authority at a regular meeting thereof held this the day of December 10, 2008. 

Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

Passed by the Solano Transportation Authority CSTA) Board on this 10th day of 
December, 2008 by the following vote: 

Ayes: 
Nos: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 

Attest: 
Johanna Masiclat 
Clerk of the Board 

64
 



Resolution No. 2008-10 
Attachment A 

Short Title Description of Project 
TDA 

Article 3 
Amount 

I. City of Benicia State Park Road BicyclelPedestrian Bridge $271,000 
2. City of Fairfield McGary Road Bicycle Route $185,000 
3. 
4. 
5. 

6. 
7. 
8. 
9. -

10. 
II. 
12. 

Totals $456,000 

65
 



TffiS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

66
 



Agenda Item VIII.!
 
December 10, 2008
 

DATE: November 24, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Liz Niedziela, Transit Program Manager/Analyst 
RE: Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) Appointment 

Background: 
The Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) currently has two (2) vacancies for Social Service 
Provider. PCC candidates are encouraged to attend at least two (2) PCC meetings and submit 
a letter of interest to the PCC. 

Discussion: 
Jamie Johnson would like to participate with the Paratransit Coordinating Council due to her 
desire to represent the disabled ridership. She has been employed with Solano Diversified 
Services (SDS) for over four years as a Supported Employment Manager. Solano Diversified 
Services is a non-profit and its mission is to provide training and employment services in a 
variety of community, integrated settings to adults with disabilities in Solano County. SDS 
Employment places people with disabilities into jobs within the community. SDS 
Employment provides intake, job development and job placement services, along with on-the 
job training and supervision, as well as assistance with mobility support and special job 
modifications. Ms. Johnson is familiar with the disabled community and is an advocate for 
SDS clients. 

Ms. Johnson has attended two meetings and indicated her interest to serve on the PCe. The 
PCC members have endorsed her and recommend to the STA Board to appoint Jamie Johnson 
to the PCC. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
Appoint Jamie Johnson as a Social Service representative to the PCC for a 3-year term. 

67
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

68
 



Agenda Item IK.A
 
December 10, 2008
 

S1ra
 
Soeano <b:anspcktatiol'l~ 

DATE: November 25, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Janet Adams, Deputy Executive DirectorlDirector of Projects 
RE: Environmental Mitigation for the North Connector Project 

Background: 
STA is the lead on implementing the East Segment of the North Connector Project. The 
Environmental Impact Report (Re-circulated EIR) for the North Connector Project was 
certified by the Board in May 2008 and final design is being completed. 

Discussion: 
Consistent with STA Board direction, staff has been proceeding with the implementation 
for the North Connector Project. Now that the EIR for the North Connector has been 
certified, implementation of the required environmental mitigation must proceed. As 
analyzed in the environmental document, the project impacts riparian habitat and Valley 
Longhorn Elderberry Beetle (VELB) habitat, all of which can be mitigated. 

The North Connector Project will result in a permanent loss of 0.3 acres riparian habitat 
and 11 elderberry plants, with 26 stems greater than 1.0 inch diameter at ground level. 
The Project's riparian and VELB habitat impacts will be mitigated through a combination 
of planting in a mitigation area (discussed below) and the purchase of 13 VELB 
mitigation credits at the off-site French Camp Conservation Bank. 

With respect to the mitigation area, STA consultants have identified a I-acre site 
approximately 350 ft upstream of the impact site. The property is currently owned by the 
Solano Community College. STA staff has developed an implementation plan, in 
conjunction with the Solano Community College, to construct the I-acre riparianNELB 
mitigation site. The cost to develop and implement this mitigation is estimated at 
$250,000. The area is intended to remain a mitigation site in perpetuity. 

In consideration for using Solano Community College land for mitigation, STA will 
construct a commensurate amount of additional parking or pathway improvements on 
Solano Community College property. These improvements are currently estimated to 
cost up to $80,000. In addition, it also may be possible to provide riparian mitigation for 
the I-80 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes and the I-80 Eastbound (EB) Truck 
Scales Relocation Projects at this location as well. Staff is recommending the Board 
authorize the Executive Director to enter into an agreement with the Solano Community 
College for implementation of a mitigation site on Solano Community College property 
to address impacts from the North Connector Project and possibly the I-80 HOV Lanes 
and the I-80 EB Truck Scales Relocation Projects as well. 

69 



Fiscal Impact: 
The environmental mitigation for the North Connector, 1-80 HOV Lanes and the 1-80 EB 
Truck Scales Relocation projects are being funded with Bridge Toll funds. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to: 

1.	 Enter into an agreement with the Solano Community College for implementation 
of the mitigation site for the North Connector and other adjacent 1-80 projects on 
Solano Community College property, with constructing a commensurate amount 
of additional parking or pathway improvements on Solano Community College 
property; and 

2.	 Enter into an agreement to purchase 13 VELB mitigation credits at the off-site 
French Camp Conservation Bank for an amount not-to-exceed $60,000. 

70
 



Agenda Item IX.B
 
December10, 2008
 

DATE: December 1, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Janet Adams, Deputy Executive DirectorlDirector of Projects 
RE: Funding Agreements for the McGary Road/Solano Bikeway 

Phase 2 Project 

Background: 
McGary Road is a frontage road that parallels Interstate 80 and serves the region by 
providing a link for bikes, pedestrians, and cars between the cities of Vallejo and Fairfield. 
The road is part of the Solano County Bikeway and is currently closed due to road hazards 
caused by the Red Top Slide. The McGary Road Project would rehabilitate the road and 
include a Class II Bike lane construction. This Project is in the City of Fairfield, from 
Lynch Road to Red Top Road (Approximately 9100 ft). This road also connects to the bike 
path at Hiddenbrook in the City of American Canyon and also connects to Lynch Road, 
which leads to Lynch Canyon and the City of Vallejo. Because of the current closure, there 
is no direct route for bikes and pedestrians to travel between the cities. Once opened, it is 
planned City of Fairfield will deannex this section of the road to the County. 

As part of the Federal Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation Equity Act - a 
Legacy for Users (SAFETEA-LU), a $2,400,000 Priority Project Earmark from 
Congressman Miller's Office was obtained for "Undertake Cordelia Hill Sky Valley 
transportation enhancement project, including upgrade of pedestrian and bicycle corridors, 
Solano County." While the funds were intended for the Solano Land Trust (SLT) to be 
used to purchase property in the Cordelia Hills area, federal rules prohibit a non-profit 
agency to be a project sponsor. As a result, the County has agreed to be the Project 
sponsor. In early 2006, the SLT committed to contributing $500,000 of this earmark to the 
McGary Road/Solano Bikeway Phase 2 Project, as it would provide the bicycle and 
pedestrian requirements of the earmark and also be able to provide the required 20% non
federal match required for any earmark. 

Discussion: 
The City of Fairfield is the Project sponsor for the McGary Road/Solano Bikeway Phase 2 
and is currently working on the Environmental Document. The estimated cost for the 
Project is $2.5 million. The Project is funded with a variety of sources, Transportation 
Development Act Article 3 ($304,160), Federal Priority Project Earmark ($500,000), State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Transportation Enhancements (TE) 
($640,000), Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Program Manager Funds 
($90,000), and Bay Ridge Trail Grant ($150,000). Each of the fund sources has limitations 
on use and timely use of fund requirements. Specifically, the STIP TE funds must be 
allocated this Fiscal Year by the California Transportation Commission or the funds will be 
lost. The City had applied for an $800,000 Caltrans Bike Grant which would have fully 

71
 



funded the project. However the Project was not awarded this grant, leaving the project 
with a funding shortfall. Despite the shortfall, the City has continued to move forward with 
the Environmental Document approval and detailed preliminary engineering. With a fully 
funded Project, the City can begin construction this summer, taking advantage of the good 
bidding climate and contribute to providing construction jobs in the County. 

Since 2006 the SLT and the County have not moved forward with the land acquisition 
portion of the earmark while the McGary Road/Solano Bikeway Phase 2 Project must 
move forward to insure no programmed transportation funds are lost. 

STA staff has been working with the City of Fairfield, Solano County, Solano Land Trust 
and representatives from Congressman Miller's Office to develop a plan to fully fund this 
Project. Conceptually, it has been agreed to utilize an additional $800,000 of the Federal 
Priority Project Earmark to fully fund and construct the McGary Road Project. For 
utilizing this $800,000 of the federal earmark, the STA would commit future 
Transportation Development Act Article 3 funds for the County to construct trails in 
association with land acquisition in the Cordelia Hills Sky Valley area. 

STA staff is proposing two funding agreements be developed to implement this fund swap. 
The first funding agreement would be between Solano Land Trust, Solano County, and 
STA. This funding agreement will commit an additional $800,000 of the federal earmark 
to fully fund McGary Road/Solano Bikeway Phase 2 with a payback commitment ofTDA 
Article 3 funds for the SLT/Solano County project. The second funding agreement would 
be between the City of Fairfield, Solano County and STA for the McGary Road/Solano 
Bikeway Phase 2 project itself. In addition to this second agreement providing use of a 
total $1.3 million of the federal earmark it would also commit the City to completing and 
opening McGary Road then deannexing the rehabilitated road to the County. 

The commitment of up to three years of TDA Article 3 funding was discussed with and 
approved by both the Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) and Technical Advisory 
Committee (TAC). 

Fiscal Impact: 
These funding agreements would commit up to 3 years ofTDA Article 3 funding for trail 
improvements associated with the SLT/County project. Currently it is estimated the STA 
will receive $350,000 per year to program on priority bike and pedestrian projects. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to work with Solano County, the City of Fairfield, and 
the Solano Land Trust to develop funding agreements for the delivery of the McGary 
Road/Solano Bikeway Phase 2 Project. 

72
 



Agenda Item IX. C
 
December 10, 2008
 

DATE: December 1, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Liz Niedziela, Transit Program Manager!Analyst 
SUBJECT: Lifeline State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) and 

Proposition 1B Call for Projects 

Background: 
The Metropolitan Transportation Commission's (MTC) Lifeline Transportation Funding 
Program is intended to improve mobility for residents of low-income communities and, more 
specifically, to fund solutions identified through the community based transportation plans. 
Each community's needs are unique and will therefore require different solutions to address 
local circumstances. In Solano and other counties, these funds have been used to fund 
Welfare to Work and Community Based Transportation Planning priority projects. 

MTC has delegated the management of the Lifeline Program to the Congestion Management 
Agencies, including the STA. The STA selects the Solano Lifeline projects for funding and 
submits these projects to MTC for approval. STA staff worked with MTC staff to transition 
the program to the STA from the issuance of the Call for Projects, establishing evaluation 
criteria jointly with MTC, approving projects for funding as well as monitoring and 
overseeing projects and programs. The STA is administering the program with an estimated 
revised amount of $3.8 million of Lifeline Funds provided by the MTC for Solano County 
over a three year period. The funding was reduced after the State budget was finalized. 
Further reductions have been proposed recently by the State that could reduce STAF funding 
by 75%. While additional cuts to STA would affect Tier 1 of the Lifeline Program, MTC 
recommends moving forward with the recent Call for Projects. MTC will report the results 
of the special session budget negotiations and any impact on the Lifeline Program when they 
are finalized or available. If STAF Lifeline funds are affected by the 75% cut, only the fust 
ranking project, Vallejo Route 85, could be funded. 

Mter the finalization of the State budget, the current estimated amount of available from 
each fund source is reflected as follows: 

$1,910,640: State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF)
 
$1,457,414: Proposition 1B funds
 
$ 416,834: Jobs Access Reverse Commute ClARC)
 
$3,784,888 TOTAL
 

TheJARC funds are distributed through the Urbanized Areas (VA's). MTC administers the 
JARC funds for the large San Francisco UA which covers most of the Bay Area. Solano 
County consists of three small UA's: Vallejo, Fairfield, and Vacaville. Caltrans administers 
the JARC funds for small UA's. Two years of funding, will be allocated by Caltrans for 
Solano County Lifeline Transportation Projects in the target amount of $416,834. The 
recommendation for JARC funding was provided to the STA Board and was approved in 

73
 



September. The STA staff forwarded the applications to MTC. MTC certified that the 
projects were derived from the Coordinated Public TransitfHuman Service Transportation 
Plan, and then forwarded the applications for final approval and allocation to Caltrans. 

Discussion: 
The most recent Call for Projects was for STAF and Prop 1B funds. This funding cycle was 
split into a two-tier programming cycle. The Tier I Programs will cover two years of funding 
and the Tier II will cover the third year. STA requested a consolidated competitive selective 
process for both Tiers, selecting the Tier II projects at the same time as the Tier I projects. 
However, funding for Tier II projects will not be available until after they are presented to 
MTC for adoption in December 2009. 

Priority projects identified through the Community Based Transportation Planning process or 
the 2002 Countywide Welfare to Work Transportation Plan were eligible for Lifeline 
funding. Priority for the limited Lifeline funds will be given to Solano transit operators that 
are out of the Unmet Transit Needs process. As part of the Call for Projects, applicants were 
asked to establish project goals, and to identify basic performance indicators to be collected 
in order to measure the effectiveness of the Lifeline projects. 

Lifeline Prop 1B and STAF applications were due to STA October 31,2008. The STA 
received 14 applications consisting of 17 projects. This Call for Projects was to allocate 
approximately $3,368,054. The STA Board appointed Lifeline Advisory Committee (see 
Attachment C) reviewed the proposals and heard the project applicants present their projects. 

The Committee evaluated and prioritized the projects and developed a consensus 
recommendation. With anticipated further cuts by the State to the STAF funds, the Lifeline 
Advisory Committee ranked the recommended projects in a priority order of which projects 
to be funded first. Projects were evaluated and ranked based on project need, their 
consistency with the priorities of the Community Based or Welfare to Work Transportation 
Plans, cost-effectiveness, implementation plan, budget, coordination and outreach (see 
Attachment A). A summary of the project descriptions are listed on Attachment B. 

If awarded, the funds should be available in Spring 2009. Although the funds will be 
directly transferred from MTC and Caltrans to the project sponsors, STA staff recommends 
that the project sponsors enter into an agreement with the STA by February 2009 to enable 
the STA to effectively manage and monitor the implementation of these Lifeline projects. 

Timeline Summary for Prop IB and STAF for both Tier I and Tier II 

Issue Lifeline Call for Projects- Prop 1B and STAF August 2008 

Applications Due to STA October 31, 2008 

Lifeline Advisory Committee/ Project Applicant 
Interviews 

November 14,2008 

STA submits draft list of projects to MTC November 30, 2008 

STA Board Approval of Lifeline Projects December 10, 2008 

MTC approval of second cycle Lifeline Program of 
Projects 

January 2009 

STAF funding projects: project sponsors begin to 
claim funds or enter into agreements 

February 2009 

74
 



Prop IB transit-funded projects: projects sponsors 
receive funds from state 

February 2009 (estimated) 

Revision of Lifeline Program of Projects (Tier II) September 30, 2009 

MTC approval of Tier II Lifeline Program of 
Projects 

December 2009 

Several of the projects recommended for Lifeline/Prop. IB funding were bus shelter/stop 
improvement programs. If approved, Vallejo Transit, Fairfield and Suisun Transit, and 
Vacaville City Coach will receive funds to upgrade existing bus stops/shelters and install 
new shelters. To encourage these funds be directed to deliver consistent, quality passenger 
amenities, staff recommends that the STA facilitate coordination among these transit 
operators on these projects and to report back to the STA Board as these projects are 
implemented. 

MTC deadline for submitting projects for the Prop IB and STAF funding was November 
2008. Since the STA Board did not meet in November due to the STA Annual Awards 
Ceremony, the Lifeline Advisory Committees recommendation was submitted to MTC in a 
draft form pending the STA Board approval. 

Fiscal Impact: 
STA is programming STAF and Prop IB Lifeline Funds that have been allocated to Solano 
County by MTC and Caltrans. There is no impact on the STA budget. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1.	 The 2008 Solano Lifeline Prop IB and STAF Project Funding Plan as specified in 
Attachment A; 

2.	 Authorize the Executive Director to submit the Lifeline Project Funding Plan to 
MTC; and 

3.	 Authorize the Executive Director in enter into agreements with Lifeline Project 
Sponsors by February 2009. 

4.	 Authorize STA staff to work with the three project sponsors for bus shelters and 
develop a coordinated approach for design and signing and report back to the STA 
Board. 

Attachments: 
A.	 2009-11 Solano Lifeline Prop IB and STAF Project Funding Plan 
B.	 Summary of Proposed Lifeline Projects 
C.	 Lifeline Advisory Committee 

75
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

76
 



1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 

7 

--.J 
--.J 

8 

9 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 

Solano County
 

Recommended lifeline Projects
 

2009·2011
 

STAF Lifeline 

Operator Project 

Vallejo Route 85 

Vallejo Route 1 

Dixon Saturday/Weekday Service 

Fairfield Route 30 Saturday Service 

STA Spanish Translation 

Fairfield Downtown Flex Shuttle 

Vallejo Taxi Scrip 

: Benicia Route 22 Existing 

I Rio Vista Route 50 Existing 

Prop 18 lifeline 

Operator Project 

Dixon Van 

Fairfield Shelters 

Vallejo Shelters 

Vacaville Shelters 

Dixon Van (local match) 

Fairfield Replacement Vehicles 

Fairfield Downtown Flex Shuttle 

New/Existing 

Existing 

Existing 

Existing 

Existing 

New 

New 

Existing 

Sub total 

Total by Tier 

Available 

Difference 

New/Existing 

Existing 

New/Existing 

New/Existing 

New 

Existing 

Existing 

New 

Sub total 

Total by Tier 

Available 
Difference 

Tier 1 

Year 1 Year 2 

$ 125,000 $ 125,000 

$ 200,000 $ 200,000 

$ 111,617 $ 136,514 

$ - $ 50,000 

$ - $ 25,000 

$ 90,000 $ 90,000 

$ 55,292 $ 55,292 

$ 581,909 $ 681,806 

$ 1,263,715 

$ 1,263,715 

$ -

$ 60,000 $ 60,000 

$ - $ 50,000 

Tier 1 

Year 1 Year 2 

$ 60,000 

$ 300,000 

$ 85,147 $ 275,863 

$ 109,800 

$ 15,000 

$ 41,600 

$ 596,547 $ 290,863 

$ 887,410 

$ 887,410 

$ . 

Tier2 

Year 3 

$ 125,000 

$ 200,000 

$ 136,514 

$ 50,000 

$ 25,000 

$ 90,000 

$ 20,411 

$ 646,925 

$ 646,925 

$ 646,925 

$ . 

$ 60,000 

$ 52,000 

Tier2 

Year 3 

$ 110,000 

$ 400,004 

$ 60,000 

$ 570,004 

$ 570,004 

$ 570,004 

$ . 

Total/Project 

$ 375,000 

$ 600,000 

$ 384,645 

$ 100,000 

$ 50,000 

$ 270,000 

$ 130,995 

$ 1,910,640 

$ 1,910,640 

$ 1,910,640 
.$ 

$ 180,000 

$ 102,000 

Total/Project 

$ 60,000 

$ 410,000 

$ 761,014 

$ 109,800 

$ 15,000 

$ 60,000 

$ 1,415,814 

$ 1,457,414 

$ 1,457,414 

$ -

~
 
> 
~ 

== ~ 
~ 
> 



Tms PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

78
 



Summary of Solano County Lifeline Projects 

ATIACHMENTB 

STAF Lifeline· Recommended for Funding 

Priority 

Order Operator Project 

New/ 
Existing 

1 Vallejo Route 85 Existing 

2 Vallejo Route 1 EXisting 

3 Dixon 

Sat/Weekday 

Service EXisting 

-...l 
\0 

4 Fairfield 

Route 30 

Sat Service EXisting 

5 STA 

Spanish 

Translation New 

6 Fairfield 

Downtown Flex 

Shuttle New 

7 Vallejo Taxi Scrip Existing 

Description 

To sustain service to intercity Route 85 which serves downtown Vallejo, Baylin k Ferry, Sereno Transit 

Center, Discovery Kingdom, Green Valley Shopping Area, Solano Community College in Fairfield, and 

Solano Mall. This is the only route connecting Vallejo and Fairfield. 

To sustain service on Route 1 which connects downtown Vallejo with points northwest along the 

Broadway and Sonoma Boulevard corridors including Vallejo Middle and Senior High schools, South 

Vallejo Community Shopping Centers, and points south on the west side of 1-80, including the Curtola Park 

and Ride and Sonoma Boulevard. This route primarily serves low income ridership. 

Dixon Readi-Ride is a general public dial-a-ride service operating within the Dixon City Limits. This project 

is to maintain the current revenue hours for Dixon Readi-Ride on weekdays and continue Saturday 

Route 30 Saturday Service that connects riders from Fairfield, Vacaville, Dixon, and UCDavis. At UCDavis, 

a rider can transfer to the greater Sacramento area including the Sacramento International Airport. Route 

30 is the onlv route connectin~ Dixon to other cities. 

This project is a countywide teamwork effort with four participating transit agencies (Dixon, Fairfield, 

Vacaville, and Vallejo) and Solano Transportation Authority to translate transit brochures and/or other 

informational materials into Spanish and distribute and display into key locations. 

This new project is to operate a flexible shuttle service between Suisun City and Fairfield. Areas serviced 

will include Suisun City Hall, AMTRAK, Fairfield City Hall, Solano County Administration, Social Services, 

Solano Mall, and the Fairfield Transportation Center. 

This project provides funding for the City of Vallejo's subsidized Taxi Scrip Program directing assisting 

residents of Vallejo who are 65 years of age or older, or who have a disability as defined under the 

Regional Transit Discount Card Program. This project is to restore the Vallejo Taxi Scrip Program to 

50/50 subsidy program instead of the current 60/40. 

Total 

$ 375,000 

$ 600,000 

$ 384,645 

$ 100,000 

$ 50,000 

$ 270,000 

$ 130,995 

$ 1,910,640 



Summary of Solano County Lifeline Projects 

STAF Lifeline· Not Recommended for Funding 

Priority 

Order Operator Project 

New/ 

Existing 
Description 

S 

S 

Total 

180,000 

102,000 

8 Benicia Route 22 Existing 
This project is to fund the Benicia Breeze Dial-A-Ride for service to Benicia Industrial Park. 

9 Rio Vista Route 50 Existing 

To continue funding Rio Vista Breeze Route 50 service between Isleton, Rio Vista, Suisun City, Fairfield 

during the peak commuter periods, Monday through Friday. 

Prop 18 lifeline - Recommended for Funding 

Priority 

Order Operator Project 

New/ 

Existing 
Description 

Total 

1 Dixon Van Existing 

Capital Funding for the replacement of one 18 passenger Type III paratransit bus for the Dixon Readi-Ride 

general public Dial-a-Ride system. S 60,000 

00 

'P Fairfield Shelters 

New/ 
Existing 

Improve 30 sites that include installation/repair of transit shelters, ADA curb cuts, concrete work, 

installation of benches, and other transit friendly amenities such as lighting and transit information. 
S 410,000 

3 Vallejo Shelters 

New/ 

Existing 

Replace, install and enhance, up to 65 bus shelters and bus stops including amenities such as solar 

lighting, trash receptacles, signage and benches. S 761,014 

4 Vacaville Shelters New 

Procurement and installation of 10 transit amenities within five low income/senior/elderly community 

areas throughout Vacaville. Transit amenities include: bus shelters with integrated benches, trash 

receptacles, map/schedule display case, solar lighting, and solar anti-graffiti warning device. S 109,800 

5 Dixon 

Van (local 

match) Existing 

Local Match for the replacement of one 18 passenger Type III paratransit bus for the Dixon Readi-Ride 

general public Dial-a-Ride system. S 15,000 

6 Fairfield 

Replacement 

Vehicles Existing 

Replace two (2) paratransit vans with two higher capacity paratransit vans. The vehicles that are being 

replaced have two wheelchair and zero passenger capacity or no wheelchair and five (5) passenger 

capacity. The new vehicles will be able to hold 18 passengers and four (4) wheelchairs. S 41,600 

7 Fairfield 

Downtown Flex 

Shuttle New 

Purchase a paratransit van to operate a flexible shuttle service between Suisun City and Fairfield. Areas 

serviced will include Suisun City Hall, AMTRAK, Fairfield City Hall, Solano County Administration, Social 

Services, Solano Mall, and the Fairfield Transportation Center. S 60,000 

S 1,457,414 



ATTACHMENT C
 

LIFELINE ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
2008 

The STA's Lifeline Advisory Committee is comprised of the following members: 

Cookie Powell, Dixon Community Action Council (CAC)
 

Gerry Raycraft, Children's Network
 

Gail Jack, County of Solano, Health and Social ServiceslWelfare to Work
 

Kim Barkus, Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) member & County of
 
Solano, Health and Social Services/Older Adults Mental Health Division 

Vacant, Member At- Large 

Jeff Matheson, STA Intercity Transit Consortium & Dixon Readi-Ride 

81
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

82
 



Agenda Item X.A 
December 10, 2008 

DATE: November 26,2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Robert Macaulay, Director of Planning 
RE: Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) Update - Transit Facilities of 

Regional Significance, State of the Transit System Report and Transit 
Element Introduction Chapter 

Background: 
The STA Board has initiated an update of the Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
(CTP). The CTP is the STA's primary long-range planning document. The CTP consists 
of three main elements: Alternative Modes; Arterials, Highways and Freeways; and 
Transit. 

The first major steps in developing the updated Transit Element are the establishment of 
Element Purpose Statement and Goals (completed previously) and development of an 
assessment of where the system currently stands. The gap between the current system 
and the desired goal will be the focus of the policies to be developed and implemented. 
Which gaps to address first is dependent upon a number of items, including the most 
pressing challenges faced and the opportunities that readily present themselves. 

The CTP currently includes a list of Routes of Regional Significance. For the 2008 CTP 
update, the STA Board has also directed that Transit Facilities of Regional Significance 
be identified. 

Each Element of the CTP will have a State of the System report prepared. No such 
comprehensive reports exist at this time. The Introduction chapter of each Element will 
be used, in part, to identify major obstacles and opportunities. Each item is addresses 
separately below. 

Discussion: 
Transit Facilities of Regional Significance. The STA Transit Committee and the TAC 
have reviewed the draft Transit Facilities of Regional Significance, and directed STA 
staff has met with the seven cities and the county to identify potential facilities. STA 
staff subsequently met with all of the cities and the county and has developed a list of 
candidate facilities. The criteria and facilities list are included as Attachment A, and a 
map of the candidate facilities is included as Attachment B. 

Transit facilities are considered Regionally Significant if they serve intercity routes, 
including those that connect to destinations outside of Solano County. The facilities 
include bus and train stations, ferry terminals, park and ride lots, and maintenance 
facilities for intercity bus routes. 

83 



The State of the System - Transit and Rideshare examines the intercity transit system, 
which consists primarily of intercity buses operated by Vallejo Transit and Fairfield and 
Suisun Transit (FAST); Capitol Corridor rail and Vallejo Baylink ferries; and carpools 
and vanpools, including Park and Ride lots. The report also examines the private services 
provided by corporate shuttles and Greyhound bus. 

Vehicles and Facilities 
The intercity transit system is served by 8 Capitol Corridor train sets (locomotive and 
passenger cars), currently stopping at the Suisun City train station; 4 Baylink ferry boats, 
stopping at the Vallejo ferry terminal; 47 intercity busses, operating on 7 intercity routes 
and stopping at 6 major bus facilities plus additional smaller bus stops; 14 Paratransit 
vehicles; and 18 Park and Ride lots with more than 3,300 parking spaces. Some of the 
transit facilities and Park and Ride lots share parking facilities. 

System Operations 
Capitol Corridor ridership and rider-generated revenues have been on a steady and record 
breaking increase, and have set records almost every month in 2008. The Capitol 
Corridor, Baylink Ferry and intercity bus system all have high (90% or better) on-time 
performance records for the past year. While the intercity bus system has, like the 
Capitol Corridor, seen an increase in ridership, revenues and farebox recovery, the 
Baylink Ferry service has seen reduced ridership and revenues for 2008. Carpool and 
vanpool participation in Solano County continues to be high compared to the rest of the 
Bay Area, and represents the largest number of transit system riders for Solano's intercity 
commuters. 

Intercity Paratransit 
Intercity Paratransit services are provided by Solano Paratransit (operated by FAST), 
Benicia Transit and Vallejo Transit. Paratransit provides services for disabled citizens 
who are physically unable to use the regular transit system, as required by the Americans 
with Disabilities Act. 

The Introduction Chapter to the Transit Element outlines the overall focus of the 
Element, including describing the intercity transit system. The introduction shows how 
the Transit Element relates to other Elements in the CTP, and lays out some of the main 
challenges facing intercity transit at this time, as well as some of the opportunities that 
present themselves. 

The Introduction notes that the Transit system depends upon the roadway system both for 
the movement of transit vehicles (intercity buses, carpools and vanpools) and to get 
passengers to transit vehicles (intercity buses, trains and ferry boats). It also depends 
upon the location of land uses of the proper design, density and mix to allow passengers 
the freedom to walk or bike to transit stops without using a private auto. 

Although there are a number of obstacles faced by the intercity transit system, the most 
significant are judged to be the convenience of single occupant vehicles for work, 
shopping and recreational trips, the cost to purchase and operate transit vehicles, and the 
instability of funds to operate the system. Opposite these challenges are the increasing 
cost, in both dollars and time, of commuting in single occupancy vehicles, and an 
increased awareness of the linkage of single occupancy auto use to environmental issues 
such as climate change. 

84 



Committee Review:
 
The CTP Transit Committee met on October 29th to review the Transit Facilities of
 
Regional Significance criteria and list, the State of the System - Transit and Rideshare
 
Report and the Introduction Chapter to the Transit Element. The Transit Committee
 
recommended that the STA Board adopt all three documents with minor changes. The
 
reports have also been reviewed and recommended for approval by the STA Technical
 
Advisory Committee and the Solano Express interCity Transit Consortium at their
 
meeting of November 19, 2008. All recommended changes have been incorporated into
 
the documents.
 

Fiscal Impact:
 
None. However, Transit Facilities of Regional Significance are proposed and the transit
 
vehicles they serve are proposed to be the top priority candidates for future transit
 
investment guided by the CTP.
 

Recommendation:
 
Approve the following documents for inclusion in the 2008 CTP:
 

1.	 The Transit Facilities of Regional Significance criteria, project list and map 
included as Attachments A and B; 

2.	 The "State of the System - Transit and Rideshare" Report included as Attachment 
C; and 

3.	 The Introduction Chapter to the Transit Element of the Solano CTP included as 
Attachment D. 

Attachments: 
A. Transit Facilities of Regional Significance Criteria and Project List 
B.	 Transit Facilities of Regional Significance Criteria Project Map 
C.	 "State of the System - Transit and Rideshare" Report 
D.	 Introduction Chapter to the Transit Element 

85
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFr BLANK 

86
 



Attachment A.l 

Criteria for Transit Facilities of Regional Significance 
December 10, 2008 

"Transit Facilities" are permanent, fixed infrastructure such as bus, ferry and train 
stations, maintenance yards and the roadways used by transit vehicles. 

"Regional Significant" means connecting Solano County and its communities with the 
greater northern California region, or connecting communities within Solano County. 

Transit Facilities of Regional Significance are: 

1.	 All passenger rail lines, and all passenger train stations, current or planned, 

identified in an adopted STA Plan. 

2.	 All ferry facilities, including terminals, maintenance docks and fueling stations, 
current or planned, identified in an adopted STA Plan. 

3.	 Bus stations providing all of the following services: 
a.	 Routes to destinations outside Solano County or between two or more 

cities in Solano County. 
b.	 Peak hour headways of 1 hour or less 

4.	 Maintenance and parking facilities for buses providing services identified in 1, 2 
or 3 above. 

5.	 futerchanges that provide access to and from the highway system for stations 
identified in 1, 2 or 3 above. 

87
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

88
 



Attachment A.2 

Transit Facilities of Regional Significance 

Passenger Stations (rail, ferry, bus) 

Suisun City Train 
Station 

Vallejo Ferry 
Terminal 

Fairfield 
Transportation 
Center 

Vacaville 
Intermodal Center 

FairfieldIVacaville
 
Intermodal Station
 

Dixon Train Depot 

Main Street - Suisun 
City 

Mare Island Way/ 
Georgia Street 
Vallejo 

Cadenasso Drive 
Fairfield 

Allison and Ulatis
 
Drives - Vacaville
 

Peabody and Vanden 
Roads - Fairfield 

A St and SR 113 
Dixon 

Existing train station and platform for Capitol 
Corridor; short-term auto parking; bus loading and 
unloading spaces; 250+ park-and-ride across Main 
Street. 

Existing Ferry terminal: ticket station, waiting 
area, dock. 900-space parking lot; bus stops. 

Existing Multimodal transit center: 640 surface 
and structure parking spaces; covered bus bays. 

Future bus stations with covered bays, 200-space 
surface lot (Phase D. Phase I is fully funded and 
scheduled for construction in 2009. Phase IT 400
space parking structure; not yet funded. 

Future train station and platform for Capitol 
Corridor; 200 space surface parking in Phase I 
with 400 space structure in Phase II. Not fully 
funded; existing passenger train service 
commitment. 

Existing train depot for Capitol Corridor; 114 
space parking lot; future passenger platform. Not 
fully funded; no passenger train service 
commitment. 

Passenger Transfer Sites (bus) 

Curtola Park and 
Ride 

Davis Street Park 
and Ride 

Dixon Park and Ride 
Lot 

YorkIMarin Transfer 
Station 

Curtola Parkway 
Vallejo 

Davis Street 
Vacaville 

Market Lane and Pitt
 
School Road - Dixon
 

York and Marin
 
Streets - Vallejo
 

Existing intercity bus transfer site and 4-19-space 
park and ride lot. Future park and ride parking 
structure and intercity bus station; Phase I fully 
funded. 

Intercity bus transfer site and 250-space Park and 
Ride lot. 

89 space Park and Ride lot; stop for Route 30. 

Bus transfer station serving Routes 80 and 85 

89
 



Sereno Transfer 
Station 

Sereno St between 
Sonoma Boulevard 
and Broadway Street 
Vallejo 

Bus transfer station serving Route 85 

Park and Ride Lots 

Existing Park and Vacaville Leisure Town - 45 spaces 
Ride Lots 

Existing Park and 
Ride Lots not co- Vacaville Cliffside - 125 
located with other Vacaville Bella Vista - 200 spaces 
facilities Fairfield Green Valley - 59 spaces 

Vallejo American Canyon Road * - 22 spaces 
Benicia Lake Herman Road * - 48 spaces 
Benicia E Street - 15 spaces 
Vallejo Benicia Road - 13 spaces 
Vallejo Magazine Street - 19 spaces 
Vallejo Lemon Street - 64 spaces 
Rio Vista Front and Main - 20 spaces 

Proposed Park and Approved and/or Benicia - Southampton Road 
Ride Lots partly or fully funded Benicia - Downtown Park 

Park and Ride Lots Benicia - Industrial Way 

* Not officially designated by Caltrans or a City as a Park and Ride lot, but continuously functions as such. 

Support Facilities (ferry, bus, rail) 

Vallejo Ferry Nimitz Avenue, Mare Ferry maintenance facility and fuel station 
Maintenance and Island - Vallejo 
Fueling Station 

Vallejo Transit Bus Maintenance and storage yard for Vallejo Transit 
Maintenance yard 

1850 Broadway 
Vallejo intercity buses 

420 Gregory Street  Maintenance and storage yard for FAST interCity 
Transit Bus 
Fairfield and Suisun 

Fairfield buses 
Maintenance yard 

Union Pacific Solano County; Railroad tracks, switches, right-of-way used for 
Railroad Tracks Dixon, Fairfield, passenger train service, from Yolo County border 

Suisun City, Benicia to Carqinez Strait. 

90
 



Solano County Draft Transit Facilities of Regional Significance (2008)
 
[ ·-Legend '. I 

S."""'~Ao!/rDt/llj 

\ 

:@ 
. -. 

CITIES OF FAIRFIELD AND SUISUN CITY 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

92
 



ATTACHMENTC
 

STATE OF THE SYSTEM - TRANSIT AND RIDE SHARE 

In order to properly chart a course for Solano County's intercity transit system, two things are needed: 

to know where the system is at this time, and to know where STA wants to be. The Transit Committee 

and STA Board have already adopted a Purpose Statement and Goals for the Transit Element, in order to 

define what the system should be. This report examines the condition of the transit system, and how it 

operates, at the current time. 

The "State of the System - Transit and Rideshare" report starts with identifying the "system." It consists 

of: 

•	 The intercity bus routes operated by Vallejo Transit and Fairfield and Suisun Transit (FAST), 

serving destinations outside of Solano County or providing connections between Solano county 

cities, and operating on a headway of one hour or less; plus, services provided by Benicia Breeze 

and Rio Vista Delta Breeze. 

•	 The formal carpool and van pool facilities and services. 

•	 The passenger rail service provided by the Capitol Corridor. 

•	 The ferry service provided by Vallejo Transit and being absorbed into the new Water Emergency 

Transport Agency (WETA); and, the small auto ferry operated by Caltrans to provide access to 

Ryer Island. 

•	 The Intercity Paratransit service operated by Solano Paratransit, Benicia Breeze and Vallejo 

Transit. 

There are additional tertiary aspects of the system that are examined briefly: commercial long-haul bus 

services provide by Greyhound, and taxi services. 

The report will look at two aspects ofthe system: the capital assets it consists of, and the existing and 

immediate past operational statistics. 

Capital Assets 

Vallejo Transit and FAST. Intercity bus service to Sacramento, Davis, San Francisco and East-Bay BART 

stations is provided by Vallejo Transit and Fairfield And Suisun Transit (FAST). These transit operators 

also provide bus service between Solano County cities. All of these routes provide a headway (time 

between buses) of one hour or less during the peak commute times. All of the buses have lifts and 

seating areas to make them compliant with the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act 

(ADA). 

Vallejo Transit has 28 over-the-road coaches that serve intercity routes. FAST has 19 over-the-road 

coaches that serve intercity routes; ten ofthese buses are leased from Vallejo Transit since 2006. Of 

these 10 Vallejo Transit buses, one was purchased in 2001, and 9 were purchased in 2003. The 

1 

93
 



remaining 9 buses are owned by FAST, and were acquired in 2003. In Fall 2008, FAST will acquire two 

additional buses that Samtrans made available at no cost for intercity bus service. 

Caltrans has established an inspection and maintenance schedule for all transit buses, including the 

intercity buses owned by Vallejo Transit and FAST. All of the buses in both the Vallejo Transit and FAST 

intercity fleets are inspected and maintained to these standards. 

The intercity routes and service providers are shown in the table below: 

Route Origin Destination Provider 

20  Fairfield-Vacaville Fairfield Transportation 
Center 

Ulatis Community 
Center 

FAST 

30 - Fairfield-Vacaville-Dixon
Davis-Sacramento 

Fairfield Transportation 
Center 

Capitol Mall FAST 

40 - Vacaville-Fairfield-Benicia-
BART 

Vacaville Davis Street 
Park and Ride 

Walnut Creek/Pleasant 
Hill BART 

FAST 

78 - Vallejo-Benicia-BART Vallejo Ferry Terminal Walnut Creek/Pleasant 
Hill BART 

Vallejo 
Transit 

80 - Vallejo-BART Vallejo Ferry Terminal El Cerrito Del Norte 
BART 

Vallejo 
Transit 

85  Vallejo-Fairfield-Solano 
College 

Vallejo Ferry Terminal Westfield Solano Mall Vallejo 
Transit 

90 - Suisun City-Fairfield-BART Fairfield Transportation 
Center 

EI Cerrito Del Norte 
BART 

FAST 

Benicia Breeze and Rio Vista Delta Breeze. The Benicia Breeze service of Route 76 began in October 

2008 and connect Benicia to Contra Costa's Sun Valley Mall and Diablo Valley College with several 

roundtrips per day. Rio Vista Delta Breeze operates Routes 50, 52, and 53 that provide service from Rio 

Vista to Fairfield, Suisun City, Isleton, Lodi, Antioch, Pittsburgh/Bay Point BART. Route 51 offers service 

with headway of greater than 1 hour to Fairfield and Suisun City. Routes 52 and 53 are weekly services 

to Lodi, Antioch and Pittsburgh/Bay Point BART. While all of these are intercity services, they operate at 

less than one hour headway, and are not part of the county's core intercity transit system. 

The following facilities are used to load and unload passengers for the Vallejo Transit and FAST routes 

described above: 

•	 Fairfield Transportation Center, owned by the City of Fairfield, is an off-street facility with 

dedicated bus bays and covered passenger waiting and boarding/alighting areas. Bus, 

pedestrian and auto traffic are separated. Bus drivers have access to break area. The center 

includes 640 parking spaces (combination of a parking structure and surface parking). 

•	 Curtola Park and Ride. owned by the City of Vallejo, is an off-street facility. There is an off-street 

carpooljvanpool pick-up/drop-off area as well as bus shelters along the street front used by 

casual carpooling. Bus and auto traffic are not separated. 

2 

94
 



•	 Sereno and York/Marin Transfer Stations in Vallejo are owned by the City of Vallejo. The 

Sereno station is has off-street bus-only facilities, with no auto parking. The York/Marin facility 

is currently on-street, but future improvements will create a bus-only plaza. Both facilities 

weather protection for passenger waiting and boarding/alighting areas. 

•	 Vallejo Ferry Terminal bus passengers have a bus shelter along the street. Bus traffic is not 

separate from auto traffic. The passenger waiting area is across the street from a 900-space 

Park and Ride lot. 

•	 Suisun City Amtrak station has bus parking bays within the station and a bus shelter across Main 

Street, next to the 250 surface space Park and Ride lot. Passengers can wait under a shelter or 

in the Amtrak ticket station. 

•	 Park and Ride Lots have mixed auto and bus traffic. Passengers have sheltered waiting areas. 

Intercity buses are serviced and maintained the general maintenance yards for Vallejo Transit and FAST. 

The Vallejo Transit bus yard is located on Broadway Street in Vallejo, just south of Tuolumne Street. The 

FAST bus yard is located on Gregory Lane, south of West Texas Street. Both facilities provide complete 

fueling and maintenance services, as well as overnight storage. 

Acquisition of buses to replace the current fleet and/or to expand the fleet comes from a mix of state 

and federal funds. Maintenance facilities serve both intercity and local bus fleets, as well as other local 

public vehicles, and are funded by local jurisdictions. 

Carpools and Van pools. Thousands of carpools carry commuters to and from Solano County in addition 

to more than 200 vanpools. These vehicles are privately owned and operated and are not part of any 

agency's capital assets. Both vanpools and carpools rely heavily on the existence of Park and Ride lots as 

meeting places. 

Park and Ride Lots. There are 17 Park and Ride lots in Solano County; and, one in Napa County that is on 

the Solano County border at Hiddenbrooke Parkway and 1-80. Most of these lots are owned and 

operated by the jurisdiction in which they are located, but several are owned and operated by Caltrans. 

These Park and Ride lots provide a total of 3,292 parking spaces for transit users, van pools and car 

pools. Some of these lots are co-located with other transit facilities described above. The Park and Ride 

lots and their capacity are shown in the table below. 

City Location Capacity City Location Capacity 
Vallejo Vallejo Ferry 

Terminal 
900 Benicia Lake Herman 

Road * 
48 

Curtola Street 419 EStreet 15 
Lemon Street 64 Vacaville Davis Street 250 
Benicia Road 13 Bella Vista 

Road 
200 

Magazine 
Street 

19 Cliffside Drive 125 

3 

95 



Fairfield Green Valley 
Road 

59 leisure Town 
Road 

45 

Fairfield 
Transportation 
Center 

640 Suisun City AMTRAK 
Station 

250 

Dixon Downtown 
Train Depot 

114 

Market lane/ 
Pitt School 
Road 

89 Napa 
County 

Hiddenbrooke 
Parkway and 

1-80 * 

22 

Rio Vista Front and Main 
Streets 

20 

* Not officially designated by Caltrans or any City as a Park and Ride lot, but 
continuously functions as such. 

There are also many informal carpools that use private commercial parking lots or residential areas to 

meet. The location and use of those informal gatherings is not monitored by STA. 

In addition to the existing Park and Ride lots, there are 11 sites identified for either new or expanded 

Park and Ride facilities. This includes expansion of existing facilities and co-location with transit centers. 

Some of these facilities have complete funding plans for one phase, while others are completely 

unfunded at this time. The facilities and their funding status is shown in the table below. 

location Facility Description 

Vallejo - Curtola and 
lemon 

Curtola Park and Ride 
Facility 

Convert existing surface lot into a parking 
structure with bus bays. Project would result in 
1,404 total spaces. 

Vacaville - Allison and 
Ulatis 

Vacaville Intermodal 
Center 

Intercity bus and Park and Ride lot. Phase 1 
(200 space surface lot) fully funded and 
planned for construction in 2009; Phase 2 (400
space structure) not funded. 

Fairfield - Cadenasso 
Drive 

Fairfield Transportation 
Center 

Expansion of existing facility; not funded. 

Fairfield - Peabody 
Road and Vanden Road 

FairfieldjVacaville 
Intermodal Center 

New train station for Capitol Corridor and local 
bus routes with 200-space surface Park and 
Ride lot (Phase 1) and 400-space Parking 
structure (Phase 2). Phase 1 mostly funded; 
Phase 2 unfunded. 

Benicia - Southampton 
Road/W. 14th St and 1
780 

Southampton Park and 
Ride 

New, shared facility; funded with RM 2 

4 

96 



Benicia _1 st and 
Military West 

Benicia Downtown Park 
and Ride 

Co-location of intercity, local and Amtrak 
feeder bus stop and on-street park and ride lot; 
funded with RM 2 

Benicia - Industrial Way 
and Park Road 

Benicia Industrial Way 
Park and Ride Lot 

New facility; funded with RM 2 

Rio Vista - Church and 
SR 12 

Church Street Park and 
Ride 

Part of the Church Road PSR; project not yet 
funded. 

Fairfield - Red Top Road 
and 1-680 

Cordelia Red Top Park 
and Ride 

Location identified in 1-80/1-680/1-780 MIS 

Fairfield - Gold Hill 
Road and 1-680 

Cordelia Gold Hill Park 
and Ride 

Location identified in 1-80/1-680/1-780 MIS 

Vallejo -1-80/SR -37 Fairgrounds Park and 
Ride 

Location identified in 1-80/1-680/1-780 MIS 

Construction of new park and ride lots is typically a mix of local transportation funds and regional funds, 

including RM 2. 

Capitol Corridor. The Capitol Corridor operates on tracks owned by the Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR), a 

private company. The tracks run for 41.5 miles, from the Solano/Yolo county border near Dixon to the 

Benicia-Martinez Bridge across the Carqinez Straits. The railroad is primarily double track, but in some 

areas has additional tracks to provide access into industrial parks. Improvements to the tracks are 

typically funded by a combination of Union Pacific, state and local funds. 

The railroad is crossed in numerous locations by public roads. There are no major switching yards or 

storage or maintenance facilities for trains in Solano County, although there are a number of small 

sidings and spurs that serve specific businesses such as the Port of Benicia and Anheuser Busch in 

Fairfield. A single-track rail line running through Jameson Canyon and connecting with the main UPRR 

line near Suisun City does not carry passenger trains. Likewise, a single track rail line from Napa through 

Vallejo (currently inactive) does not provide passenger service. Rail lines no longer connect to Mare 

Island in Vallejo, although the right-of-way still exists. 

The Capitol Corridor operates 8 train sets. The train sets are owned by the State of California. A train 

set consists of 1 locomotive and 4 to 5 passenger cars (1 of which also serves as a food service car). A 

train set has the capacity to carry from 320 to 350 passengers. The California Department of 

Transportation has received $125 million in Proposition 1B funding to acquire 27 new passenger cars; 5 

of these new passenger cars will be provided to the Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority (CCJPA). 

New locomotives are on order by the State; some of these will be assigned to the Capitol Corridor. If the 

5 

97 



Capitol Corridor wishes to add passenger cars to existing train sets or to expand the number of train sets 

operated, the equipment must be purchased by the State. Each passenger car meets the accessibility 

requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act. Each car also has room for between 3 and 15 

bicycles to be stored inside. Both the ADA accessible seats and the bicycle storage areas are on the 

downstairs deck of the car. 

The Suisun City train station is located on Main Street at Lotz Way, next to State Route (SR) 12. The 

station and surrounding property is owned by Suisun City. The station consists of a single building with 

two automated ticket machines, a concessioners space and seating areas; covered out-of-doors 

passenger waiting areas; an uncovered passenger loading/unloading platform; a bus loading/unloading 

area with 2 bus shelters and room for 3 buses to park; and, 8 striped parking spaces, with room for 

approximately 10 additional cars next to the passenger platform, all limited to one-hour parking. 

Directly across Main Street is an 250 space Park and Ride lot, used by Capitol Corridor patrons, riders of 

Route 90 and car poolers. There are currently no plans to expand the train station or parking lot. 

Funding to acquire and replace rolling stock comes from the State of California. As part of Proposition 

IB, passed in 2006, the Capitol Corridor is receiving approximately $25 million to have 5 new passenger 

cars built. This will allow the Capitol Corridor to add 1 passenger car to each train set. Track 

improvements are funded by a combination of UPRR investments and state and regional funds. For 

example, the Bahia Crossover project between Suisun City and Benicia is funded by Proposition IB and 

Bay Area Regional Measure 2 bridge toll money. Train stations are funded by local jurisdictions, usually 

through a combination of funding sources. For example, the proposed Fairfield/Vacaville train station is 

funded primarily by the City of Fairfield, but also has RM 2 funds and a contribution from the City of 

Vacaville. 

Vallejo Ferry. The Vallejo ferry services operates between the Vallejo ferry terminal on Mare Island Way 

(next to downtown Vallejo) and the San Francisco Ferry Building (2 trips per day dock at Pier 41 in San 

Francisco). The 30 mile trip takes 55 minutes each way. Six other ferry services also provide commuter 

transportation to the Bay Area, but none make stops in Solano County. 

The Vallejo ferry operates four ferry boats: the Vallejo, Intintoli, Mare Island and Solano. All four ferry 

boats are classified as high-speed catamarans. Each of the boats has ADA-accessible seating areas, and 

capacity to carry a number of bicycles. 

Ship Capacity Year Built Comments 
Solano 300 2004 Newest boat in system, based on design for InUntoli and 

Mare Island. The Solano uses a catalytic exhaust 
treatment system that makes her the cleanest ferry of 
her type operatinq anyWhere in the world. 

Intintoli 300 1997 This boat was designed and built specifically for the 
Vallejo ferry service. The Intintoli operates at 34 knots 
and has a crew of 5. 

Mare Island 300 1997 Sister ship to Intintoli 

6 

98 



Vallejo 1994 Back-up boat to the three main fleet boats. Vallejo was 
lengthened and repowered in 2001. 

Typically, three ferry boats provide daily service, with a fourth ship (the Vallejo) available when 

scheduled or unscheduled maintenance is needed on one of the primary ships. The ferry maintenance 

and fueling facilities are located in the former Mare Island Naval Shipyard; however, these facilities are 

not adequate or efficient for long-term use. Each ship is refueled daily. 

A new maintenance and fueling facility is planned to be located across the Mare Island strait from the 

Vallejo ferry terminal. The maintenance facility is a three-phase project. Phase 1 would consist of a 

fueling facility with 40,000 gallons of storage capacity which is a significant expansion over the existing 

fuel storage capacity. Phase 2 would construct dock and float facilities to allow maintenance activities 

to be conducted. The City of Vallejo had developed a funding plan for Phase 1 and 2 prior to WETA 

assuming responsibility for the system. WETA has stated that the fuel and maintenance facility are one 

of their top 3 priority projects, but has not established a construction or operation date. 

Passengers load onto ferries from a covered dock. Access to the dock is regulated by a gate, kept locked 

until the ferry arrives. Passengers waiting to embark do not have a weather-protected area unless they 

wish to wait in the ferry ticket building. The waiting areas and boarding ramps meet ADA accessibility 

requirements. 

The ferry building is a 5,000 sq. ft. structure located approximately 150 feet away from the dock entry. 

The building and land are owned by the City of Vallejo. The building provides ticket sales and a small 

cafe. Across Mare Island Way from the ferry terminal and dock is a 900-space surface parking facility. 

This parking area is used by ferry riders, bus passengers and carpoolers. The City of Vallejo has an 

extensive downtown/waterfront redevelopment plan, which includes expansion of this facility through 

the development of a parking garage. 

Acquisition of new or replacement ferry boats is not currently anticipated. When eventually needed, 

funding for new or replacement ferry boats is provided by the State of California. When the MV Solano 

was acquired in 2004, the cost was approximately $11.3 million ($9.5 for the boat, plus spare parts and 

equipment). The Vallejo ferry dock and maintenance facility will ultimately be owned by the San 

Francisco Bay Water Emergency Transportation Authority (WETA). The funding for these facilities comes 

from a number of sources, including local STIP share, RM 2 funds, and a congressional earmark. The 

remainder of the ferry-related waterfront buildings will be funded and owned by the City of Vallejo. 

Ryer Island Ferry. Caltrans operates a ferry that can carry cars (up to 8 at a time), light trucks and RVs. 

The ferry is located 2 miles north of Rio Vista at the north end of River Road/SR 84, and connects to Ryer 

Island. The ferry boat, named the "Real McCoy," is a diesel-powered craft that has been operating the 

200-yard route since 1945. Caltrans has plans to replace the boat with a new, more easily maintained 

vessel. The ferry primarily serves recreational and agricultural vehicles; there is no significant housing or 

industry on Ryer Island. 

7 

99 



Paratransit. Paratransit services provide transportation for qualifying person with disabilities who are 

unable to access the regular fixed- route public transit system. The requirement to provide Paratransit 

services comes from the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Each of the cities in Solano County 

provides local Paratransit as part of their local transit service. 

Intercity Paratransit is provided by Solano Paratransit and Vallejo RunAbout. Solano Paratransit is a 

ADA-Plus (exceeds the service area required by ADA) paratransit service that serves intercity 

connectivity in the unincorporated areas of central/northern Solano County. Vallejo operates Vallejo 

RunAbout which provides intercity paratransit service for Vallejo and Benicia residents as well as local 

paratransit service within Vallejo. In FY 08-09, Rio Vista opted out in the Solano Paratransit service and 

provides limited intercity service for their paratransit residents with the flex route system. 

There are 23 Paratransit vehicles in the system. Nine are owned by Solano Paratransit, with the 

remaining 12 owned by Vallejo RunAbout. 

Operations 

Intercity Bus. The number, routes and service schedules of intercity bus routes have been fluid over the 

past 5 years. This is one of the strengths of the system: the large number of vehicles and the widely

distributed road and station system allow for far greater flexibility for buses than for train and ferry 

services. However, it does make tracking system performance more difficult. 

The table below shows the ridership for each of the routes that have been operating for one or more 

years. The data compares FY 06-07 with FY 07-08. For the overall intercity transit system, ridership 

broke the 1 million mark for the first time ever, and ridership increased 10.5% over that time period. 

Although consistent and validated data does not exist for previous years, it appears that there has been 

steady growth for these routes. 

Route 
FY 06-07 
Ridership· 

FY 07-08 
Ridership Change 

20  Fairfield-Vacaville 41,262 42,550 3% 
30 - Fairfield-Vacaville-Dixon-Davis-Sacramento 34,384 37,118 8% 
40 - Vacaville-Fairfield-Benicia-BART 41,699 48,236 16% 
76  Benicia-Concord New Service -
78 - Vallejo-Benicia-BART New Service -
80 - Vallejo-BART 387,135 408,831 6% 
85 - Vallejo-Fairfield-Solano College 126,105 153,552 22% 
90 - Suisun City-Fairfield-BART 175,608 213,033 21% 

The STA conducted a county-wide transit ridership survey in late 2006 and early 2007. This survey 

covered all routes, both local and intercity. Some of the conclusions regarding intercity transit riders 

were: 

8 

100 



•	 The majority of trips are part of a regular travel pattern, such as commuting to work or school. 

For most services, two-thirds or more of the riders use the intercity bus system 2 or more times 

per week. 

•	 Most passengers are long-term users (I year or more) of the system. 

•	 Home-work-home trips account for three-quarters of trips. 

•	 The majority of bus trips are part of a round trip, rather than being one-way trips. 

•	 Options to riding the bus vary by community. As compared to local bus riders, intercity riders 

are primarily "choice riders". In many cases, intercity bus riders have an option to make the 

same trip in a single occupant vehicle rather than on the bus. If the bus becomes less 

convenient due to fare, schedule or stop location, commuters can return to their cars. 

o	 Vallejo Transit intercity bus riders have fewer options, and almost one-fourth of the 

riders reported having no other option than the intercity bus to make their journey. 

Twenty percent (20%) of the cost for fixed-route transit must be paid for through passenger fare. 

Operating expenses not proVided by passenger fares come primarily from TDA funds and STAF (State 

Transit Assistance Funds) and to some degree from grants. TDA is distributed directly to each City 

through a formula. TDA is primarily generated by a portion of the countywide sales tax and distributed 

by population share. Given the state of the economy and lower sales tax generation, TDA funds have 

begun to decrease for the first time since the 1990s. 

STAF, also based on sales tax, is distributed through a variety of means (population-based, revenue

based, regional paratransit) based on formulas and regional policy. STAF is not protected funding at the 

State level and has been subject to diversion. For this reason, it is only cautiously used for operating and 

is more often used for capital, planning, marketing and other one-time expenses. To stabilize the 

funding for core intercity transit routes, the STA has worked with the transit operators and all local 

jurisdictions to create an Intercity Transit Funding (ITF) agreement. The first ITF agreement was in place 

for FY2006-07 which included four intercity transit operators, with funds provided by STA, the seven 

cities and the county. In FY2007-D8 with the third ITF agreement, services have been restructured and 

the agreement simplified such that there are only two transit operators providing service on seven core 

intercity bus routes. Benicia, Dixon, Fairfield, Suisun City and Vallejo contribute funding to these core 

intercity routes. 

STA provides significant coordination and management activities for the intercity bus system. STA hosts 

and staffs the Solano Express InterCity Transit Consortium, which meets on a monthly basis. The Solono 

Express InterCity Transit Consortium consists of representatives from each of the 7 cities and the county, 

and prOVides oversight for intercity transit services and marketing. STA's marketing budget for intercity 

transit was just over $275,000 in FY 2007-08. An additional $5,000 was spent on carpool/vanpool 

advertising. 

Carpools and Vanpools. Carpools and vanpools are privately owned and operated vehicles. They use 

the existing infrastructure of highways, high-occupancy-vehicle (HOV) lanes, and park and ride lots. The 

first vanpools from Solano County were formed in 1979 under the auspices of the Caltrans Rideshare 

programs. Solano Commuter Information (SCI) was instituted at that time to prOVide start-up 

9 

101 



assistance and support to vanpools and carpools. Now known as Solano Napa Commuter Information 

(SNCll it is a program of the STA. 

As of October 2008, there were more than 200 vanpools supported by SNCI. These vanpools carry over 

2,000 commuters daily which translates to approximately 88,000 passenger trips per month. Nearly 

24,000 residents carpool daily from Solano County representing over one million passenger trips per 

month. 

Solano County has traditionally had the highest rate of carpool and vanpool use in the 9-county Bay 

Area. The table below shows mode share information for Solano County based on the Commute Profile 

study conducted for MTC through 2005. 

Year 

Single-Occupancy 

Vehicles 

Bus/BART/CCJPB 
Raill Ferry CarpoollVanpool 

Bicycle/ Pedestrian/ 

Telecommuting/Other 

2005 72% 5% 19% 4% 

2004 71% 4% 22% 4% 

2003 71% 3% 22% 5% 

2002 73% 2% 22% 3% 

2001 73% 2% 24% 1% 

2000 72% 7% 19% 3% 

1999 66% 4% 25% 4% 

1998 77% 4% 18% 2% 

MTC published additional commute information based upon the 2000 Census and the 2007 American 

Community Survey. According to the MTC data, the percentage of Solano County residents using 

carpools dropped between 2000 and 2007, from 17.8% to 14.4%. The Bay Area average also dropped, 

from 12.9% to 10.2%. While the proportion of Solano County commuters using carpools is significantly 

different between the two reports, the trend towards lower carpool usage is common to both data sets. 

One possible explanation for this trend is the proportion of Solano residents who also work within the 

county. This increased from 56.8% in 2000 to 595% in 2007. In general, carpools and vanpools are 

formed for longer commutes, and shorter in-county commutes are less attractive for rideshare activities. 

Formal Carpools are arrangements for a group to use a private car for commuting. Using the 

regional ridematching program, SNCI helps match carpool drivers and passengers. As with 

10 

102 



vanpools, carpools can (depending on the number of occupants of the car) make use of HOV 

lanes, bypass toll collection on bridges, and receive preferential parking treatment. 

Casual Carpools are informal carpools that form when drivers and passengers meet at 

designated locations. These pick-up locations are all located near transit routes that provide 

parallel service. For the most part, casual carpooling is a one-way phenomenon providing 

passengers in Solano County a free ride to San Francisco in the morning, while public transit 

provides the ride home in the evening. 

Vanpools are privately-operated enterprises. The vanpool vehicle is owned or leased by the 

primary driver, who then arranges to pick up and drop off a group of 7 to 15 passengers on a 

regular schedule. To qualify as a vanpool, the driver must be a regular commuter. Passengers 

typically pay a monthly fee to the driver to cover the vehicle costs including vehicle lease, 

maintenance, fuel, insurance, parking and bridge fees. SNCI helps vanpool passengers and 

operators connect, but the final arrangements are the responsibility of the driver and 

passengers. SNCI and the regional rideshare program provide financial incentives and 

administrative assistance to encourage the start-up of new van pools and the continuation of 

current vanpools. The funds for these incentives primarily come from the Transportation Funds 

for Clean Air (TFCA) program. SNCI will also reimburse drivers for a portion of the cost of their 

required biannual medical exam. Finally, vanpools are able to use High Occupant Vehicle (HOV) 

lanes, carpool lanes that bypass bridge toll collection, and in some places receive preferential 

parking spaces or avoid parking fees. 

Park and Ride lots are a primary meeting location for vanpool and carpool users. 

Park and Ride Lots. Park and Ride lots are not actively managed or operated, so there is no accepted 

metric for their effectiveness. Reports from transportation staff in cities with Park and Ride lots 

generally indicate that most of the lots are filled all day during the work week. 

Two facilities are monitored for use: the Curtola Park and Ride lot in Vallejo and the Fairfield 

Transportation Center parking structure. 

• Curtola Park and Ride Use. A survey conducted by the City of Vallejo determined that the 

Curtola Park and Ride lot is completely occupied each day, and that approximately 130 cars park 

on neighboring streets each day and join formal or casual carpools, vanpools, or board buses at 

this facility. The City of Vallejo projects a demand for 1,100 parking spaces at the Curtola site by 

2025. The survey concluded that more than 90% of the facility's patrons are from Solano 

County communities. 

• Fairfield Transportation Center Use. The City of Fairfield reports that the Fairfield 

Transportation Center (FTC) parking structure and surface parking lot are completely filled by 

7:30 a.m. on a typical work day. The City of Fairfield projects 95% or greater usage of an 

expanded, 1,000 space parking facility. 

11 

103 



Capitol Corridor. The Capitol Corridor trains make 16 weekday round trips, with 11 weekend round 

trips. All ofthese trips cover the Sacramento-Oakland Jack London Square corridor. Service to Auburn 

to the east and San Jose to the southwest is provided on a less frequent schedule. Thirty-two trips per 

week day stop at the Suisun City station (16 westbound and 16 eastbound). Subject to a future 

agreement between the Capital Corridor and UPRR, and consistent with the CCJPA Boards 2005 Vision 

Plan, the maximum number of passenger train round trips would be 18. As new stations are added to 

the system, either in Solano County or in other counties, they will also have full service by each train. 

Day-to-day management of the Capitol Corridor was assumed by the Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART) 

district in 1998, and governed by the Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority (CCJPA). The Capitol 

Corridor reports ridership, revenue and on-time performance on a monthly basis, and provides 

previous-year comparisons. In addition, the CCJPA publishes an annual report for the year just 

concluded and a business plan for the year ahead. The information below is taken from these CCJPA 

documents. 

•	 System-wide Ridership - The July 2008 system-wide ridership was 161,731. This was the highest 

monthly ridership in the system's history, and is part of a steady trend in increased ridership. 

System-wide ridership for July 2007 was 121,991. In July 2008, week-day train ridership was 

approximately 6,000 passengers; weekend ridership was approximately 2,300 riders. 

For Fiscal Year (FY) 2006-07, the Capitol Corridor system carried 1,450,069 riders, an increase of 

213% above the 1998 ridership of 463,000 passengers. 

•	 Solano County Ridership - The Suisun City station is the 8th busiest of the 16 Capitol Corridor 

train stations. In July 2008, there were 7,481 trips to or from the Suisun City station. The 

majority (59%) of those trips were on west-bound trains towards the Bay Area. However, the 

single station with the most trip destinations from Suisun City was the Sacramento station. 

•	 Revenue - The July 2008 system revenue was $2.2 million. This was $0.33 million higher than 

projected in the Capitol Corridor business plan. Total calendar year-to-date revenues were 

$19.3 million, $3.4 million greater than anticipated in the business plan. The system operating 

ratio (also known as the farebox recovery), a comparison of revenue to operating costs, was 

64.9% in July 2008. Transit systems are generally considered financially successful if their 

system operating ration exceeds 50%. Total revenues have increased 210%, from $6.25 million 

in 1998 to $19.45 million in FY 06-07. 

•	 On-time Performance - The Capitol Corridor business plan has set an on-time performance goal 

of 90%. On-time performance means that each train arrives at and departs each station at the 

time published in the train schedule. Over the 13 month period of August 2007 through August 

2008, the Capitol Corridor on-time performance has improved from 76.6% to 91.8%. This was 

the result of steady month-after-month improvements in on-time performance, with the 

exception of June 2008, when performance dropped to 72.9% while track repair and 

maintenance work was performed between Suisun City and Martinez. Previous year's on-time 

performance had also hovered in the 70% range. 

The Capitol Corridor staff attributes the improved on time performance to improved 

12 

104 



performance by Union Pacific Rail Road freight trains; improved reliability of Capitol Corridor 

rolling stock; and, construction of additional tracks, sidings and cross-overs. 

The system operating ratio and total revenues have steadily increased over the past nine years, from 

30% in 1998 to 48% over the FY 06-07 time period, and 64.9% for July 2008. At the same time, the 

operating subsidy supplied by the State of California has remained steady. Similarly, passenger numbers 

and on-time performance has increased while state funding has held steady. 

Vallejo Baylink Ferry. Baylink Ferry has been managed by the City of Vallejo since the 1980s. The City 

owns the boats which are operated via contract by Blue and Gold Ferry. Day-to-day management of the 

Vallejo Baylink Ferry system is contracted to a marine operations consultant. In July 2009, the newly 

formed, state-created Water Emergency Transportation Authority (WETA) will begin assuming financial 

and management control of the system. WETA will also operate the Alameda/Oakland and Harbor Bay 

ferry systems. 

The ferry schedule provides 12 round trips to San Francisco each week day, and 9 trips on weekend 

days. (For select Giants games, the ferry will deliver passengers directly to the stadium used by the San 

Francisco Giants baseball team.) There is a slight reduction in service in the winter months. The 

ferryboat service is supplemented by an express non-stop bus service directly connecting the Vallejo 

Ferry Terminal and the San Francisco Ferry Building. There are 13 daily roundtrips on weekdays and 

three roundtrips on Saturday and Sunday. 

•	 System-wide Ridership - The average number of passengers per weekday in FY 06-07 was 2,600, 

compared to a weekend average of 2,000 during the summer and 1,000 during the winter. 

For FY 2007-08, the Baylink Vallejo Ferry carried 847,493 riders, an decrease of 6% from the FY 

06-07 ridership of 897,000 passengers. This reversed a trend from FY 05-06 to FY 06-07, which 

saw a 5% increase. 

•	 Solano County Ridership - The majority of ferry riders are from Solano County (66%); Vallejo has 

the most riders (41%), with Benicia and Fairfield the other Solano County cities with high 

ridership. However, 17% of riders are from Napa County, and an additional 17% come from 

other communities outside Solano and Napa counties. 

•	 Fare Revenue - The system operating ratio (also known as the farebox recovery), a comparison 

of revenue to operating costs, was 66% in FY 07-08. Transit systems are generally considered 

financially successful if their system operating ration exceeds 50%. Previous farebox recovery 

rates were: 

FY 06-07 57% 

FY05-06 56% 

FY04-05 58% 

FY03-04 59% 

Total fare revenue has increased 84% in the four years from $4.4 million in FY 03-04 to $8 

million in FY 07-08. 

13 

105 



•	 Ferry Reliability - Unlike the Capitol Corridor train system and the intercity bus lines, the Vallejo 

Ferry route is not impacted by service delays due to system repair, accidents or congestion. The 

ferry is reliably on-time when it runs. The ferry on occasion does not operate due to 

weather/sea conditions, or due to mechanical failures of the ferry boats. The ferry system has a 

99% reliability rate over the FY 00-01 to FY 06-07 time period. The lowest reliability year was FY 

03-04, when the ferry operated at a 97.6% reliability rate. 

•	 Ridership Characteristics - The STA conducted a survey of ferry riders in November 2006. The 

survey found that more than 60% of the riders take the ferry multiple times per week. 

However, almost 30% ride the ferry once per month or less. Ferry riders are typically not as 

long-term as bus riders, with more than half of surveyed passengers having used the ferry 

service for less than 2 years. Almost 40% of ferry riders had the option to take a single-occupant 

vehicle if they did not use the ferry; 12% had no private transportation option. 

Operating revenues other than passenger fares include revenue from bridge tolls (RM1 and RM2). 

Paratransit. Provision of Paratransit services offers unique challenges because of the legal requirements 

to provide service, the small base of riders, and the physical and metal challenges faced by system users. 

Solano Paratransit is operated in conjunction with Fairfield's local paratransit service (DART). STA 

manages Solano Paratransit through a contract with Fairfield and owns the paratransit vehicles but the 

vehicles are maintained and operated as part of the DART fleet. STA and the funding partners 

developed the current funding methodology and updates the cost-sharing subsidies annually and 

monitors the service. Day-to-day operations such as eligibility determinations, dispatching, and vehicle 

usage are integrated with DART. Solano Paratransit owns nine wheel chair accessible vehicles. 

Solano Paratransit currently provides weekday and limited weekend service. Vallejo RunAbout operates 

seven days a week to match their fixed-route service. There are currently no plans to increase the days 

or hours of operation. Service is provided origin to destination, and registration can be taken up to 

seven days in advance. Although same-day service can be provided if the system has available capacity, 

the system is usually used to full capacity, and same-day service calls often cannot be accomodated. 

Paratransit passenger fares contribute to the funding of the operating costs of the system. However, 

because the operating cost is higher per hour for this specialized service, the farebox recovery rate is 

generally much lower for Paratransit than for other transit services. A farebox recovery rate of 10% is 

the goal of paratransit services. Solano Paratransit has been primarily funded by Transportation 

Development Act (TDA) funds administered by the Metropolitan Transportation Commission from the 

cities of Dixon, Fairfield, Suisun City, Vacaville and the County of Solano. For FY 07-08, TDA funds 

provided over $600,000 for Solano Paratransit which provides approximately 10,000 passenger trips 

annually. Vallejo RunAbout is primarily funded with Vallejo TDA and federal funds. The budget of the 

combined intercity and local Vallejo RunAbout service is $1.4 million and it provides approximately 

40,000 passenger trips annually. 

14 

106 



Replacement of Paratransit vehicles, and funding for new vehicles to expand the fleet, typically comes 

from Federal Section 5310 and Regional Paratransit State Transit Assistance funds for Solano Paratransit 

and Federal Section 5307 funds and bridge toll funds for Vallejo RunAbout. 

Private Bus, Shuttle and Taxi Services 

In addition to the public mass transit system, there are several providers of private intercity transit: 

Greyhound bus, private shuttles and airport shuttles, and taxi services. 

Greyhound Bus. Greyhound buses have nation-wide service. There are three stops in Solano 

county; Vacaville (Mason Street), Suisun City (Suisun City train station) and Vallejo (Curtola Park 

and Ride). 

Airport Shuttles. Private call-for-service shuttles provide connections to Sacramento, Oakland 

and San Francisco airports. 

Taxi. Each city has a franchise agreement with a local taxi provider, but these local cabs do 

travel between cities as well. Taxis are sometimes used to provide Paratransit services. 

Local Service Transit 

Six of the seven cities provides a local bus transit service with FAST serving both Fairfield and Suisun 

City. The local jurisdictions have the best understanding of the origins and destinations of local patrons, 

as well as the mix of choice vs. transit dependent ridership. Connections to intercity transit, including 

coordination with the intercity transit service schedule, is also provided by the local service provider. A 

summary of each jurisdiction's local transit system is provided below. 

•	 The Benicia Breeze operates a local busses - 2 GiJig buses, and 6 cutaways. Benicia has two flex 

routes during peak commute hours, one fixed route that only runs 5 times a day, general dial-a

ride during the afternoon and late evening, and paratransit service. Benicia operates 1 

dedicated Paratransit vehicle, operated locally from 8:00 am to 4:00 pm, then from 6:30 pm to 

9:00 pm.
 

For the 07-08 fiscal year (FY), Benicia Breeze carried a total of 155,890 passengers on its fixed
 

route system. Paratransit ridership was 5,968 passengers. Benicia Breeze had a total operating
 

cost (including Paratransit) of $1,958,763 and a total farebox recovery of $302,322. Broken
 

down, operating cost of the fixed routes was $1,531,411 and the paratransit was $427,352.
 

Farebox recover for fixed routes was $293,632 and paratransit was $8,689, or at 20% overall.
 

• Dixon 

-Pending data from the City of dixon. 

• Fairfield 

-Pending data from the FAST. 

15 

107 



•	 Rio Vista Delta Breeze operates 4 cutaway buses. It operates four deviated fixed routes 

including local destinations, services to Fairfield, Pittsburg/Bay Point BART Station (Thursday), 

and Lodi. Rio Vista Delta Breeze uses its deviated fixed routes as ADA paratransit service - a 

peak fleet of 2, overall fleet of 4. Rio Vista Delta Breeze carried 5,401 passengers system wide in 

FY 07-08. Rio Vista had 371 passenger trips from Rio Vista in FY 07-08. 

Year end actual costs in FY 07-08 was $295,636 and the farebox recovery ratio was 8.44% 

•	 Suisun City 

-Pending data from FAST. 

•	 The Vacaville City Coach fixed-route fleet consists of seven 30-foot diesel powered Gillig buses, 

and five 30-foot Bluebird Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) buses. Vacaville has contracted for the 

purchase of 10 CNG buses to replace and augment its fixed-route fleet vehicles. Vacaville City 

Coach operates four routes. The City of Vacaville also provides a Dial-a-Ride program with six 

14-passenger vehicles, and Subsidized Taxi Script program. 

In FY 07-08, Vacaville City Coach transported a total of 265,814 passengers. The FY 07-08 

farebox recovery rate was 17.35% with a total operating cost of $1,410,041. Special Services 

ridership was of 14,874 passengers. The Dial-a-Ride program (Special Services & Taxi) farebox 

recovery ratio for fiscal year 2008 was 14.32% with an operating cost of $530,382. 

•	 Vallejo Transit runs a fleet of 32 busses, including 5 40' RTS buses, 8 40' Orion buses and 1940' 

Gillig busses. These buses provide service on 7 local fixed routes. Vallejo Transit also provides 

paratransit services with 12 cutaway buses. 

In FY 07-08, Vallejo Transit had 1,018,419 riders on its local routes. This was a 28% reduction in 

local route ridership from the previous fiscal year. The farebox recovery rate for that fiscal year 

was 27%, with total operating costs of $11,049,206.53. 

Conclusion 

Solano County continues to have a large number of workers who must commute out of county to reach 

their jobs; many residents drive themselves to and from work. For those who choose to take transit, 

there is an excellent variety of modes, schedules and prices. The intercity commute routes and facilities 

are nearing maturity. There are only a few major, expensive facilities needed, and the number of 

smaller, less expensive facilities is moderate. 

While the rail system is performing well from an operational revenue point of view, the ferry system, 

and especially the bus system, are under significant stress. Local transit providers need to have a stable 

stream of operating revenue in order to be able to provide a reliable service that will attract additional 

riders. Major price spikes for fuel, as were seen in the summer of 2008, drain operating reserves 

16 

108 



rapidly. Fare increases in response to these price spikes take time to implement and result in fewer 

rides, meaning that reserves are very hard to replenish. 

Solano County workers face the longest commutes in the Bay Area. It is no surprise that they use the 

Park and Ride lots and ride matching services to arrange the carpools and vanpools that serve their 

needs so well. This is the portion of the Solano commute that has the best combination of low capital 

costs, low operating costs and a large number of commuters assisted. As the High Occupancy Vehicle 

system (outlined in the Arterials, Highways and Freeways element) grows, the efficiency and 

convenience of bus and carpooljvanpool commuting will also grow. 

17
 

109
 



THIS PAGE INTENfIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

110
 



ATTACH~,'lENT D 

TRANSIT ELEMENT INTRODUCTION 

The purpose of the Transportation Element of the Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan is to 

identify mass transit and rideshare facilities, services and policies that maximize the ability of Solano 

residents, workers and visitors to reach destinations within Solano County, and to access regional 

transportation systems. To do this, the Element looks at the public transit services provided by rail, ferry 

and bus operators, and the private arrangements of vanpools and carpools that are supported by public 

facilities, subsidies and administrative help_ The Element also looks at the programs and facilities 

needed to support these alternatives to commuting by single occupant vehicles. The Transit Element 

does not address local bus systems; these are funded and managed by local jurisdictions, and are 

outside of the scope of STA's work. 

One of the key services provided by the transit system is the provision of mobility to those who cannot 

afford their own personal vehicle, or who cannot operate a personal vehicle due to physical or legal 

reasons. Economic and social benefits are much more easily available to those with mobility; the transit 

system expands the share of society that has mobility. 

The System 

The intercity bus system is the core of the Solano transit system. This system has the largest number of 

trips, reaches the most destinations, and has the greatest flexibility to adjust times and destinations. It 

also has the largest number of passengers each year. Local bus routes act in part as feeders to the 

intercity system, as well as serving the needs of the jurisdiction's residents. The local bus system has an 

ability to pick up and drop off riders where they live, work, study, attend appointments and recreate. 

Train and bus stations are larger, more expensive facilities, and must be located adjacent to rail lines or 

deep waterways, and are therefore more limited in number and location than are bus stations. 

Relationship to Other Elements 

One of the key factors impacting the ability of the intercity transit system to be successful is its 

integration with the Alternative Modes and Arterials, Highways and Freeways elements. Transit is 

largely about providing convenient, efficient public transportation options for people that will reduce 

single-occupant vehicle trips. Residents and workers who can take a single transit trip from home to 

work are more likely to do so than those who have to link trips or shift modes of travel. The ability of 

the Alternative Modes element to help safely and conveniently get transit riders to and from transit 

stops can help increase transit use. The bus and vanpooljcarpool systems operate on the roadway 

system defined in the Arterials, Highway and Freeways element. Each person taking public transit 

represents one less car contributing to roadway congestion and air pollution. While the entire 

transportation system must work in harmony to be effective, the Transit element is strong linked to the 

successful implementation of the other two Elements. 

111
 



Challenges and Opportunities 

Increasing the percentage of trips taken by transit, whether for work, shopping or entertainment, faces 

serious challenges. While this Element focuses on intercity transit, which is primarily work-oriented, 

many of the challenges also apply to local transit. Some ofthe key intercity transit challenges are: 

• Single occupant vehicles are highly convenient. A person can get where they need to go, when 

they need to get there, and can alter plans en route. A person can carry more cargo in a car 

than when walking, or a bike or using transit. Finally, the roadway network supporting cars goes 

virtually everywhere. 

Transit has many of the opposite characteristics. Transit stop locations are limited, and routes 

and time schedules are fixed, cargo capacity is limited, and many destinations are not served by 

transit. 

• Time Efficiency and Privacy. Transit riders must wait for the scheduled ferry boat, train or bus to 

arrive. It is hard to be productive during these wait times, especially when conducting private 

business (such as discussing financial issues) in a public place. In a private auto, there is no wait 

time for the vehicle to arrive, and the cabin provides a relatively quiet and private place to make 

phone calls. 

• Cost to purchase, operate and replace vehicles. An intercity bus is expensive - new buses cost 

approximately $ 550,000 to acquire in 2008. Ferry boats and train sets - passenger cars and 

locomotives - are hugely more expensive, reaching into the millions of dollars. Because the 

vehicles are so large, they consume large amounts of fuel. When full, the amount of fuel 

consumed per person moved on a transit vehicle is far lower than for a single occupant vehicle, 

but transit vehicles are frequently not full. 

Maintenance of transit vehicles also requires specialty facilities and equipment that passenger 

cars and trucks do not need. The heavy equipment needed to operate a train and the need to 

occasionally put ferry boats in dry dock illustrate these special maintenance demands. And 

special means more expensive. 

• Efficiency. Transit vehicles must make their schedule runs no matter the ridership. This can 

result in mostly-empty vehicles that still burn fuel, emit air pollutants, and create an appearance 

of a wasteful, inefficient system. 

• Perception. Riding the train or ferry is generally perceived as a choice, and as providing 

comfortable accommodations. Buses, even the relatively modern intercity buses, are perceived 

as less comfortable, and riding the bus is perceived as a mode of travel to use when all of the 

good options have been exhausted. 

• Funding. Money to acquire and fund transit vehicles and services is rarely adequate, uncertain, 

and beyond local control. There is some cost-recovery from users oftransit; twenty (20%) of 

operating costs covered by passenger fare is the typical transit standard, while a 50% cost 

recovery is considered extremely successful. Capital costs are above and beyond operating 

expenses. For carjvanpooling, the users bear the entire cost of acquiring, operating, and 

maintaining the vehicles. Some utilize Park and Ride lots as a meeting point, for which there is 

no current cost-recovery mechanism. 

112
 



o	 Inadequate - Rider-paid fares do not cover operational costs. When state subsidies are 

reduced in lean budget years, transit service providers are frequently forced to cut the 

number, length or frequency of service. 

o	 Uncertain - Federal capital and operating funds are part of the periodic federal 

transportation bill, and have some certainty. State funds are in part generate from sales 

tax which is subject to the fluctuations in the economy, and in part affected by the 

yearly State budget process, and are subject to substantial fluctuation. Other funds are 

generated through competitive processes which are short-term and have restricted for 

specific purposes. 

o	 Beyond Local Control - The fare to ride buses is determined by the local service 

provider. Ferry prices will be set by the regional ferry authority (WETA) beginning in July 

2009 and rail prices are set by Capitol Corridor. STA and its member agencies can have 

input on the fares, but does not make the final decision. Intercity bus routes that 

receive joint funding under the Intercity Transit Funding agreement are subject to 

review by all participating jurisdictions and fares changes have tended to be coordinated 

for consistency. The cost of carpools and vanpools are established and shared by 

participants. 

The challenges come at a time when there are also several important opportunities. Amongst them are 

•	 Costs to commute. The fuel and maintenance costs that impact transit services so heavily are 

also hitting single-occupant drivers. Transit operators can spread these costs over a large 

ridership base and help disperse the cost anyone commuter feels. And, transit riders generally 

. do not suffer the cost of more expensive parking. 

•	 A maturing system. The facilities and routes to support transit in Solano County and from 

Solano County to the broader region are more defined; adjustments are becoming more to the 

details of a transit route, rather than which routes to operate. 

•	 Effective programs to support transit. Programs such as the guaranteed emergency ride home, 

rideshare matching and on-line transit trip planning can take much of the uncertainty out of 

commuting by transit. 

•	 Benefits of Rideshare. Many of the obstacles faced by transit do not apply to two- or three

person carpools. These ride arrangements provide significant flexibility of time and destination, 

and can be easily established and altered. 

•	 Passenger amenities. Trains, ferry boats and intercity buses are all becoming more comfortable 

for passengers, and are more and more including productivity aids such as internet access. 

•	 Climate change concerns. The growing acceptance by the general population of the need 0 

reduce the emissions of air pollutants, especially greenhouse gasses such as carbon dioxide, is 

leading more people to change their living and transportation habits. Transit is key to these 

changes. 

The STA believes that more commuters - many more commuters - will choose transit if it meets their 

needs. STA's goal is to work with its partners, including the transit providers, the cities and the county, 

113
 



MTC, and most importantly the citizens who make up our communities, in order to increase the 

percentage of commuters using transit. In order to do that, the STA has established a series of goals for 

the transit system. The ultimate goal is to increase the mode share of bus, train and ferry riders to 8% of 

peak hour trips by 2015, and to maintain or increase the percentage of trips that are carpools or 

vanpools. 

The following pages describe the transit system as it is, set long-term goals for the system as it should 

be, and then identifies a series of policies to move the system from its current state to its preferred 

state. For each of these policies, the plan sets out ways to measure its effectiveness in making those 

changes. The plan looks at how the Transit Element relies upon and supports the other Plan elements. 

Finally, it looks at the resources needed to make those changes. 

Several themes run throughout this and the other Elements ofthe CTP. One is the need to make sure 

the transportation system is accessible to all members ofthe community. This includes those with 

physical disabilities or restrictions, and those with limited income. A second is the need to prepare for 

physical changes that will impact transportation. This includes slow changes such as possible to sea 

level increases, and rapid changes such as damage caused by storms or earthquakes. Transit facilities 

will need to be planned to avoid impacts from such events, and services will need to be organized so 

that they can assist in the response to emergency situations. A third theme is that of developing a 

sustainable system. This means not only projecting funding needs and availability to operate each 

transit mode type, life cycle costs for vehicles and support facilities, but also accounting for the full 

range of environmental impacts from transportation choices. 

114
 



Agenda Item X.B 
December 10, 2008 

s,ra
 
DATE: December 2, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Janet Adams, Deputy Executive DirectorlDirector of Projects 
RE: Regional Transportation Impact Fee (RTIF) Feasibility Study Update 

Background: 
One of the tasks identified by the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Board as a priority 
project in the STA's Overall Work Plan (OWP) for Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 and 2009-10 is the 
initiation of a Regional Impact Fee Feasibility Study. Regional Transportation Impact Fees 
(RTIF) are used in a variety of counties throughout the State of California. A transportation 
impact fee is established by a local or regional government (and usually collected during 
issuance of the building permit) in connection with approval of a development project for 
purpose of defraying all or a portion of the cost of particular public facilities. The legal 
requirements for enactment of a traffic impact fee program are set forth in the California 
"Mitigation Fee Act", which was adopted in 1987 under AB 1600, and thus these fees are 
commonly referred to as "AB 1600" fees. An impact fee is not a tax or a special assessment so, 
by definition, a fee must be reasonably related to the cost of the facility or service provided by 
the local agency. 

On July 9th, the STA Board authorized the Executive Director to begin the Regional 
Transportation Impact Fee (RTIF) Feasibility Study. 

Discussion: 

RTIF Feasibility Study 
On October 8, the STA Board recommended that STA Staff move forward with the formation of 
multi-agency working groups for the purpose of developing the scope of work for a countywide 
RTIF nexus study, including project selection and fee options. 

Below is a schedule of meetings aimed at completing the feasibility study (Attachment A) by 
January 14 for STA Board consideration: 



Committee/Group	 Meeting Agenda Date 
2008 
Nov 19 
Dec 4 

Dec 10 
Dec 10 
Dec 17 

Jan 14 

STATAC Meeting • Recommend STA conduct Nexus Study 
RTIF Working Group meeting • Review Final Feasibility Study, FAQ, and Nexus Study Scope 

of Work 
RTIF Policy Committee meeting • Review Governance Structures & Fee Collection options. 
STABoard • Authorize STA to carryout RTIF Nexus Study with consultants 
STATAC • Recommend Feasibility Study 
STABoard • Adopt Feasibility Study 

Subarea Working Groups 
On November 13, the RTIF Working Group discussed the need for RTIF subarea working 
groups. Working group members advised that subarea working groups would be necessary to 
help defme the RTIF Nexus Study Network of potential projects and implement RTIF funded 
projects. The RTIF Working group recommended the previously recommended subarea working 
groups, plus the addition of a Vacaville-Dixon-Solano County working group for the area 
between Dixon and Vacaville. As each study area includes unincorporated areas and involves 
issues of regional interest. Both STA and Solano County would have membership on all 
committees. 

SubareaIRoadwa s 
i&l~ftlgD!lf4:till' -::ti~y,:giji{l~~~;,!J~~~rffiftUi~1~i'~ttlf4~~l~.~1 
State Rout~ !2 .~ ~ast. . . .. .. .. .. . '. Sol~o C;ounty,Rio Vista 

wl1Imtlt\It~l!;~~I~ifl~I~~£~cil*~;j~;k{2;Jf·:;;!{~it{~~ifJ~~~;~~~tfl~at~1If~~~JThI~~141~[lIt~Uq,j!~lt~Y,~i@§tetl!~ 
DixonIVaeaville	 Dixon, Solano Count , Vacaville 

..	 . .... 

Nexus Study Scope of Work 
On November 19th

, the STA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) reviewed and recommended 
minor changes to the Draft RTIF Nexus Study Scope of work, and recommended that the STA 
Board approve the RTIF Nexus Study Scope of Work as specified in Attachment B. 

On December 4th
, RTIF Working Group members will review a Final RTIF Nexus Study Scope 

of Work and make any final changes. Below is a summary of tasks included in the draft scope of 
work: 

Solano Regional Transportation hnpact Fee Nexus Study 
DRAFT Conceptual Scope of Work and Deliverables, 10-16-08 

Tasks: 
1.	 Confmn Final Scope of Work and 5. Travel Demand Model "Select Link" 

Schedule and Commence Study Analysis 
2.	 Define the Project Criteria and 6. Optional Regional Fee Calculation 

Regional Development hnpact Fee 7. Fee Revenue Estimation 
System Network 8. Nexus and Burden Analysis 

3.	 Regional Travel Demand Model 9. Committee & Stakeholder Meetings 
Analysis and Growth Projections 10. Team Meetings 

4.	 Fonnulate Draft Project List 11. Draft Nexus Study Report 
12.	 Final Report 

116
 



While STA staff is conducting the nexus study, STA staff proposes to also conduct various 
meetings to discuss options and make a decision regarding a RTIF Governance Structure, 
responsible for fee collection and project funding. 

December 2008 to April 2009 
Dec-June RTIF Working Groups 

Dec RTIF Policy Committee meeting 

Dec 17 STATAC 

Jan 14 STA Board Meeting 

Jan-Mar City Council MeetingslPlanning Commission 
Meetings 

Mar STATAC 

Apr STABoard 

• Participate in Nexus Study meetings 
• Review Final Governance Structures & Fee 

Collection options. 

• Recommend Governance Structure 
• Adopt RTIF Governance Structure for city 

circulation 
• Present RTIF Governance Structure to local 

agencies 

• Recommend adoption of Nexus Study and 
Implementation of RTiF 

• Adopt Nexus Study and proceed to 
Implementation of RTIF (as decided in 
governance structure discussions) 

Fiscal Impact: 
In addition to staff time to facilitate the policy committee and working group meetings, there is 
also the cost of the impact fee nexus study. The estimated costs for the STAas the lead agency 
for the Nexus Study could reach a total of $300,000 (based on recent consultant contracts for 
countywide impact fee nexus studies in other counties and STA transit related studies). 

Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1.	 RTIF Nexus Study Scope of Work as specified in Attachment B; and 
2.	 Authorize the Executive Director to issue a request for proposal and retain a consultant to 

conduct a RTIF Nexus Study consistent with the specified scope of work. 

Attachments: 
A. STA's Draft Regional Transportation Impact Fee (RTIF) Feasibility Study: Executive 

Summary (provided under separate cover). 
B.	 Regional Transportation Impact Fee (RTIF) Nexus Study Scope of Work. 

117
 



TIDS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

118
 



ATTACHMENT B
 

Solano Regional Transportation Impact Fee Nexus Study 
DRAFT Conceptual Scope of Work and Deliverables 
10-16-08 

Tasks: 
1.	 Confirm Final Scope of Work and Schedule and Commence Study 
2.	 Define the Project Criteria and Regional Development Impact Fee 

System Network 
3.	 Regional Travel Demand Model Analysis and Growth Projections 
4.	 Formulate Draft Project List 
5.	 Travel Demand Model "Select Link" Analysis 
6.	 Optional Regional Fee Calculation 
7.	 Fee Revenue Estimation 
8.	 Nexus and Burden Analysis 
9.	 Committee & Stakeholder Meetings 
10.	 Team Meetings 
11.	 Draft Nexus Study Report 
12.	 Final Report 

Task 1:	 Confirm Final Scope of Work and Schedule and Commence Study 
•	 Conduct a targeted analysis of the factors critical to detennine the full 

scope of work. 

•	 Develop the full scope of work and Final Schedule needed to be perfonned 
that would provide a study that meets the STA's objectives and State 
requirements for an AB-1600 study. 

•	 Confirm a countywide benefit zone for the fee program analysis and 
fee calculation(s). 

•	 Conduct AB-1600 study upon STAs approval of the scope of work. 

Deliverable: The results of this Task will be a Final Scope of Work. 

Task 2:	 Define the Project Criteria and Regional Development Impact Fee 
System Network 

•	 Confirm the criteria to be used in selection of projects. 

•	 Confirm the proposed countywide regional road and highway network 
and transit facilities to be further analyzed based on STA and member 
agency plans and studies including but not limited to the Solano 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan, Routes of Regional Significance, 
Draft Jepson Parkway Project EIRIS, 1-80-1-680/1-780 Major 
Investment and Corridor Study, SR 12 Major Investment Study, 
General Plans and/or Capital hnprovement programs. 

1 

119 



Task 3: 

Task 4: 

Task 5: 

Task 6: 

Task 7: 

ATTACHMENT B 

Deliverable: The results of this Task will be a System Map depicting 
the preliminary set of projects to be considered in this study. 

Regional Travel Demand Model Analysis and Growth Projections 

•	 Review methodology, performance standards, and future "no-build" 
assumptions. 

•	 Run Solano Napa Travel Demand Model to identify growth 
projections, levels of service, performance deficiencies and identify 
regional project locations. 

Deliverable: The results of this Task will be a System Peiformance 
Evaluation including list of roadway segments and maps depicting 
existing and future levels of service for projects identified in the 
System Map. 

Formulate Draft Project List 

•	 Identify proposed improvements based on deficiency analysis results 
and defmed project selection criteria from Task 2. 

•	 Develop Project Cost Estimates. 

Deliverable: The results of this Task will be a Draft Project List with 
estimated costs. 

Travel Demand Model "Select Link" Analysis 

•	 Conduct select link analysis of specific project locations to identify 
new trips subject to calculation of fees. 

•	 Optional select link iteration based on stakeholder/local agency and 
Technical Working Group input. 

Deliverable: The results of this Task will be a "Select Link" Analysis. 

Regional Fee Calculation Scenarios 

•	 Calculate draft fee options based on select link analysis, optional 
benefit zone structures, and optional fees structures to be evaluated for 
various land uses. 

•	 Adjust fees based on stakeholderllocal agency and Technical Working 
Group input. 

Deliverable: The results of this Task will be a report identifying a 
Regional Fee Calculation. 

Fee Revenue Estimation 
•	 Growth forecasts will be used in combination with projected areas of 

congestion (from Task 3) and the project list (from Task 4) to develop 
an estimation of overall fee revenues. 

•	 Vested development rights will be evaluated as to the feasibility of
 
levying a regional impact fee on these developments.·Previous
 

2 

120 



Task 8: 

ATTACHMENTB 

contributions and current commitments of these developments 
towards improving the regional transportation system will be taken 
into account in determining the feasibility of levying an added fee or 
establishing credits. 

•	 The extent of vested development in each jurisdiction will be 
determined based upon discussions with each of the local 
jurisdiction's planning director. The local jUrisdiction's attorney will 
be consulted regarding the legal feasibility of levying any new fees on 
vested development. Those developments for which a new fee is 
determined to be infeasible will be subtracted from the total growth 
forecast for the purpose of computing fee revenues. 

Deliverable: The results of this Task will be a report identifying the 
Fee Revenue Estimation. 

Nexus and Burden Analysis 
The purpose of this task is to allocate the expected unfunded costs of the 
transportation improvement projects in the draft project list by land use 
type and jurisdiction type. A portion of each project's cost must be 
allocated to the correction of existing deficiencies (if appropriate) and to 
growth in through trips. 

There are four sub-steps required to formulate an equitable allocation of 
the costs: 

•	 Separate the cost of remedying existing deficiencies from the cost 
of accommodating growth; 

•	 Give credit to new development for dedications, exactions, special 
assessments, use fees, existing local transportation impact fees or 
other in-lieu payments toward its share of new capacity; 

•	 Identify the share of costs and benefits attributable to traffic that 
neither originates nor has a destination in Solano County, and, 

•	 Distribute the net costs for the projects among different types of 
development (Le., residential, retail, office, and industrial) and 
across geographical areas. 

Once the project list is refined (in Task 4) the allocated project costs will 
be used to construct a fee schedule by jurisdiction and land use type. 
Recommendations will be provided on different strategies for allocating 
the fees among residential, retail, and other commercial development, and 
across geographic boundaries. 

A preliminary, proposed fee schedule will then be assessed in terms of its 
relative economic burden placed upon each local jurisdiction's residential 
and commercial development markets. This assessment will be based upon 

3 
121 



Task 9: 

Task 10: 

Task 11: 

ATTACHMENTB 

discussions with planning directors and other local experts on the strength 
of each jurisdiction's residential and commercial development markets. 

Deliverable: The end product of this task will be a Technical 
Memorandum entitled "Nexus and Burden Analysis" which will document 
the analysis methods, summarized quantification of the nexus and burden, 
proposed fee schedule, and an assessment of the relative economic burden 
imposed by the preliminary fee schedule on local residential and 
commercial markets. 

Committee & Stakeholder Meetings 

•	 Participate in workshops through tasks 1-6 with STA Board, Policy 
Advisory Committee, Technical Advisory Committee, STA member 
agencies, and stakeholder groups to present fee program work 
products, answer questions, and collect feedback. At least twelve (12) 
meetings are anticipated. 

Deliverable: This Task will require attendance at Committee &
 
Stakeholder Meetings.
 

Team Meetings 

•	 Participation in person or by phone in team meetings to review project 
status and work products. Fifteen (15) meetings are anticipated. 

Deliverable: This Task will require participation in Team Meetings. 

Draft Nexus Study Report 

•	 Based on input from the public workshops and further consultation
 
with STA and participating agencies, prepare draft and final reports
 
including the following topics:
 

1.	 A brief statement of the need for and purpose of a regional 
transportation impact fee. 

2.	 A description of the decision making and public input process 
used to arrive at the recommended fee program. 

3.	 A brief summary of the state rules and regulations for impact fees 
and how they have been complied with for the Solano RTIF fee 
program. 

4.	 The list of projects, their costs, their implementation schedule, 
and the rationale and need for including them in the regional 
transportation impact fee program. 

5.	 An estimate of the current balance in fee revenues available for 
these projects. 

6.	 Estimates of the non-fee revenues that may be available for these 
projects, 

4 
122 



ATTACHMENTB 

7.	 Tabulation of the unfunded shortfall that must be covered by 
impact fees. 

8.	 The estimated growth (after allowing for vested development 
rights) that would be subject to the fee in each jurisdiction. 

9.	 The nexus analysis allocating the unfunded regional project costs 
to new development by land use category and justifying the 
"proportionality" of the fee. 

10. An assessment of the ability of the local residential and 
commercial markets to absorb a fee increase (economic burden 
analysis). 

11. Summary of proposed procedures for collecting, administering 
and expending fee revenues. 

12.	 Recommended policies for granting exemptions and credits 

13. Recommended Strategic Expenditure Plan & Fee Schedule 

14. Recommendations regarding financing and cash flow. 

Deliverable: The results of this Task will be a Draft Nexus Study 
Report. 

Task 12: Final Report 

•	 Submit a final report and make a formal presentation of AB-1600 
study findings and recommendations to the Technical Working Group 
(TAC) and STA Board. 

•	 Final Report will include a recommended Joint Exercise of Powers 
Agreement, Operating Agreement and any other appropriate 
instruments to formally implement the recommended RTIF program 
by the STA and member agencies. 

Deliverable: The results of this Task will be a Final Nexus Study 
Report. 

5
 
123
 



· . . . 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

124
 



Agenda Item X. C 
December 10, 2008 

S1ra
 
DATE: December 2, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Jayne Bauer, Marketing and Legislative Program Manager 
RE: STA's Draft 2009 Legislative Priorities and Platform 

Background:
 
STA staff monitors state and federal legislation pertaining to transportation and related issues.
 
Legislative updates from STA's legislative consultants are included (Attachments A and B). On
 
January 9,2008, the STA Board adopted its 2008 Legislative Priorities and Platform to provide
 
policy guidance on transportation legislation and activities during 2008. On February 13, 2008,
 
the STA Board amended the legislative platform to include support for a 55% voter threshold for
 
county transportation infrastructure measures.
 

Discussion:
 
To help ensure the STA's transportation policies and priorities are consensus-based, the Legislative
 
Priorities and Platform is developed in draft form by staff with input from the STA's state and
 
federal legislative consultants. The draft is distributed to STA member agencies, members of the
 
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) and Consortium, and members of our federal and state
 
legislative delegations for review and comment before adoption by the STA Board.
 

The Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) and Consortium will review the attached Draft 2009
 
Legislative Priorities and Platform (Attachment C) and forward to the STA Board their
 
recommendation at the December 17th meeting. Staff recommends distributing the Draft document
 
for a 21-day review and comment period. The Final Draft 2009 Legislative Platform and Priorities
 
will be placed on the January 2009 STA Board agenda for consideration of adoption.
 

Key additions to the draft 2009 legislative platform include an update of federal funding priorities
 
and a renamed section, "Climate Change/Air Quality" to focus on climate change issues.
 

Recommendation:
 
Release STA's Draft 2009 Legislative Priorities and Platform for a 21-day review and comment period.
 

Attachments:
 
A. ShawlYoder State Legislative Update 
B. Akin Gump Federal Legislative Update 
C. STA's Draft 2009 Legislative Priorities and Platform 

125
 



· ... - . 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

126
 



ATTACHMENT A 

A 
SHAW /YODER,inc. 

LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY 

November 25, 2008 

To: Board Members, Solano Transportation Authority 

Fm: Joshua W. Shaw, Partner 
Gus Khouri, Legislative Advocate 
Shaw / Yoder, Inc. 

RE: STATE LEGISLATIVE UPDATE- OCTOBER/NOVEMBER 

2008-09 Budget Update-Special Session 
On November 6th, the Governor called for the Legislature to convene in Special 
Session in order to tackle the State's $11.2 billion deficit that had matriculated since the 
2008-09 State Budget was signed on September 23rd. The 2009-10 budget deficit was 
projected to be near $13 billion. As a result, the Governor released a document referred 
to by many as the "November Revise", which provides additional revenue 
enhancements and cuts to address the shortfall. The deficit has deepened since the 
release of that document late last week. 

The Legislative Analyst's Office (LAO) subsequently published a report on November 
11 th which states that the budget shortfall is estimated to be $27.8 billion over the next 
20 months. Furthermore, the LAO went on to mention that the state's revenue collapse 
is so dramatic and the underlying economic factors are so weak that the forecast is for 
huge budget shortfalls through 2013-14, absent corrective action. From 2010-11 
through 2013-14, a projected annual shortfall in the range of $22 billion is expected. 

It is uncertain whether the Legislature will propose any solutions in part or whole prior to 
the new class being sworn in on December 1st. Session is scheduled in both houses 
for Sunday, November 23rd but that appears to be tentative as many members are 
reportedly out of the country on educational trips abroad. 

November Revise Decimates Transit Funding 
The Governor's "November Revise" proposes to slash the State Transit Assistance 
(STA) program by $230 million - reducing it from the $306 million as signed into law on 
September 23rd to $76 million - a 75 percent reduction from the September allotment. 
The $306 million originally appropriated consisted of approximately $215 million in 
Proposition 42 revenues. 

Tel: 916.446.4656 
Fax: 916.446.4318 

1415 L Str~e1' Suite 200 
Sacramentb. eA 95814 



While Proposition 42 is not proposed to be suspended, the administration does propose 
new legislation to divert those revenues, along with $15 million in additional "base" 
funding, to the Mass Transportation Fund to pay for bond debt service ($169 million) 
and the home-to-school program ($61 million). This is on top of the $1.67 billion that 
was diverted from the Public Transportation Account in the 2008-09 Budget Act as 
signed on September 23rd. The administration cites the drop in spillover revenues as 
necessitating the additional diversion of this critical revenue source, which is used for 
operations and capital expenditures by transit operators. 

S1A recipients were told that the first quarter allocations would be the only 
payments that they would receive for the rest of the year. In addition, the 
administration calls for the elimination of funding to the S1A program for the 
2009-10 fiscal year and beyond. 

The Governor's budget proposal does accelerate $800 million in capital project funding 
made available through the Public Transportation Modernization, Improvement and 
Service Enhancement Account within Proposition 1B, which is on top of the $350 
million currently provided in the 2008-09 Budget Act. Eliminating the STA program 
which provides critical operating funds, however, will make it difficult to maintain 
existing service, let alone accommodate increasing ridership demands as a result of the 
new system capacity. 

In a last ditch effort, both the Senate and Assembly met and attempted to address the 
fiscal crisis on Tuesday, November 25th yet neither body was successful in passing a 
proposal. While both houses did not propose to eliminate the STA program, the Senate 
did propose to reduce the 2008-09 STA level by an undisclosed amount. The current 
class is not expected to meet again prior to the adjournment of Session on November 
30th 

• Therefore, it will be the responsibility of the 2009-10 class of legislators, who will 
be sworn in on December 1st, to address the state's budget deficit. The Governor is 
expected to call for yet another Special Session on December 1st. 

Your legislative advocacy team worked with STA staff and prepared two letters-one 
addressed and delivered to the current class and the other pending delivery to the 
incoming c1ass- signed by STA Board Chair Jim Spering which opposes the elimination 
of the STA program and the reduction of the 2008-09 funding level for the program as 
well. 

Tel: 916.446.4656 
Fax: 916.446.4318 

1415 L Street, Suite 200 
Sacrament<!,~ 95814 

2 



ATTACHMENTB
 
AKIN GUMP 
STR/\USS HAUER & FELDLLP 
________ Attorneys at law 

MEMORANDUM 

November 25, 2008 

To: Solano Transportation Authority 

From: Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP 

Re: OctoberlNovember Report 

Congress was in session from September 8 through October 3 during which time it passed a 
continuing resolution that funds most federal departments, including the Department of 
Transportation, through March 6, 2009 as well as legislation that authorizes a $700 billion 
bailout of the country's financial services sector. Congress recessed until after the elections 
and returned last week for organizational meetings. Congress may return in December to 
consider legislation that would provide financial assistance to the U.S. automobile 
manufacturers, but the automobile manufacturers still must develop a proposal and 
convince Congress to move forward. 

I. SAFETEA-LU Reauthorization and Appropriations 

We have worked with STA staff to develop federal priorities for the SAFETEA-LU 
reauthorization bill and fiscal year 2010 appropriations. STA staff met with Paul Schmid of Rep. 
Tauscher's staff and briefed him on STA's priority projects. Susan Lent followed up with Paul 
and received positive feedback regarding STA priorities and strategy for pursuing funding. STA 
staff is also reaching out to other members of the STA congressional delegation and Susan Lent 
will follow up to determine their reaction to funding requests. STA staff is now drafting their 
legislative platform and Susan Lent will participate in the STA Board meeting on December 10 
where the Board considers the platform. 

We also have identified February 4 and 5, 2009 as the dates that STA Board members and staff 
will meet with members of Congress in Washington regarding SAFETEA-LU reauthorization 
and appropriations. 

II. November Elections 

The Democrats increased their majority by more than 20 seats in the House of Representatives 
(256-174) and 6 seats in the Senate (56-40, 2 Independents, 2 undetermined) as a result of the 
November elections. The increased Democratic majorities in Congress coupled with Barack 
Obama's election, means that states and local governments likely will receive increased federal 
funding for infrastructure. 

We do not anticipate major changes in the leadership of the House and Senate authorizing 
committees with jurisdiction over highways and public transportation in the 111th Congress, 
which will convene in January. Chairman Jim Oberstar (D-MN) and Ranking Republican John 

129
 



AKIN GUMP 
STRAUSS HAUER & FELDt_I.. p 
______ AItomf1I$ 3t l1IW 

November 25,2008 
Page 2 

Mica (R-FL) will continue to lead the House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee. 
Chairman Pete DeFazio (D-OR) and Ranking Republican John Duncan (R-TN) will lead the 
Highway and Transit Subcommittee. Sen. Christopher Dodd (D-CT) will maintain the 
chairmanship of the Senate Banking Committee with Sen. Richard Shelby (R-AL) as ranking 
member. 

Sen. Barbara Boxer (D-CA) will have a large voice in the 111th Congress from her purview as 
chair of the Senate Committee on Environment and Public Works, which has jurisdiction over 
much of the highway bill reauthorization and the climate change legislation. Other key members 
on that panel will include Sen. Jim Inhofe (R-OK), the Committee's Ranking Republican, Sen. 
Max Baucus (D-MT), the Chairman of the Transportation and Infrastructure Subcommittee, and 
Sen. Johnny Isakson (R-GA), the Subcommittee's Ranking Republican. Senate Subcommittee 
membership has not been finalized and Sen. Voinovich (R-OH) could replace Sen. Isakson as the 
ranking member. 

Sen. Robert Byrd (D-WV) announced on November 7 that he would step down as the Chairman 
of the Senate Appropriations Committee. He will be replaced by Sen. Daniel Inouye (D-HI), 
who will give up the chair of the Commerce Committee to take over the Appropriation 
Committee's gavel. Sen. Thad Cochrane (R-MS) is expected to continue to serve as the Ranking 
Republican. Sen. Patty Murray (D-WA) will likely remain as chairman of the Transportation, 
Housing and Urban Development Subcommittee. It seems likely that Sen. Christopher Bond (R
MO) will return as ranking member, but there are at least three open ranking member positions 
on the Appropriations Committee due to retirements and Sen. Ted Steven's (R-AK) defeat 
(Defense, Energy & Water, and Interior). This could lead to some reorganization on the 
Republican side. 

There are not expected to be any changes in the Democratic leadership of the House 
Appropriations Committee. Chairman David Obey (D-WI) will retain the chairmanship of the 
full Committee and Rep. John Olver (D-MA) is expected to continue as the chairman of the 
Transportation, Housing and Urban Development Subcommittee. Rep. John Lewis (R-CA) will 
be the Ranking Minority Member of the full Committee, however, the defeat of Rep. 
Knollenberg (R-MI) leaves open the question of who will serve as Ranking Member on the 
Transportation Subcommittee. 

Committee assignments will be firialized during the week of January 6. 

130
 



AKIN GUMP 
STRAUSS HAUER & FELOLLP 
______ ~ll\~_ 

November 25, 2008 
Page 3 

ill. Economic Stimulus 

President-elect Barack Obama supports quick passage of an economic stimulus bill that provides 
funding for infrastructure, including highway, transit, and airports. Prior to the election, the 
House and Senate attempted to move economic stimulus legislation. The House passed The Job 
Creation and Unemployment Act (H.R. 7110) a $60 billion bill that would have funded 
infrastructure projects that could be under contract within 120 days. It included $12.8 billion for 
highway projects, $3.6 billion for transit capital assistance grants, $1 billion for transit energy 
assistance grants, $5 billion for water infrastructure, $600 million for airports, and $500 million 
for passenger rail. The Senate introduced its own $56 billion bill, but fell eight votes short of the 
60 votes needed to bring the bill to a final vote before Congress adjourned for the elections. 

The House and Senate Democratic leadership expressed an interest in moving an economic 
stimulus bill during the week of November 17, when Congress was in session, but with a 
looming veto threat from the White House and plans for a filibuster in the Senate, House and 
Senate Democrats decided to wait until January rather than consider the legislation this year. 

Although the House and Senate have not finalized their economic stimulus bills, they likely will 
include funding for highway, public transportation and aviation infrastructure. House Speaker 
Nancy Pelosi (D-CA) had stated her intent to move a bill that provided about $150 billion in 
spending. On November 18, the Senate Appropriations Committee released its latest proposal, 
which included $10 billion for highways, $500 million for airports, $400 million for intercity 
passenger rail and $60 million for ferries. Public transit agencies would receive $2.5 billion in 
fonnula grants with the Transportation Secretary instructed to take measures to ensure that 
transit agencies receive at least $100,000. The bill requires that grant recipients obligate the 
funds within 180 days of the bill's enactment. Transit agencies may use the funds for operating 
costs if the transit agency is able to demonstrate that the spending is necessary to maintain 
existing services or expand service due to increased ridership. No local match is required. 

On November 22, President-elect Obama announced that he is drafting a bill that would create 
about 2.5 million jobs over 2 years. He has not released any details of the legislation, but 
economists estimate that the package must be more than $200 billion to generate that type of 
growth. The President-elect stated that the bill will be a "down payment" on the reform that he 
will bring to Washington by rebuilding roads and bridges, modernizing schools, building wind 
farms and adopting other energy efficient technologies. Congress is expected to act early in 
January to have the bill on the new President's desk shortly after his inauguration on January 20. 

IV. Fiscal Year 2009 Appropriations 

Congress passed a $600 billion continuing resolution to fund most federal programs through 
March 6, 2009 largely at fiscal year 2008 funding levels, including the Department of 
Transportation. Like the stimulus package, the House and Senate Democratic Leadership is 
currently working on an omnibus spending bill and hopes to have the bill passed and awaiting 

131
 



______

AKIN GUMP 
STRAUSS HAUER & FELDLLP 

~B'lLoJw  

November 25, 2008 
Page 4 

the President's signature when he is sworn-in. The bill is expected to boost federal spending by 
at least $24.5 billion above the level recommended by the Bush Administration ($991.6 billion). 

V. Rail Safety/Amtrak Funding 

On October 1, the Senate passed The Rail Safety Improvement Act of2008 (H.R. 2095), by a vote 
of 74-24, sending the bill to the President's desk. The House approved the bill by voice vote on 
September 24. The support for the bill in the House and Senate convinced the President to sign 
the bill over objections that it lacked "meaningful" reform ofAmtrak management, and 
contained Davis-Bacon Act provisions, which require federal contractors to pay their employees 
prevailing wages. 

The rail safety provisions of the bill mandate installation of positive train control (PTC) 
technology on rail main lines by 2015, authorize $250 million in federal grants for the 
installation, and expand the federal loan guarantee program for PTC. The bill authorized $13.06 
billion over five years for Amtrak, including $2.95 billion for operations and $5.31 billion for 
capital expenses, $1.9 billion for intercity passenger rail and $1.5 billion for high-speed rail 
routes. The bill also allows private companies to compete to provide high-speed service in 
eleven corridors, starting with the Northeast Corridor. The Federal Railroad Administration 
intends to issue a request for proposals on this provision before December 15, 2008. 

132
 



ATTACHMENT C 

Solano Transportation Authority
 
DRAFT 2009 Legislative Priorities and Platform
 

(For STA Board Consideration on 12/10/08) 

LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES 

1.	 Pursue federal funding for the following priority projects and transit services: 

A.	 Economic Stimulus 
1.	 McGary Road 
2.	 State Park Road Overcrossing - Benicia 
3.	 Rehabilitation Projects 

B.	 SAFETEA-LU Reauthorization 
1.	 1-80/1-680/SR 12 Interchange 
2.	 Travis AFB North Gate Access Improvements/Jepson Parkway Project 
3.	 FairfieldNacaville Train Station 

C.	 Appropriations 
1.	 Travis AFB North Gate Access Improvements/Jepson Parkway Project 
2.	 Vallejo Intermodal Station 
3.	 FairfieldNacaville Train Station 
4.	 Alternative Fuel Bus Replacement 
5.	 Vacaville Intermodal Station (Phase 2) 

'2.	 Monitor and support, as appropriate, legislative proposals to increase funding for 
transportation infrastructure, operations and maintenance in Solano County. 

3.	 Seek/sponsor legislation in support of initiatives that increase the overall funding levels 
for transportation priorities in Solano County. 

4.	 Oppose efforts to reduce or divert funding from transportation projects. 

5.	 Support initiatives to pursue the 55% voter threshold for county transportation 
infrastructure measures. 

6.	 Monitor the implementation of the California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006, 
including the development and issuance of implementing rules by the California Air 
Resources Board and the State Office of Planning and Research. 

7.	 Participate in development of follow-up legislation to SB 375 (Steinberg) to ensure a 
reasonable balance between air quality/global warming goals and transportation needs. 
Include extended exemptions for projects funded by local sales tax measures from SB 
375 provisions. 

8.	 Support legislation to finance cost effective conversion of public transit fleets to 
alternative fuels. 

9.	 Support efforts to protect and preserve funding in Public Transportation Account (PTA) 
base, Prop. 42 and secure spillover funds to transportation. 

10.	 Seek eligibility for the Solano Transportation Authority to directly claim Transportation 
Development Act (TDA) funds from MTC as a planning agency. 

11.	 Monitor any new bridge toll proposals, support the implementation of projects funded by 
Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) and AB 1171. 

Page 1 of7 

133 



Draft 2009 STA Legislative Priorities and Platform 
(For STA Board Consideration on 12/10/08) 

12.	 Support federal and state legislation framed by California Consensus Principles* that 
provides funding for movement of goods along corridors (Le. 1-80, SR 12, Capitol Corridor) 
and facilities (Le., Cordelia Truck Scales). 

*California Consensus Principles are included as Attachment A. 

LEGISLATIVE PLATFORM 

I.	 Alternative Modes (Bicvcles. HOV. Livable Communities. Ridesharing) 

1.	 Support legislation promoting bicycling and bicycle facilities as a commute 
option. 

-2.	 Support legislation providing land use incentives in connection with rail and 
multimodal transit stations - Transit Oriented Development. 

3.	 Support legislation confirming in the California Vehicle Code that qualified 
Commuter Vanpools receive free toll passage across toll bridges 24 hours a day 
as stated in Caltrans Bridge Toll Policy. 

4.	 Support legislation that increases employers' opportunities to offer commute 
incentives. 

5.	 Support legislative and regulatory efforts to ensure that projects from Solano County 
cities are eligible for state and regional funding of Transportation Oriented 
Development (Transit Oriented Development) projects, including Proposition 1C 
funds. Ensure that development and transit standards for TOO projects can be 
reasonably met by developing suburban communities. 

II.	 Climate Change/Air Qualitv 

1.	 Monitor the implementation of the 2004 Ozone Attainment Plan by the 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). 

2.	 Monitor the implementation of the California Global Warming Solutions Act of 
2006, including the development and issuance of implementing rules by the 
California Air Resources Board and the State Office of Planning and Research. 
(Priority #6) 

3.	 Participate in development of follow-up legislation to SB 375 (Steinberg) to 
ensure a reasonable balance between air qualitylglobal warming goals and 
transportation needs. Include extended exemptions for projects funded by local 
sales tax measures from SB 375 provisions. (Priority #7) 

4.	 Support legislation, which ensures that any fees imposed to reduce vehicle miles 
traveled, or to control mobile source emissions, are used to support 
transportation programs that provide congestion relief or benefit air quality. 

Page 2 of7 

134 



Draft 2009 STA Legislative Priorities and Platform 
(For STA Board Consideration on 12/10/08) 

5.	 Support legislation providing infrastructure for low, ultra-low and zero emission 
vehicles. 

6.	 Monitor and comment on regulations regarding diesel fuel exhaust particulates 
and alternative fuels. 

7.	 Support policies that improve the environmental review process to minimize 
conflicts between transportation and air quality requirements. 

8.	 Monitor energy policies and alternative fuel legislation or regulation that may 
affect fleet vehicle requirements for mandated use of alternative fuels. 

9.	 Support legislation to provide funding for innovative, intelligent/advanced 
transportation and air quality programs, which relieve congestion, improve air 
quality and enhance economic development. 

10.	 Support legislation to finance cost effective conversion of public transit fleets to 
alternative fuels. (Priority #8) 

11.	 Support income tax benefits or incentives that encourage use of alternative fuel 
vehicles, vanpools and public transit without reducing existing transportation or 
air quality funding levels. 

12.	 Support federal climate change legislation that provides funding from cap and 
trade programs to local transportation agencies for public transportation. 

III. Congestion Management 

1.	 Monitor administrative or legislative action to ensure consistency among the 
Federal congestion management and the State's Congestion Management 
Program requirements. 

IV.	 Employee Relations 

1.	 Monitor legislation and regulations affecting labor relations, employee rights, 
benefits, and working conditions. Preserve a balance between the needs of the 
employees and the resources of public employers that have a legal fiduciary 
responsibility to taxpayers. 

2.	 Monitor any legislation affecting workers compensation that impacts employee 
benefits, control of costs, and, in particular, changes that affect self-insured 
employers. 

V.	 Environmental 

1.	 Monitor legislative and regulatory proposals related to the Sacramento-San 
Joaquin River Delta, including those that would impact existing and proposed 
transportation facilities such as State Route 12 and State Route 113. 

Page 3 of7 

135 



Draft 2009 STA Legislative Priorities and Platform 
(For STA Board Consideration on 12/10/08) 

2.	 Monitor proposals to designate new species as threatened or endangered under 
either the federal or state Endangered Species Acts. Monitor proposals to 
designate new "critical habitat" in areas that will impact existing and proposed 
transportation facilities. 

3.	 Monitor the establishment of environmental impact mitigation banks to ensure 
that they do not restrict reasonably-foreseeable transportation improvements. 

VI.	 Ferry 

1.	 Protect the existing source of operating and capital support for Vallejo Baylink 
ferry service, most specifically the Bridge Tolls-Northern Bridge Group "1st and 
2nd dollar" revenues which do not jeopardize transit operating funds for Vallejo 
Transit bus operations. 

2.	 Monitor implementation of SB 1063 (Vallejo Baylink Ferry transition to the San 
Francisco Bay Area Water Emergency Transportation Authority, orWETA) and 
support efforts to ensure current level of service directly between Vallejo and San 
Francisco. 

VII.	 Funding 

1.	 Protect Solano County's statutory portions of the state highway and transit 
funding programs. 

2.	 Seek a fair share for Solano County of any federal and state discretionary 
funding made available for transportation grants, programs and projects. 

3.	 Protect State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) funds from use for 
purposes other than those covered in SB 45 of 1997 (Chapter 622) reforming 
transportation planning and programming, and support timely allocation of new 
STIP funds. 

4.	 Support state bUdget and California Transportation Commission allocation to fully 
fund projects for Solano County included in the State Transportation 
Improvement Program and the Comprehensive Transportation Plans of the 
county. 

5.	 Support efforts to protect and preserve funding in Public Transportation Account 
(PTA) base, Prop. 42 and secure spillover funds to transportation. (Priority #9) 

6.	 Seek/sponsor legislation in support of initiatives that increase the overall funding 
levels for transportation priorities in Solano County. (Priority #3) 

7.	 Seek eligibility for the Solano Transportation Authority to directly claim 
Transportation Development Act eroA) funds from MTC as a planning agency. 
(Priority #10) 

Page 4 of7 

136 



Draft 2009 STA Legislative Priorities and Platform 
(For STA Board Consideration on 12/10/08) 

8.	 Support measures to restore local government's property tax revenues used for 
general fund purposes, including road rehabilitation and maintenance. 

9.	 Support legislation to secure adequate budget appropriations for highway, bus, 
rail, air quality and mobility programs in Solano County. 

10.	 Support initiatives to pursue the 55% or lower voter threshold for county 
transportation infrastructure measures. (Priority #5) 

11.	 Ensure that fees collected for the use of High Occupancy Toll (HOT) lanes are 
spent to improve operations and mobility for the corridor in which they originate. 

12.	 Support federal and state legislation framed by California Consensus Principles 
(Att. A) that provides funding for movement of goods along corridors (Le. 1-80, SR 
12, Capitol Corridor) and facilities (Le., Cordelia Truck Scales). (Priority #12) 

13.	 Support ongoing efforts to protect and enhance federal funding as reauthorized 
by the Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation Equity Act - a Legacy 
for Users (SAFETEA-LU), and to ensure that the federal government provides a 
fair share return of funding to California. 

14.	 Participate in efforts to reauthorize federal transportation policy and funding as 
framed by California Consensus Principles (Att. A), focusing efforts on securing 
funding for high priority regional transportation projects in the next transportation 
reauthorization bill which is scheduled to go into effect on October 1, 2009. 

15.	 Support legislation or the development of administrative policies to allow a 
program credit for local funds spent on accelerating STIP projects through right
of-way purchases, or environmental and engineering consultant efforts. 

16.	 Support or seek legislation to assure a dedicated source of funding, other than 
the State Highway Account for local streets and roads maintenance and repairs. 

17.	 Monitor the distribution of state transportation demand management funding. 

18.	 Oppose any proposal that could reduce Solano County's opportunity to receive 
transportation funds, including diversion of state transportation revenues for other 
purposes. Fund sources include, but are not limited to, State Highway Account 
(SHA), Public Transportation Account (PTA), and Transportation Development 
Act (TDA) and any ballot initiative. (Priority #4) 

19.	 Support legislative proposals that authorize Solano County or the Solano 
Transportation Authority to levy a vehicle registration fee to fund projects that 
reduce, prevent and remediate the adverse environmental impacts of motor 
vehicles and their associated infrastructure. 

Page 50f7 

137 



Draft 2009 STA Legislative Priorities and Platform 
(For STA Board Consideration on 12/10/08) 

VIII.	 Liability 

1.	 Monitor legislation affecting the liability of public entities, particularly in personal 
injury or other civil wrong legal actions. 

IX.	 Paratransit 

1.	 In partnership with other affected agencies and local governments seek 
additional funding for paratransit operations, including service for persons with 
disabilities and senior citizens. 

X.	 Project Delivery 

1.	 Monitor legislation to encourage the Federal Highway Administration, Federal 
Transit Administration, and the Environmental Protection Agency to reform 
administrative procedures to expedite federal review and reduce delays in 
payments to local agencies and their contractors for transportation project 
development, right-of-way and construction activities. 

2.	 Support legislation and/or administrative reforms to enhance Caltrans project 
delivery, such as simultaneous Environmental Impact Report (EIR) and 
engineering studies, design-build authority, and a reasonable level of contracting 
out of appropriate activities to the private sector. 

3.	 Support legislation and/or administrative reforms that result in cost and/or 
timesavings to environmental clearance processes for transportation projects. 

4.	 Continue to streamline federal application/reporting/monitoring requirements to 
ensure efficiency and usefulness of data collected and eliminate unnecessary 
and/or duplicative requirements. 

XI.	 Rail 

1.	 In partnership with other affected agencies, sponsor making Capitol Corridor 
Joint Powers Authority an eligible operator for state transit assistance funds. 

2.	 In partnership with other counties located along Capitol Corridor, seek expanded 
state commitment for funding passenger rail service, whether state or locally 
administered. 

3.	 Support legislation and/or budgetary actions to assure a fair share of State 
revenues of intercity rail (provided by Capitol Corridor) funding for Northern 
California and Solano County. 

4.	 Seek legislation to assure that dedicated state intercity rail funding is allocated to 
the regions administering each portion of the system and assure that funding is 
distributed on an equitable basis. 

Page 6 of7 

138 



Draft 2009 STA Legislative Priorities and Platform 
(For STA Board Consideration on 12/10/08) 

5.	 Seek funds for the expansion of intercity, and development of regional and 
commuter rail service connecting Solano County to the Bay Area and 
Sacramento regions. 

6.	 Monitor the implementation of the High Speed Rail project. 

XII.	 Safety 

1.	 Monitor legislation or administrative procedures to streamline the process for 
local agencies to receive funds for road and levee repair and other flood 
protection. 

2.	 Monitor implementation of the Safety Enhancement-Double Fine Zone 
designation on SR 12 from 1-80 in Solano County to 1-5 in San Joaquin County, 
as authorized by AB 112 (Wolk). 

3.	 Support legislation to further fund replacement of at-grade railroad crossings with 
grade-separated crossings. 

XIII.	 Transit 

1.	 Protect funding levels for transit by opposing state funding source reduction 
without substitution of comparable revenue. 

2.	 Support an income tax credit to employers for subsidizing employee transit 
passes. 

3.	 Support tax benefits and/or incentives for programs to promote the use of public 
transit. 

4.	 In partnership with other transit agencies, seek strategies to assure public transit 
receives a fair share of funding for welfare-to-work social services care, and 
other community-based programs. 

5.	 Support efforts to eliminate or ease Federal requirements and regulations 
regarding the use of federal transit funds for transit operations in large Urbanized 
Areas (UZAs). 

6.	 In addition to new bridge tolls, work with MTC to generate new regional transit 
revenues to support the ongoing operating and capital needs of transit services, 
including bus, ferry and rail. (Priority # 11) 

Page 70f7 

139 



· . 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

140
 



ATTACHMENTA.
 

Cal.ifomia Consensus on Federal. Transportati 
',\.:{,' 

In 2008, Congress will have an opportunity to pass legislation Within'~fti(tie~~~r1(Qng~st~d}··,···i 
. - :.~..~ :"~'-.:- '. '"' ,: -/:',~ :,:;;.,;-,/.,,:

that can meaningfully affect the concerns Americans care about : ':J .... ~_:.,/:" '\~"'':'"'' '. . ,:."-,-,:';_>. ':'>;"'\:';' 

most. The economy and jobs, national security, energy policy, ~rt.~in tl'~rr$~9rt~'\biif~~l!itj~fis,. · 
•.•_:__ .' ..•..".._. ::,,' .'._.' ,';'-:', .. ·.-.""'.":'':-..O'7'.·.:',-: .. '·;~ " ,"":' •.:T..... (_.. ,-. 

gas prices, environmental stewardship and climate change. . ; <~:<.:,~"-:~?~:~:>:>.':~:,.\ :. ;'~',;' -,' /".,:,,>:.-; '-', -::: 

That opportunity is Congressional action on new transportation :~m~ie~tt~Y~l~~~~9:s~fiG~:~it~~~~~~;~~~I:I.' ..........• "
 
legislation. 

alifomia urges Congress to 
ass comprehensive legiSla-~6~~ver, Califomia cannot do it alone. We urge Congress to 
ion that reinforces the strong.' ,,'~n~~visionary legislation, with abold funding plan that meets 
ederal role and outlines a ."'/ih~Ctlallenges of today. The federal Highway Trust Fund is 

clear strategic vision to gUide·<~a~IY solvent enough to fund currently authorized funding 
:transportation policy making<'--;~~iei$': And the National SurfaceTransportation Policy and 
rat the nationa/level that fo- _"R~venue Study Commission has reported that the nation faces 
:cuses on these major themes: .-<~$lM Bannual investment shortfall to maintain existing 

.inrrakructure to agood state.of.'. '. .',·ti~Il$~ortation assets and expand our road and transit systems 
.. t::0,; .. '.. '...' .. " •'ij': ;: :.)i.jg:~~MI~:f~Wr~~rp¥fth.lfwewant abetter transportation 

. ." •... :;)~:,; . ". ·./},X~~@ffi';'W~:~i~fgtJiQ~ft.o have to pay for it. That's whatour •.:.... 
. .grandparerttS'and par~nts did for us in building th~!1) 
. system. We owe our children and grande " 

141 
." ..'-,;: ." .... ,:~l~lh~ 

mailto:X~~@ffi';'W~:~i~fgtJiQ~ft.o


Under the leadership of Governor Arnold Schwarzenegger, the California Business, Transportation 

and Housing Agency, and the California Department of Transportation, stakeholders from across 

California have united on a basic set of principles that we ask our delegation in Washington, DC 

to adopt in the upcoming debate on the future of this nation's transportation policies. 

1.	 Ensure the financial integrityofthe Highway 
and Transit Trust Funds. 

The financial integrity of the transportation trust fund is at a 
crossroads. Current user fees are not keeping pace with needs or 
even the authorized levels in current law. In the long-term, the 
per-gallon fees now charged on current fuels will not provide 
the revenue or stability needed, especially as new fuels enter the 
marketplace. This authorization will need to stabilize the existing 
revenue system and prepare the way for the transition to new 
methods of funding our natilm'stransportation infrastructure. 

•	 Maintain the basic principle ofauser-based, pay-as-you-go 
system. 

•	 Continue the budgetary protections for the Highway Trust 
Fund and General Fund supplementation ofthe Mass 
Transportation Account. 

•	 Assure afederal funding commitment that supports a 
program size based on an objective analysis of national 
needs, which will likely require additional revenue. 

•	 Diversify and augment trust fund resources, authorize 
states to implement innovative funding mechanisms such 
as tolling, variable pricing,carbon offset banks, freight user 
fees, and alternatives to the per-gallon gasoline tax that are 
accepted by the public,and fully dedicated to transportation. 

•	 Minimize the number and the dollar amountof earmarks, 
reserving them·only for those projects in approv~ 
transportation plans and programs. 

2. Rebuildand maintain transportation 
infrastructure in a goodstate ofrepair. 

Conditions on California's surface transportation. systems are 
deteriorating while demand is increasing. This is adversely 
affecting the operational. efficiency of our key transportation 
assets, hindering mobility, commerce, quality of life and the 
environment. 

•	 Give top priority to preservation and maintenance ofthe 
existing system of roads, highways, bridges and transit. 

•	 Continue the historic needs-based nature ofthe federal 
transit capital replacement programs. 

3. Establish goods movement, as a national 
economicpriority. 

Interstate commerce is the historic cornerstone defining the 
federal role in transportation. The efficient movement ofgoods, 
across state and international boundaries increases the nation's 
ability to remain globally competitive and generate jobs. 

•	 Create anew federal program and funding sources dedicated 
to relieving growing congestion at America's global 
gateways that are now acting as trade barriers and creating 

.environmental hot spots. 

• . Ensure State and local flexibility in project selection. 
• . Recogriize that some states have made asubstantial 

investme~t oftheir own funds in nationally significant 
goods movement projects and SlJpporttheir investments by 
granting them priority for federal funding to bridge the gap 

.between need and local resources. 
. .	 . 

•	 Indude adequate funding to mitigate the environmental and 
community impacts associated with goods movement. . 



4. Enhance mobility through congestion relief 
within and between metropolitan areas. 

California is home to six of the 25 most congested metropolitan 
areas in the nation. These mega-regions represent a large 
majority of the population affected by travel delay and exposure 
to air pollutants. 

•	 Increase funding for enhanced capacity for all modes aimed 
at reducing congestion and promoting mobility in and 
between the most congested areas..... 

•	 Provide increased state f1exibilitytoimplelJlent . 
performance-based infrastructure projedsand public
private partnerships, including interstate tolling and 
innovative finance programs. 

•	 Consolidate federal programs by combining existing 
programs using needs, performance-based, and~ir quality 
criteria. " ..'. .,', . 

•	 Expand project eligibility within programs aMinerease 
flexibility among programs.. 

5. Strengthen the federal commltmet,ttoitifety 
and security, particularlywith ,.~speCt to r.ural 
roads and access. 

California recognizes that traffic safety involves saving lives, 
reducing injuries, and optimizing the uninterruptedflow of traffic 
on the state's roadways. California has completed acomprehensive 
Strategic Highway Safety Plan. 

•	 Increase funding for safety projects aimed atrE!dudng. 
fatalities, especially on the seco~daryhighWaYsystem where 
fatality ratesarethe highest~ ...•....•. . ~... .'. 

•	 Support behavior~1 safety programs:" speed, occupant .'. '. 
restraint driving under theinflu~n(e ofalcohol or drugs, and 
road sharing ~ throughenforcel11entandeducation.. '.' . 

•	 Address licensing,driveril1lproVel11ent,and adj;Jdication 
issues and their impact9ntraffic safety. .'. . 

•	 Assess and integrate emerging trafficsafety technologies, 
including improved data collernonsystenis. . 

•	 Fund anational program to provideseeurity on our nation's 
transportation systems, including pubIiCtransit·· '. 

6.	 Strengthen comprehensive environmental 
stewardship. 

Environmental mitigation is part of every transportation project 
and program. The federal role is to provide the tools that will 
help mitigate future impacts and to cope with changes to our 
environment. 

•	 Integrate consideration ofclimate change and joint land use
transportation linkages into the planning process. 

•	 Provide funding for planning and implementation of . 
.measures thathave the potential to reduce emissions and 
.improye health suchas new vehicle technologies,alternative 
fuels, dean transit vehicles, transit-oriented development 
and increased transit usage, ride-sharing, and bicycle and 

.'. pedestrian travel. . 
•	 .Provide funding to mitigate the air, water,and other
 

environmental impacts of transportation projects.
 

7•. Sti'eamlineprojectdelivery• 

.Extended processing time for environmental clearances, federal 
.' permitsand reviews,adds to the costofprojects. Given constrained 

resources, it is critical that these clearances and reviews be. kept 
. to the minimum possible consistent with good stewardship of 
. natural resources. 

•	 Increase opportunities for state stewardship through 
delegation programs for National Environmental Policy Act 
air quality conformity, and transit projects. 

•	 Increase state flexibility for using at-risk design and design
build. 

•	 .Ensure thatfederal projectoversight is commensurate to the 
. amount offederal funding~ 

•	 Require federal permitting agencies to engage actively a~d
 
collaboratively inprojectdevelollmentand approVal.
 

•	 Integrate planning, project development, review, permitting, and·
 
.environmental processes to reduce delay.' . ..
 



These prindplE!s· .......... '... 

·"f ." 



Agenda Item XIA
 
December 10, 2008
 

DATE: December 1, 2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Janet Adams, Deputy Executive Director/Director ofProjects 
RE: Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) Projects Update 

Background: 
On March 2, 2004, voters passed Regional Measure 2 (RM 2), raising the toll on the 
seven State-owned bridges in the Bay Area by $1.00. This extra dollar is to fund various 
transportation projects within the region that have been determined to reduce congestion 
or to make improvements to travel in the toll corridors. The projects are specifically 
identified in Senate Bill (SB) 916. The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) 
manages the RM 2 funding for projects and programs, and the STA is the project sponsor 
for all Solano County capital RM 2 projects. 

Solano County has 4 projects listed in SB 916 that are eligible projects for capital funds, 
these are: 

(5) Vallejo Station. Construct intermodal transportation hub for 
bus and ferry service, including parking structure, at site of 
Vallejo's current ferry terminal. Twenty-eight million dollars 
($28,000,000). The project sponsor is the City of Vallejo. 

(6) Solano County Express Bus Intermodal Facilities. Provide 
competitive grant fund source, to be administered by BATA. Eligible 
projects are Curtola Park and Ride, Benicia Intermodal Facility, 
Fairfield Transportation Center and Vacaville Intermodal Station. 
The priority is given to projects that are fully funded, ready for 
construction, and serving transit service that operates primarily on 
existing or fully funded high-occupancy vehicle lanes. Twenty 
million dollars ($20,000,000). The project sponsor is Solano 
Transportation Authority. 

(14) Capital Corridor Improvements in Interstate 80/Interstate 680 
Corridor. Fund track and station improvements, including the Suisun 
Third Main Track and new Fairfield Station. Twenty-five million 
dollars ($25,000,000). The project sponsor is Capital Corridor Joint 
Powers Authority and the Solano Transportation Authority. 

(17) Regional Express Bus North. Competitive grant program for 
bus service in Richmond-San Rafael Bridge, Carquinez, 
Benicia-Martinez and Antioch Bridge corridors. Provide funding for 

145
 



park and ride lots, infrastructure improvements, and rolling stock. 
Eligible recipients include Golden Gate Bridge Highway and 
Transportation District, Vallejo Transit, Napa VINE, Fairfield-Suisun 
Transit, Western Contra Costa Transit Authority, Eastern ContraCosta Transit 
Authority, and Central Contra Costa Transit Authority. 
The Golden Gate Bridge Highway and Transportation District shall 
receive a minimum of one million six hundred thousand dollars 
($1,600,000). Napa VINE shall receive a minimum of two million four 
hundred thousand dollars ($2,400,000). Twenty million dollars 
($20,000,000). The project sponsor is the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission. 

Discussion: 
In an effort to monitor the RM 2 capital program for STA sponsored projects, STA staff 
has met with most of the Solano County sponsors to get an update on the status to the 
projects, major issues, and schedule for each Phase. 

The specific status and next steps for the Solano County projects are as follows: 

Vallejo Ferry Intermodal Station (Total Project Cost $99,000,000 - RM 2 Funding 
$28,000,000) 
The Vallejo Station Project will consist of a Multimodal transportation facility and 
privately funded transit-oriented residential and commercial improvements. The Vallejo 
Station Project will improve pedestrian, automobile, and public transportation access to 
the Vallejo Ferry Terminal, Vallejo Bus Transit Center, and Vallejo downtown areas. The 
focus of the project is to provide pedestrian access between the Ferry Terminal, the 
proposed Vallejo Station Ferry Parking Garage (1,200-space Parking Structure (public 
portion)), the proposed local Bus Transfer Center, the regional bus turnouts on Mare 
Island Way, and the downtown area. The Vallejo Station Project also includes public 
open spaces and pedestrian walkway enhancements. Overall, the Vallejo Station Project 
will provide Multimodal bus and ferry connections, with a pedestrian connection to 
Downtown and the Waterfront to the north and south. 

On October 30th, 2007 the City executed a contract with DMJM Harris for design 
services for the Vallejo Transit Center portion ofthe project. Design on this portion of 
the project is currently at 20% with an anticipated complete date of December 12,2008. 

A design contract was executed with Watry Design on November 13,2007 for design of 
the parking structure and streetscape improvements. Design is approaching the end of the 
schematic stage with an anticipated overall completion date ofMarch 27,2009 

Right-of-Way phase has begun with construction expected to begin as soon as early 2009. 

Vallejo Curtola Transit Center (RM 2 Funding $11,750,000) 
The Transit Center at Curtola project was identified as a mid-term project for 
implementation in the 2004 1-80/1-680/1-780 Major Investment Study (MIS)/Corridor 
Study. The existing facility does not have sufficient capacity to meet current demand, let 
alone future demand and the current layout of the park ride lot is inefficient. The 

146
 



MIS/Corridor Study completed by the STA in 2004 recommended construction ofa 
1,200-space parking structure on the west end of the site and consolidation of the bus 
loading and unloading facilities to the eastern end of the site. The report suggested 
improved driveway access as well as a new traffic signal be installed on Curtola Parkway 
to improve access and allow buses destined for downtown Vallejo direct access to 
Curtola Parkway. Relocation of the bus loading facilities to the eastern end ofthe site 
should enhance pedestrian accessibility and increase visibility. The transit center element 
of the project is intended to serve both Greyhound buses, which can have long wait times, 
and intercity express buses, which generally stop only long enough to load and unload 
passengers. Facilities to allow prepayment of fares will need to be considered for this 
high passenger-activity location to improve the efficiency ofthe operation. 

Implementation of the project will need to be phased as funding for the project becomes 
available. The parking structure will need to be designed and construction sequenced to 
minimize parking loss during construction. Access to the adjacent PG&E yard must be 
maintained. Locations for temporary replacement parking during construction of the 
garage will need to be identified and evaluated. One possible site is the south side of 
Curtola parkway at Sonoma Boulevard. 

Benicia Intermodal Facility (RM 2 Funding $3,000,000) 
Recently the City of Benicia has moved in a new direction with regard to the scope ofthe 
projects for this funding. The City is moving forward with two (2) IntermodallPark-n
Ride Facilities that can be served by local and SolanoExpress intercity buses as well as 
park-and-ride commuters. The scope consists of: 

Benicia Downtown Intermodal Transfer Center - A regional bus stop and park-n
ride facility at Military and First St. This will consist of new bus stop/street 
improvements along the 100 block of Military West, new parking facilities along the 100 
block of West K St and intersection/traffic calming improvements along First St. between 
Military and West K St. Preliminary estimate is $1.5M to $2.5M. 

West Benicia Intermodal Park-n-Ride - A regional bus stop and park-n-ride 
facility at Military West/Southampton Road. This will consist of a new park-n-ride 
facility improvements (paving, landscaping, lighting, access) within the property at the 
northeast comer of Military West/Southampton Road. Preliminary estimate is $IM to 
$2M. 

Currently, the time schedule for implementation on both of these facilities is: 
./ 12 months for public input, environmental review and preliminary design 

approval 
./ 6 to 9 months for final design preparation 
./ 6 to 12 months for construction 

Benicia Park and Ride (RM 2 Funding $1,250,000) 
The first phase of the project, a bus stop installation at the intersection of Park Road and 
Industrial Way, is advertising for construction bids. A funding disbursement agreement 
between Benicia and Fairfield (the implementing agency) is required before construction 
can proceed. No activity on this project. 

147 



Fairfield Transportation Center (Total Project Cost $20,000,000 - RM 2 Funding 
$7,750,000) 
The City of Fairfield certified the environmental document the week of September 15, 
2008. The City is moving forward with design of the facility. Currently the facility is 
not fully funded. 

Fairfield/Vacaville Intermodal Rail Station and Track Improvements (Total Project Cost 
$40,000,000 - RM 2 Funding $20,996,000) 
The City ofFairfield has reaffirmed the location of the facility to be at the 
PeabodyNanden intersection. The City is expecting to release the draft environmental 
document for public comment at the end of this year. 

On December 1, 2008, MTC announced an additional $9 million bridge toll commitment 
to the project to provide full funding (Attachment B). 

Vacaville Intermodal Station Phase 1 (Total Project Cost $12,200,000 - RM 2 Funding 
$7,250,000) 
With a recent additional contribution of Congestion Mitigation Air Quality (CMAQ) 
funds to the project, this phase is fully funded. The total CMAQ funds for the project are 
$3,028,000. Phase 1 of this project will provide a bus transfer facility along the 1-80 . 
corridor with 10 bus bays, as well as 200 automobile parking spaces in a surface lot. 
Phase 2 of this project, which is currently unfunded, envisions a 400-space parking 
garage. The City is pursuing the purchase of a site south ofInterstate 80 located to the 
east ofAllison Drive, between Nut Tree Parkway and Ulatis Drive, owned by CCC 
Associates. Communications with the landowner are on-going to establish a mutually 
beneficial property trade that would be based on fair market value prices. This past 
quarter, staff continued to work with Area West to obtain environmental clearance of the 
project in accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and the 
National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA). A topographic survey of the site was 
completed and staffbegan preliminary design. Staff received proposals for the 
architectural design of the bus shelter and entry features, and is currently negotiating with 
the architectural firms. Staffhas retained the services ofa landscape architect for the 
project. Construction is expected to begin in mid 2009 for the Phase 1 Project. 

On November 12, 2008 MTC's Programming and Allocations Committee included an 
informational item regarding the RM 2 implementation status. Solano County Express 
Bus Intermodal Facilities was being presented as "At Risk" and the Regional Express 
Bus North project category was being presented as "Unallocated". Four of the RM 2 
Intermodal projects in the county are not fully funded. The two Benicia Projects have not 
yet begun any engineering work. With the four projects not fully funded, staff will be 
seeking to develop an Implementation Plan with the partnership of the local project 
sponsors. While the RM 2 legislation does not have required implementation deadlines 
for the projects, and STA and MTC are strongly encouraging the project sponsors and 
recipients to implement the planned projects for the public benefit. The as part of the 
development of the Implementation Plan, a consideration ofoverall countywide benefit 
of the project, deliverability of the proposed project or phase of the project, recipients 
commitment to deliver the project and reality of funding for any outstanding funding 

148
 



needs of the project will be made. Once developed, this Plan would be presented to MTC 
for any required follow-up actions. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachment: 
A.	 November 12, 2008 MTC's Programming and Allocations Committee RM 2 

Status 
B.	 MTC December 1,2008 News Release regarding $9 million in RM 2 Funding 

for Phase I of Fairfield/Vacaville Rail Station 

149
 



TffiS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

150
 



ATTACHMENT A 

Metropolitan Transportation Commission
 
Pro rammin and Allocations Committee
 

November 12,2008 Item Number 3b 
Regional Measure 2: Capital Program Monitoring Update 

Subject:	 Regional Measure 2 Capital Program Update 

Background:	 Stairs scheduled semi-annual presentation to the Committee on the 
progress of the capital projects in the Regional Measure 2 program is 
attached. The capital program is the focus of this month's report. The 
operating program is reported on an annual basis and the operating 
program update for FY 2007-08 activities was presented to the Committee 
last month. 

Regional Measure 2 was passed in March of 2004 and the Commission 
began allocating funds in July 2004. Since then, MTC has approved over 
$665 million in capital allocations. 

While projects are generally better defined and more projects are moving 
into construction, there are a significant number of'At Risk' or 'High 
Risk' projects. 'At Risk' is defined as having either a budget, scope, or 
schedule challenge while 'High Risk' is defined as having several 
challenges. The attached slides provide additional detail on the more 
critical project issues. 

General assessment of the program includes: 
•	 More projects are in construction or near completion; other projects 

face significant cost and schedule risks. MTC staff continues to work 
with sponsors. 

•	 Projects and monitoring efforts are becoming more complex as projects 
advance. 

•	 Variable/unpredictable bid climate is affecting projects with savings on 
some projects and increases on others. 

•	 Reimbursements are accelerating, but are still slow. 

Issues:	 None. 

Recommendation:	 Infonnation. 

Attachments:	 RM2 Project Status Summary 
Presentation Slides 

J:\SECTION\ALLSTAFf\ResolulionITEMP-RESIMTClNovember PAC\3b-I_RM2_updale.doe 

151
 



i J!; Ii! ; i I ! 

g= 
! 

i J 11 

152
 



















































METROPOLITAN 

101 Eighth Street 
TRANSPORTATION 

Oakland, CA 94607-4700 

COMMISSION Tel: 510.464.7700 

TDDfTTY: 510.464.7769 

Fax: 510.464. 7114H 

e-lll<liJ: info@mtc.c.l.gov 

___________ NEWS RELEASE
 

For Immediate Release Contact:	 Jim Spering 707.429.1900
 
Randy Rentschler 510.817.5780
 

MTC Commitment Closes Funding Gap
 
For New Fairfield-Vacaville Train Station
 

OAKLAND, Calif., December 1, 2008 ... The Metropolitan Transportation COIrunission 

(MTC) last week agreed to commit $9 million of regional bridge toll funds to complete the financing 

package for a new passenger rail station to be built at the comer of Peabody and Vanden roads in 

northeast Fairfield. The remainder of the funds for the $40 million Fairfield-Vacaville rail station project 

will come from a mix ofvoter-approved Regional Measure 2 bridge toll revenues, state and federal 

grants, developer fees, and contributions from the cities of Fairfield and Vacaville. 

'The commitment from MTC moves this project from vision to reality," noted Solano County 

Supervisor and MTC Commissioner Jim Spering. "With Amtrak's Capitol Corridor running up to 32 

trains through Solano County each day, the addition of a new stop will provide thousands of people a 

very attractive option to battling the congestion on 1-80 and 1-680." 

The new Fairfield-Vacaville station already has been approved as a stop for Capitol Corridor 

trains running between Auburn and San Jose. In addition to the passenger platform, the rail station 

project will include parking, a transfer area for bus passengers, an overpass to carry Peabody Road over 

the railroad tracks, and an underpass for bicyclists and pedestrians. The Fairfield City Council is 

scheduled to award a management services contract for the project at its December 16 meeting. 

Environmental reports are slated for completion in March 2009, with construction beginning in 2011 and 

the first passengers boarding trains in November 2013. 



MTC Commitment Closes Funding Gap for Fairfield-Vacaville Train Station page 2 

"We're excited to get started on this project," said Fairfield Mayor Harry Price. "MTC, and Jim 

Spering in particular, deserve a lot ofcredit for making it happen. Jim has been at the forefront of 

transportation improvements in Solano County for a long time, and he was really able to put his 

experience and his regional perspective to work delivering a big boost for both Fairfield and Vacaville." 

MTC's allocation for the Fairfield-Vacaville rail station project is part of an estimated $20 

million reserve remaining after the Commission's agreement last week to channel $80 million in bridge 

toll funds to help finance reconstruction ofDoyle Drive, the seismically fragile viaduct connecting San 

Francisco city streets with the Golden Gate Bridge. 

MTC is the nine-county San Francisco Bay Area's transportation planning, coordinating and 

financing agency. 

### 

178
 



Agenda Item XI.B
 
December 10, 2008
 

DAlE: November 26, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Robert Macaulay, Director of Planning 
RE: Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) T2035 Update 

Background:
 
The Metropolitan Planning Commission (MTC) is updating the Regional Transportation
 
Plan (RTP). This plan sets the transportation priorities for the 9 Bay Area counties for
 
the next 25 years.
 

Discussion:
 
On July 23fd, the MTC approved the draft fiscally constrained Regional Transportation
 
Plan (RTP). This is the document that will undergo environmental analysis, including air
 
emission modeling and conformity analysis..
 

As MTC has further refilled their fiscal projections, they have identified trends for both
 
Local Streets and Roads (LS&R) and Transit maintenance, as on Page 14 of the attached
 
presentation prepared by MTC (Attachment A).
 

LS&R Maintenance. MTC has established a goal of a regional Pavement 
Condition fudex (pCn of 76. fu order to effectively measure success, MTC is 
proposing to use a proxy measure of miles of roadway in poor condition. MTC 
has calculated that a PCI of 76 is equivalent to no more than 13% of the roadway 
mileage being in poor condition. Currently, approximately 23% of roadway miles 
in the Bay Area are in poor condition. The current trend would result in the miles 
of roadway in poor condition increasing to 40% by 2035. The funding for LS&R 
maintenance proposed in the RTP would maintain the current percentage. In 
order to reduce the roadway condition and achieve the desired PCI, additional 
LS&R maintenance funds are needed. 

Transit Maintenance. The transit system does not have a readily agreed-upon 
measure of health equivalent to the PCL MTC is proposing to use the 'average 
age of transit assets' as a measure at this time. The goal MTC has established is 
to have the average age of all transit assets to be 50% of the asset's useful life. 
The current age is 75%. The current trend would result in an average age of 
120% in 2035. The funding proposed in the RTP would achieve an average age 
of 100% of the asset's useful life in 2035. 

A summary of MTC's discussion of the next steps in the implementation of the RTP is 
included in Attachment A. In addition, the Bay Area CMA Directors have prepared a set 
of draft principles to guide the near-term implementation of the RTP (Attachment B). 

179
 



Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
InformationaL 

Attachment: 
A. MTC "Change In Motion" Presentation to the Bay Area Partnership Board 
B. CopyofCMA's RTP Implementation Principles 

180
 



ATTACHMENT A 
jItem.3a 

METROPOLITAN Joseph. P. Bort MetroCenter 

e	 101 Eigh.th Street 
TRANSPORTATION 

Oakland, CA 94607-4700 
COMMISSION TEUio.817.5700 

TDDrITY 510.817 .5769 

FAX 510.817 .5848 

E-MAIL info@mtc.ca.gov 

WEB www.mtc.ca.gov 

Memorandum 
TO: Bay Area Partnership	 DATE: November 3,2008 

FR: Ashley Nguyen	 W_I. 

RE: Transportation 2035: Building the Momentum for Change 

Change is all us. Ifthe Bay Area is to effectively advocate for and respond to change in motion in the areas of 
climate protection, transport pricing and focused growth (just to name a few), we must be bold in our thinking 
and our actions. To this end, as we enter into the third and final phase of the Transportation 2035 planning effort, 
staffhas initiated discussions with the MTC advisory committees, Bay Area Partnership, and MTC 
Commissioners to identitY discrete, bold actions that the region ought to pursue. These bold actions would take 
us beyond the financially constrained plan and help us to build the momentum for change in order to meet our 
targets and to facilitate the kinds ofchanges we want to see happen in the years ahead. 

At your meeting, staff will present and seek comments on the following: 

•	 Discuss "change in motion" in terms ofchanges that are occurring around us and the changes that we 
want to advocate; 

•	 Present the performance results of the Draft Transportation 2035 Plan against the performance objectives 
adopted by the Commission; and 

•	 Seek your input on the questions below, and report on the key messages we heard from stakeholder 
discussion forums held during the month ofOctober. We also would like to solicit your input on other 
potential bold actions for our advocacy platform. 

o	 Fix It Finally: How can we eliminate the $40 billion maintenance backlog? 
o	 Transit Perforrnance Initiative: Should transit agencies study/implement measures to increase 

ridership and service productivity and cost efficiencies? 
o	 Green Commute/Green Parking Pilot: Should the region launch a "Green Commute/Green 

Parking" pilot for employers and multi-unit residential developers? 
o	 Zero Emission Vehicles: Should the Bay Area's local governments lead the way by moving to 

green vehicles? 
o	 Shape New Federal Transportation Bill: How can our region influence the debate on new federal 

transportation policies to further Transportation 2035 goals? 

The attached PowerPoint presentation includes what we've heard so far on the topics from stakeholders, 
MTC citizen advisors and Partnership meetings over the past few weeks. Our goal is to develop a preferred 
regional strategy based on all the input received, and incorporate it into the Final Transportation 2035 Plan that is 
slated for Commission adoption in March 2009. 

J:\COMMITTE\Partnership\BOARD\2008 Partnership Board\04]artnership Board_NOV_2008\03al_1'2035_Momentum_III Q08.doc 

181 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

182 42
 









<t 
C 
Q. 

"iii 
;:; 
c 
41 
0 -


Q. 

...
 c0;: 
Q..... 
Q 
0 u.. 
c 
(lI 
..a... 
:> 

8 
III 
Q. 

W 
c 
8
0 

41 " '0 
.! 
0... 

Q. 



:':-":' .. 



I-' 
00 

,00 

~au ftaad~(f (!\)"aide 
.."'.......\.11...."1" until.' ".In"....
 --'--'-- -_._--""--_.... 

FRIDAY. OcTOBER 10,2008 

global crisis, crude prices 
OPEC to discusS 
Ste¥enson J"acobs, A.ssocillted liteS! 

ce 
OPEC" ileidThursdAY' j\' willno1d 'I\n \ use thllmeed\,g to llnnO\.1:U
'rlTao~oat')'ll:\eetjng ~o", 18 to dis- \ tiOD cut in a bid to keep 1':'er 

........ .. •..... ,_~ ...l"hl\l.fiMl1c\al fall1ng 1\.Irth . 
....~ ......_\ ... ,f.lI 

. ot!,
 

SanJose..mercury News
 
'rURSDAV, MA.M.CH. 4,2.008 

Gas prices set records in California; 
oil hits all-time high 

By Gnry RIchards 

Prom $n.n Fraucl!tt'\') '11 S~n 1me tu StlU Lulx 
Obispo to Son D~cl. ';"$IO'<1uy S", pli<" 
rc::con:Is IUlwlcd "8c:ro3:t: Cbo "laic ll,8Din today • 

.end tho oatiOD nppom: n¢xt. 

Tho "",,",,"s ",,,",up CO!llll' mom", bofo", lb. 
pol1k ddvillJl """,n. QDd ju,t .. <ald. of1 hi\ j" 
hl!!be'l Ogu", ever _. even ndjusUng (ut Inll.· 
Ifu1\ ....... At SjOO.9~" b'Jrretnn..Mnnd:J.y. 

Tht iWolfewitla 1.I"~';,1ge r~')f' l\ gftll(llJ l){ :tel!~e 
IInJ""d«l bit S3A!>9. ""Ul'<iug 111. ,illyleoday 
"'....k or S3A90 set I,,, M.y. ueconlins 10 tbc 
~We fllIto club. 'Ole South Brt)' 5tood llJ. $:1.591, 
anuthern.'tUnl. 

C11tnll1>dl. '"It. k'CIlll to be affi:aiug fluw mucl 
peopl~ Bre driving-.l'nl hddnS on $4 per gnlloL' 
by ,ummer's cnd." 

11,. U.s. o'an,_ of $3.168 is ,I. <tnlS $hy of ill. 
oil-limo n"ionwid. mork. ond "11mbfn,. 

TodDy'. go, prices lIN .round eo c"" blghol 
tbtU} Insl year. And oll prJees hl\..~n't beell Illb 
'hlgh\ relnrlvcly, £lnc~ 1980. Som~ annJ)'srs 
hnwt.",~r, p~dict ~li1 will f-J.1J 1"0 $70 ~ bAltel lL' 

liupp1iC!"ll; ~tU'W lUlU j~ detlllUW ease',1' Aluid ll, boL< 
~.conorn)'.llut othm 'ay oU OJ\l1dd~ to S121 
.II. bMToll\! tilluucinl mnntl,gers. !'roubloo hy th 
Wu.ftk d\~lIllr. :tom! nl(lJley intI' oi.l mllrkots fro 
O\ICr!lC-a'i. 

n~.;A,.. ...~1~ ,~~_Ad
UUi¥-~~~~ \JIf..""'....~ 

_. ..., ~~H , ••• 

TUESJ>A:,., JULY 8, 20011 

Gas prices rise to another
record high 
Ronald D. White 

rh. avorrl8e u.s. pump price "ea"he! $4.114 a 
.Hal/lm. up 1.9 "nt.'f"'''' ((<I'{ ,,·,d, JIt C"](fi,r
"in. Ifw pri". drop,- 2..1 cent" ta $4.550. 

The uv('cnge U.S. pump price hit unather n!COrd.. 
toclny, I",whlng $4.114 tal' a gllllou of scl"f.,.,rve 
regular gll,olino, up 1.9 cents from June :30, 
according to Ihe 'fine,rgy Depa"",,,,,t's w..,kl~ ,ur
vey "f@iug b1atlcll1s. 

CulJfomla, whe", mOtorisL' nre drlvlng.1 lot less 
th",e dll~S, "~lIIl"iJlued ta bt.' th" blgge't coullIer
welgbt. falling 2.3 ceut" to $4.550 u saUQu. 

Oil dmpI"'d hecuu... the dollllr showed new 
stl·eogth. agaln't other curreuoies, the 1"hemric nn 
Imu's nuckur progrurn cooled and the l'Im hur
ricane of th<.\ Atluctic liCa.,'tOU tur.ll~d Il(lrth and 
appeared Ukc!)' 10 .miss the lJ.~. Eo,,! Cllllst 
.,\t;1"e.ly. Thill sh:ll!ered whUl oue arlalyst cnll«l 
the: "weekend w(lrry premlum." 

BUI analysts ""otned lhat the down day 
meon tbe end of the oU run-up. 

"In the old days. this would have been " <leop of 
"bom n doUnr or 11>.1s. WIth those bigger mlm. 
bet. OIl oil, it just Jooks like 11 lurgo pllllb,u:k:' 
said Toill Klou, cilier oil aualyst far the 011 
!'tIne 111fottnnl"1on Servioe. a lnl1rkels-trnclrJng 
company ill wan. N.J. 

"We mlghl drift. IiUlo lower thiJI ·week, but 
we'll be hlgliL" II month lhllU now Qlld oil will 
he "bove SISO before th. elld of Ule year:' 
1\JOJ.4 snld. 

Drivers, Q10anwhile l ~onr.il1ue to rclOk_ fur now 
ways t<1 COl"'. 

Slln Jo,e re.ldent Mike AtkillS, 50, love, h.is 
.1984 Volk.\·wagen otl so :much lhllt ho put the 
letter' "Gtl" jn bis e-.nUlil oddre"$. Atkj".... wbo 
is (Hit (If work, hasn't driven tbe 1.1lt" i.n n'H.)n:~ 

than " mOll.th. 























/' .

.~ .

....

j>: ..;..' ,'.....
~;~:;.~ :.::..::<.:.;- .(:....

".•.::- ...' .:~.:..: .:'. .'

f-··'···::··· ::
.' ~ .~: ..

>.;:.::.....
"':'-():'"









:'i .., 





















ATTACHMENTB 

T 2035: FirsfSij( Years Qf STP/CMAQ
 
CMA Executive Director's Proposal
 

October 16, 2008
 

MTC has adopted a draft investment plan fot its. emerging regional transportation plan,.T2035. This 
plan sets out investment priorities in s8veralcatBgories, including maintaining the existing -system, 
cUmate. action, focused growth ,and freeway performance. The existing tOOe[a.1 transportation program 
exp:ires· at the end of fiscal year 2008~9. Based on past history, the neW federal program is likely to be 
authQfiz~d for .Six Years, r 2035 aSSUme$ a continuation of existing fe.deral programs. lri Ofde( to taTry 
out the·jntent of T 2035; guidance is needed on the use of federal Surface Transportatiori Program 
(STP) an.d Congestion Mi~jgation Bt Air Quality (GMAQ) funds over the ~jx~year duralioriof tM new 
federal program. 

Based on the funding assignments made. by the Coftlmiss.ion in T 20.35, the CMA Executive D(rectors 
propose the loilowing priorities for the allocatiOn of regional federal STP and CMAQduring the first six 
ye.ars-of T 2035: 

Surface Transportation Program (STP) 
Based on Westafl estfmates for T2035.$80.9 million in STP funding is estimated to beavaHablein 
FY 20Q9~ 1"0 groWiog to $98.4 milfion in FY 201.4-1 S. 
1.	 Because t.he Commission expressed a fum commitment to .ufix it firstU

, tra.nsit capitalreplacemfJol 
andIoqaf fitreWanrJ rQad rehapffitaliQn should <;/nitn the highestpriQmv fQr the we afQTP fQn@, the 
mostflexible federal.flinas, Ilithe adopted draft 12035 investment plah,tunding froni STP fot 
transIt ~.pital re:placem~ntt()tals$1.0·MliOi1 and local road rehabilitCition totals $1.4bitfiori OVer 25 
years. These.amountslran.slate: as follows for the first six yeats; 
. • Fottransit,$24 million in FY 2009-tbgt6wing to $29..2 million in 2014-15 

• Fot local roads, $33.6 milfion in FY 2009-10 growing to .$40.9 million in 2014~1.5
 

These figures are based on data and an escalation rate supplied byMrC staff.
 
2.	 STP-planning funds need to recognize exisUng commitments as a: base, and should be set at a leve1 

commensura,tewith the CMAs'reSPQosibilities for county transportation planninglprogramming and 
f~(al program admjnistration. . . 

COngestioh Mitigation & Air Quality (GMAQ)
 
Based on we staff folecasts for T 2035,·$74.,6 miitrort in CMAQ funding is estimated to beavaflable in
 
FY2009-10 growing to $90..$ million 'in FY 2014..'15. The T 2035 draft irwesfment plan proposes. a 5

year Giimate Change program at $57 million pet year, a dOLibtJng of the Transportation for Livable
 
COmiTlunities (TLG) ptbgram to $60 milliOl1/year, a ttee~y performance initiative (FPll and a bicycle
 
program. COnsidering the CMAQ funding constraints; in th~ near-term: .
 
3.	 The. Cqmf11is,$ian $hQuld.<fevefOfJ. a: prOWS$ to f{SfflqlisfI the lew' ofCM4o. {uad{ng;n (he first six 

yews de.voted {ooUma/e. change, TLG, FPl-and the b;cY<:/e program.. In oreparing criteria to 
evaluate options. the Commission ·should consider that the TiC and bicYcle Drograms are'eXisting 
TegiQnafprowams withq track record and thatMTG ana/jlsf;; shows -the EPI i$ the most Q@f
·effective of the prQoowdnewDtoQtatils. Ttiea,ttached charts provide. three·scehail6s ilhJstratlfig 
the ·fundihg trade-Offs the CommissiOn -will need to make. While each scenario addresses a 
different policY optiOn, the scenario shouid riot be taken as a recommendatiori. 

4.	 SUbject to MTC guidelines., the CMAs should hav~ the .Iead rote 1n proglarnmrng funds ·for TLC. FPI, 
the regional bike progtar.n, and safe routes to schootsltransit program. 

213 



T 2035: First Six Years of STP and CMAQ 

STP/CMAO Programming: Amounts by Program Category ($ million~ 

Based on STP/CMAQ amounts used in T 2035 by MTC 

Illustrative Scenario 1 -- "Fix it First" plus TLC Funded at least at Current:: Leve! sndEarJ'1j FPI.Funding 

l'-l 

I ( I I (, 

I-' 
tl::> 

Notes: 
[1] Rough estimate; needs verification. Includes TransLink, 511, Regional marketing, Freeway Service Patrol/Call Boxe~;. 

[2] Rough estimate; needs verification. Average annual SAFETEA amount was $23.5m for transit capital replacement.
 
[3J Rough estimate; needs verification. Average annual SAFETEA amount was $24.3m for local road rehabilitation.
 
[4] Old bike/ped program was $8m/yr for 4 of the 6 years of SAFETEA and included pedestrian projects.
 
[5] T 2035 assumes 5-year program with outreach/incentives at $27m/yr, Safe Routes to Schools/Transit at $20m/yealr, and Transit
 
Priority Program at $10m/Yr, totaling $57m/yr:
 
(6] T 2035 assumes a doubling of the current program from $27m/yr to $60m/yr.
 
(7] Rough estimate; needs verification. Includes planning funds for CMAs, ABAG, MTC and BCDC.
 

SAFETEA is the current federal transportation program that expires in September 2009, 

10/16/08
 



N 

i -~-- - , _ .• ~ - ! .... I ..-- 

$83.9 $90.8 

T 2035: First Six Years of STP and CMAQ 

STP/CMAQ Programming~ Amounts by Program Category ($ millions)
 
Based on STP/CMAQ amounts used in T 2035 by MTC
 

IJlustrative Scenario 2 ** "Fix it First" plus FuJly Fund Four Years of Climate Change Initiative 

t-' 
111 

Notes: 
[1] Rough estimate; needs verification. Includes TransLlnk, 511, Regional marketing, Freeway Service Patrol/Call Boxe~3. 

[2] Rough estimate; needs verification. Average annual SAFETEA amount was $23.5m for transit capital replacement. 
[3] Rough estimate; needs verification. Average annual SAFETEA amount was $24.3m for local road rehabilitation. 
[4] Old bike/ped program was $8m/yr for 4 of the 6 years of SAFETEA and included pedestrian projects.
 
[5J T 2035 assumes 5~year program with outreach/incentives at $27m/yr, Safe Routes to Schools/Transit at $20m/year, and Transit
 
Priority Program at $10mjyr, totaling $57m/yr.
 
[6J T 2035 assumes a doubling of the current program from $27m/yr to $60m/yr.
 
[7J Rough estimate; needs verification. Includes planning funds for CMAs, ABAG, MTC and BCDC.
 

SAFETEA is the current federal transportation program that expires in September 2009. 

10/16/08
 



T 2035: First Six Years of STP and CMAQ 

STP/CMAQ Programming: Amounts by Program Category ($ millions) 
Based on STP/CMAQ amounts used In T 2035 by MTC 

Illustrative Scenario 3 -- "Fix it First" plus TLC Funded at least at Current Level and Spreiard Climate Changf} Funding 

$90.8$87.3$83.9 

I _. _.... I • It, 

N 
I-' 
0\ 

Notes: 
[1] Rough estimate; needs verification. Includes TransLink, 511, Regional marketing, Freeway Service Patrol/Call Boxes.
 
(2] Rough estimate; needs verification. Average annual SAFETEA amount was $23.5rn for transit capital replacement.
 
(3] Rough estimate; needs verification. Average annual SAFETEA amount was $24.3m for local road rehabilitation.
 
(4] Old bike/ped program was $8m(yr for 4 of the 6 years of SAFETEA and included pedestrian projects.
 
(5] T 2035 assumes 5-year program with outreach/incentives at $27m/yr, Safe Routes to Schools/Transit at $20m/yeari and Transit
 
Priority Program at $10m/yr, totaling $57m/yr.
 
[6] T 2035 assumes a doubling of the current program from $27m/yr to $60mjyr.
 
(7] Rough estimate; needs verification. Includes planning funds for CMAs, ABAG, MTC and BCDC,
 

SAFETEA is the current federal transportation program that expires in September 2009. 

10/16/08
 



Agenda Item Xl. C
 
December 10, 2008
 

DATE: December 1, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Liz Niedziela, Transit Program Manager/Analyst 
RE: Unmet Transit Needs Public Hearing for Fiscal Year (FY) 2009-10 

Background: 
Transportation Development Act (IDA) Article 4/8 funds are distributed to cities and counties 
based upon a population formula and are primarily intended for transit purposes. However, IDA 
funds may be used for streets and roads purposes in counties with a population of less than 
500,000, if it is annually determined by the regional transportation planning agency (RTPA) that 
all reasonable unmet transitneeds have been met. 

Solano County is the one county in the Bay Area that has local jurisdictions using TDA funds for 
streets and roads. Three out of eight jurisdictions currently use TDA funds for streets and roads 
(Rio Vista, Suisun City, and the County of Solano). This will be the last year Suisun City will 
be claiming TDA funds for streets and roads. The other two jurisdictions have no plans to phase 
out the use of TDA funds for streets and roads purposes. 

Annually, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), the state designated Regional 
Transportation Planning Agency (RTPA) for the Bay Area, holds a public hearing in the late fall 
to begin the process to determine if there are any transit needs not being reasonably met in 
Solano County. Based on comments raised at the hearing and written comments received, MTC 
staff selects pertinent comments for Solano County's local jurisdictions that will be addressed. 
The STA coordinates with the transit operators who must prepare responses specific to their 
operation. 

Once STA staff has collected all the responses from Solano County's transit operators, a 
coordinated response is approved by the STA Board and forwarded to MTC. Evaluating Solano 
County's responses, MTC staff determines whether or not there are any potential comments that 
need further analysis. If there are comments that need further analysis, MTC presents them to 
MTC's Programming and Allocations Committee (PAC) to seek their concurrence on those 
issues that the STA or the specified transit operator would need to further analyze as part of the 
Unmet Transit Needs Plan. Until MTC can make a fmding that there are no reasonable unmet 
transit needs, all TDA claims for local streets and roads are held by MTC. 

Discussion: 
The annual Unmet Transit Needs public hearing has been traditionally held in November or early 
December. TIris year Unmet Needs Hearing is scheduled to be held on Monday, December 15, 2008 
from approximately 6:00 pm - 8:00 pm at the Solano County Administration Center (SCAC) in the 
Board of Supervisors Chambers. 

217
 



STA staff will work with MTC and local transit operators to outreach to the public. MTC 
produced a flyer announcing the public hearing that will be provided to transit operators to post 
on their buses and other locations. (see attachment A). Transit operators are encouraged to attend 
and hear the concerns expressed ftrst hand in this process. 

The issues raised at the hearing and through written comments will be reviewed and compiled by 
MTC. The comments that are identified as reasonable unmet needs will be forwarded by MTC to 
STA. On September 10, 2008, MTC is Programming and Allocations Committee authorized MTC 
staff to proceed with the Unmet Transit Needs Public Hearing for Solano County (see Attachment 
B). An issue was raised concerning the budget challenges facing Vallejo Transit and whether the 
services are inter-or intra-county and eligible for apportionment beyond Vallejo based on TDA 
statute. MTC staff has indicated they will consider these issues in making its finding whether there 
are any unmet transit needs that are reasonable to meet that emerge from this year's hearing process. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachment: 
A.	 Solano County Transit Needs Flyer 
B.	 MTC Programming and Allocations Committee Unmet Transit Needs Public Hearing for 

Solano County 

218
 



ATTACHMENT A 

IVIetropolitan Transportation Commission 
Pro rammin and Allocations Committee 

September 10, 2008 
Unmet Transit Needs Hearings 

Item Number 4c 

Subject:	 Unmet Transit Needs Public Hearing for Solano County 

Background:	 Each year before Transportation Development Act (TDA) funds can be 
allocated for streets and roads purposes, MTC must conduct a public 
hearing to receive testimony to determine whether there are any ''unmet 
transit needs which are reasonable to meet" within the jurisdictions of the 
claimants. We anticipate that TDA funds will be claimed for streets and 
roads purposes in Solano County. No other county in the Bay Area claims 
TDA funds for streets and roads purposes. 

In accordance with the provisions of Resolution No. 2380, Revised, MTC 
will hold a transit unmet needs public hearing in November or December 
2008 for the upcoming fiscal year 2009-10. 

The fmal date will be chosen based on the schedules of attending 
Commissioners, Solano Transportation Authority staff, and MTC staff, 
who will be managing the hearing. Issues identified at the hearing will be 
forwarded to the jurisdictions by January 1st and be brought to the 
Committee in Spring 2009. 

Issues:	 Vallejo Transit has approached MTC about substantial budget shortfalls 
driven by high fuel prices in the current fiscal year that could affect its 
ability to maintain existing service levels for its ferry service. To-date, 
discussions have focused on the ferry services, but there are likely similar 
budget challenges for the bus services. To the extent that the services are 
inter- or intra- county and eligible for apportionment areas beyond Vallejo 
based on TDA statute ((e.g. Public Utilities Code Section 99231), MTC 
must consider these issues in making its findings of whether there are any 
unmet needs that are reasonable to meet in the coming year. 

Recommendation:	 We recommend that the Programming and Allocations Committee 
authorize staff to proceed with the public hearing. 

We request that Commissioner Tissier, as Chair of the Committee, appoint 
Commissioner Spering to serve as Chair at the hearing and one additional 
Commissioner to sit on the panel. Staffwill complete final arrangements 
for the hearings and will confirm these with the Commissioners. 

Attachments:	 None 

J: ICOMMITrEIPAC\2008 PAC Meetingsl09yep08J'ACI4c_HearingRequest September UTNeeds.doc 

219 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

220
 



ATTACHMENTB
 

. . ... ~_._.. . 

WeWanf"ToHearFrom You! 
You're Invited to a Public Hearing 

on 

Solano County Transit Needs 

Monday, December IS, 2008, 6 p.m. 

Solano County Administration Center - Board Chambers 
675 Texas Street, Fairfield, CA 

The Metropolitan Transportation 

Commission (MTC) wants to hear 

your transit needs - both local and 

commuter services - in Solano 

County. We invite you to comment on 

any "unmet" transit needs in Solano 

County as well as offer support for 

services you currently use. 

Unable to attend? Submit your written 

comments no later than 4 p.m. on Friday, 

December 19, 2008. (You may use the 

form on the back of this flyer.) 

Mail to MTC Public Information, 

101 Eighth Street, Oakland, CA 94607; 

FAX to (510) 817-5848; or e-mail your 

comments to info@mtc.ca.gov. 

Public Transit is available to the hearing. 

For information, call Solano Napa Commuter 

Information at 1(800)53KMUTE (535-6883). 

Specialized transportation will be provided 

with advance reservations. Vallejo residents, 

please call Runabout at (707)649-1999. Benicia 

residents, please call Benicia Breeze Paratransit 

at (707) 748-0808. Rio Vista residents, please 

call Rio Vista Breeze at (707) 374-2878. All 

other county residents call Solano Paratransit at 

(707)429-2400. 

See reverse for driving directions. 

For more information regarding the hearing, 
call MTC Public Information at: 

(510) 817-5757 
TDD (510) 817-5769 

MTC is the transportation planning and financing agency for the nine-county San Francisco Bay Area 
'_- '"' ---;"' i;~'~~:"~~-;;~:":;~;;~~-S-:':':;::-~-;:':-':~<~';'''.: ':;~:::;'~-E'::~¥:-~.;""":;:3""~:"; ;':"~~'::'~;f"P~;--;;";;';'-=;--""7-::-~=:.--::-;!--;;~;·~:f?-""':,U""""~;;:7~~.9'~~·~"'ii'~"7.,,~~;'t~; 

2 



Driving Directions to Solano County Administration Center (SCAC),
 
Board Chambers - 675 Texas St. Fairfield, CA
 

The Solano County Administration Center (SCAC) is located in downtown Fairfield on Texas Street The Board Chambers are 

located on the First Floor just off the main lobby which can be reached from Texas St or Union St. entries or the adjacent parking 

structure between Union and Jefferson south of the building. Free public parking is located on many of the adjacent streets as 

well as on the second level of the parking structure. 

Driving Directions from 1-80 
From the WEST 
(Vallejo/Benicia/Bay Area) 

• Take 1-80 Eastto Hwy 12/East 

•Take Hwy 12 East to Pennsylvania St. 

(approx. 2.5 miles). 

• Turn left Pennsylvania to W. Texas St. 

•Turn right on W. Texas St. 

• The SCAC is 6 blocks down on 

the right between Jefferson and 

Union Streets. 

From the EAST 
(Vacaville/Dixon/Sacramento) 

• Take 1-80 West to Travis Blvd. 

•Tum left from the off-ramp to 

Travis Blvd. 

•Take Travis Blvd to Pennsylvania St. 

(approx. 1 mile). 

• Tum right at Pennsylvania to W. Texas. 

• Tum left at W. Texas 

• The SCAC is 6 blocks down on 

the right between Jefferson and 

Union streets. 

Driving Directions from 
Rio VistalHwy 12 

• From Rio Vista, take Hwy 12 to 

Jackson St exit 

• Take Jackson Street 5 blocks to 

W. TexasSt. 

• Tum right on W. Texas St. 

• The SCAC is 2 blocks down on the 

right between Jefferson and Union 

streets. 

Yes, ra like to comment on transit services in Solano County and offer ideas for improved service. 

(Please note specific transit service, when appropriate.) 

Name . 

Address . 

City State Zip .. 

E-Mail Address .. 

Comments (please be specific regarding transit services): 

Please e-mail yourcommentstoinfo@mtc.ca.gov or mail this form to: MTC Public Information, 
101-8th Street, Oakland, CA 94607 or fax it to (510) 817-5848 no later than 4 p.m. December 19, 2008. 

222 



Agenda Item XI.D
 
December 10, 2008
 

DATE: November 26,2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Robert Macaulay, Director of Planning 
RE: State Route (SR) 12 Status Update 

Background: 
The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Board approved several near-term safety 
implementation recommendations for State Route (SR) 12 at their January 10, 2007 
meeting, and has monitored their implementation on a regular basis. Immediate 
strategies were to: 1.) Obtain an Office of Traffic Safety (OTS) grant with Solano 
County's Law enforcement agencies, 2.) Sponsor state legislation to designate SR 12 
Corridor as a double fine enforcement zone, and 3.) Re-engage the SR 12 Steering 
Committee to make recommendations to the STA Board with regard to strategies and 
actions to improve safety on SR 12. 

The overall approach to improving safety on SR 12 is comprised of four (4) elements: 
1. Increased Enforcement 
2. Legislation 
3. Education 
4. Engineering 

Monthly updates to these elements are provided to the TAC and STA Board. 

Discussion: 
1) Enforcement 

The Office of Traffic Safety Grant Steering Committee meets on a quarterly basis. 
The third quarterly meeting of the OTS Steering Committee was held on 
September 16, 2008 in Suisun City. The next meeting date has not been set, but 
will be in January 2009. With the passage of the State Budget, OTS is able to 
sign contracts to purchase and distribute promotional materials and run safety ads 
on local radio and TV. It is unclear how the current State budget problems will 
impact funding of OTS activities in 2009. 

STA has asked for information from the California Highway Patrol (CHP) and the 
Cities of Rio Vista, Suisun City and Fairfield regarding enforcement activities 
funded by the OTS Grant. The Cities of Rio Vista and Suisun City report that the 
majority of their enforcement has been for speeding violations; neither 
jurisdiction tracks where the citations are issued in their jurisdiction. CHP does 
not enter citation information in a database, but did a random sample of citations 
to check by hand for location. Approximately 80% of the citations sampled were 
issued in the area from just west of SR 113 to the Rio Vista city limits. 
Information for City of Fairfield citations has not yet been received. 

223
 



2) State Legislation 
There are no pending SR 12 related legislative measures. 

The Officer David Frank Lamoree Memorial Highway was dedicated at a 
ceremony held in Rio Vista on September 4, 2008. The signs have now been 
installed. 

3) Education 
Publication of Volume 3 of the SR 12 Status Newsletter has been delayed until 
after the Officer David Frank Lamoree Memorial Highway dedication. The next 
publication is expected in January/February 2009. 

4) Engineering 
Caltrans finished acquisition of right-of-way to allow curve correction and 
shoulder installation on SR 12, from Lambie Road to Currie Road. The 
California Transportation Commission has already funded the project. 
Construction bids for this project are expected to open December 9,2008. 
Construction is scheduled to begin as soon as weather allows in the spring of 
2009. 

Caltans has had difficulty maintaining the fiberglass delineators between Lambie 
Road and Dourin Drive. A new program for replacement of the delineators every 
2 months has been established and funded, and the first replacement work 
occurred in early November. 

On July 8, 2008 the Executive Steering Committee for the SR 12 Jameson 
Canyon Project approved scope of the Phase 1 project that is being designed by 
STA. The proposed design will meet conventional highway standards to the 
extent possible. The Phase 1 project will provide for additional two lanes of 
traffic including 8 foot outside shoulders, median barrier, median barrier opening 
in Solano County, wildlife crossing and a Class II bike facility in both the 
eastbound and westbound directions. The Phase 1 project will minimize 
detrimental impacts to the natural resources in the corridor and minimize costly 
utility relocations. The utility relocation strategy is to relocate when needed 
within the right of way but outside of the roadway prism. 

The SR 12 Jameson Canyon Truck Climbing Lane is scheduled to open to traffic 
on December 5, 2008. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

224 



Agenda Item XI.E
 
December 10, 2008
 

DATE: December 1, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Project Manager 
RE: Project Delivery Update 

Background:
 
As the Congestion Management Agency for Solano County, the Solano Transportation Authority
 
(STA) coordinates obligations and allocations of state and federal funds between local project
 
sponsors, Caltrans, and the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC). To aid in the
 
delivery oflocally sponsored projects, the STA continually updates the STA's Technical
 
Advisory Committee (TAC) on changes to State and Federal project delivery policies and
 
reminds the TAC about upcoming project delivery deadlines. .
 

Discussion:
 
There were 4 project delivery reminders this month:
 

1.	 FY STP/CMAQ 2008-09 Federal Obligation Plan: 
MTC has adopted new federal funding obligation request deadlines, changing them 
from March 1,2009 to February 1, 2009 and the receive deadline from May 31, 2009 
to April 30, 2009. This is in response to Caltrans moving up their Obligation 
Authority (OA) release date from June 1st to May 1st

. With leftover OA becoming 
available sooner, MTC wants Bay Area projects ready to obligate. 

Benicia 

Dixon 

Fairfield 

Fairfield! 
Solano 
County 

Solano 
County 

SOL070045 

SOL070046 

SOL070027 

SOL070012 

SOL050024 

State Park Road Bridge 

SR-113 Pedestrian 
1m rovements 
W. Texas St. Gateway 
Pro'ect Phase I & II 
"Cordelia Hill Sky 
Valley Enhancement 
Project" (McGary Road) 

Vacaville - Dixon Bike
 
Route Phase II and ill
 

$1.67 M for CON (CMAQ
 
& TE) Currently in PE
 
phase. Submitted CTC
 
allocation r uest.
 
$90,000 for CON.
 
Currentl in ENVIPE.
 
$85,000 for CON
 
Currently in conce tlENV.
 
$640,000 in STIP-TE
 
between FY 2008/09 &
 
2009/10. Complete funding
 
plan being developed.
 

$337,000 for CON
 
Phase II obligated.
 



~I!ml¥:fjl't~ i_.J~\'~~lll~IT~gti~tl1!~\i~I~lf~11~l!~1i~llIitiii!ljmm~i!~~~~j~f~~~lliJl
 
Solano SOLOS0046 Old Town Cordelia $500,000 for CON. 
County 
Vacaville SOLOSOO13 Vacaville Intermodal $3,028,000 for CON to be 

Station listed in the 2009 TIP. 
Vacaville SOL070028 Downtown Creekwalk $53,000 for PS&E 

$694,000 for CON 
Vacaville SOL070029 Ulatis Creek - Allison to $169,000 for CON 

1-80 
Vacaville SOL070047 Peabody & Marshall 

Road Pedestrian 
Improvements 

$150,000 for CON. 
Currently in ENVIPE. 

Vallejo SOLOI0027 Vallejo - Lemon St. 
Rehabilitation 

$672,000 for CON. 
Currently in PS&E. 

Vallejo SOLOS0048 Downtown Vallejo 
Pedestrian Enh. - Phase I 

$580,000 for CON. 
Currently in PS&E. 

2.	 Inactive Obligations 
To adhere to FHWA project delivery guidelines and MTC's Resolution 3606, project 
sponsors must invoice for obligated projects every 6 months. 

More information can be found on Caltrans Local Assistance website:
 
http://www.dot.ca.govlhglLocaIProgramslInactiveprojects.htm
 

Vallejo Intersection of SR 29 and $24,771 To be deobligated at the 
Carolina Street, Install request of Vallejo. Project 
Signal is com lete. 

Fairfield In Fairfield @ East Tabor $500,000 Part of llPRR project with 
Ave and UPRR Xing, Grade Suisun City. Will file 
Crossing Hazard Elimination justification form with 

Caltrans. 
Projects that will become inactive by 
December 2008 
Fairfield Travis Blvd. From Oliver $170,537 Authorized 06/26/05. Last 

Rd. To N. Texas St. , Signal Billed, 10/06/06. 
Upgrade, Traffic Sign Install 

Projects that will become inactive by 
March 2009 
Dixon Authorized 04118/07 
Vacaville 

N. 4th St.And East A Street $130,000 
$10,000 Authorized 09/08/02 

Vacaville And Dixon 
Vacious Locations In 

226
 



Projects that will become inactive by 
March 2009, Continued 
Fairfield Linear Park Between N. $330,000 Authorized 04/18/07 

Texas St. & Dover Ave. 
Fairfield Texas St. And Union $309,855 Authorized 04/26107 

StreetIDowntown Fairfield 

3.	 Caltrans D4 Local Assistance, New Environmental Planner Contact 
Boris Deunert is the new District 4 Environmental Clearance coordinator, who 
schedules field reviews and approves Preliminary Environmental Study (PES) forms. 
Mter submitting your E76 or PES and Field review forms to the District Local 
Assistance Engineering (DLAE), Boris Deunert will be the environmental staff 
contact. As the single point of contact between local agencies and other Caltrans 
environmental staff, he hopes to expedite the environmental clearance process for 
categorical exclusions. 

Mr. Deunert has considerable experience with environmental reviews and expects 
much more thorough PES forms before he schedules field reviews. He recommends 
reviewing the latest changes to the Local Assistance Procedures Manual (LAPM) as 
the PES form has changed. 

Recently, the City of Vacaville has experienced project delivery delays related to 
these new changes. STA Staff is working with both Caltrans Local Assistance and 
the City of Vacaville to help resolve any issues. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

227
 



· . . 

TffiS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

228
 



- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - --

Agenda Item XI.F 
December 10, 2008 

DATE: December 1, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 
RE: Funding Opportunities Summary 

The following funding opportunities will be available to STA member agencies during the 
next few months. Also attached are summary fact sheets for each program. Please distribute 
this information to appropriate departments within your jurisdiction. 

Fund Source Application Available From Application Due 
~- ~ ~- ~ ~- -~ ~ 

, - - ~ - - - - - - - - - - - - :: - - - - - - -"" "~ - .-- - - - - - :: - - -- ~ - -,-- -- ~ - ~_..:... - ~-

2008-09 Environmental Laurie Heller, 
Enhancement and Mitigation California Resources Agency December 22, 2008 
Program (EEMP)* (916) 651-7593 
* New funding opportunity 

229
 



TO: STABoard 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the EEMP is intended to assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the 
program. STA staff is available to answer questions regarding this funding program and provide 
feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project 
Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact 
Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

State, local federal or 501(c)(3) non-profit entities. 

This program, as provided by Streets and Highways Code Section 
164.56, authorizes the allocation of up to $10 million each year for 
grants to mitigate the environmental impacts of modified or new 
public transportation facilities. 

Up to $10 million per year and up to $350,000 per individual project. 

The categories of environmental enhancement and mitigation projects 
eligible for funding are: 

•	 Highway Landscape and Urban Forestry 
o	 Projects designed to offset vehicular emissions of carbon dioxide 

through the planting of trees and other suitable plans 

•	 Resource Lands 
o	 Projects for acquisition, restoration or enhancement of resource 

lands to mitigate the loss of, or the detriment to, resource lands 
lying within or near the right-of-way acquired for transportation 
improvements 

•	 Roadside Recreation 
o	 Acquisition/development of roadside recreational opportunities 

(Le. parks and greenways, roadside rests, scenic overlooks, trails, 
and sno-parks) 

http://resources.ca.gov/eemfGuidelines.EEMP.08-09.pdf 

Laurie Heller, Program Coordinator (California Resources Agency), 
(916) 651-7593 
eemcoordinator@resources.ca.gov 

Sara Woo, STA Planning Assistant, 
(707) 399-3214 
swoo@sta-snci.~3W 

mailto:swoo@sta-snci.~3W


Agenda Item XI. G
 
December 10, 2008
 

DATE: December 1, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Johanna Masiclat, Clerk of the Board 
RE: Updated STA Board Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 2009 

Discussion: 
Attached is the STA Board meeting schedule for Calendar Year 2009. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
Infonnational. 

Attachrnent~ 

A. STA Board Meeting Schedule for the Calendar Year 2009 

231
 



ATTACHMENT A
 

s,ra
 
STA BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE
 

Calendar Year 2009
 
(Meets on the 2nd Wednesday of Every Month)
 

DATE TIME DESCRIPTION LOCATION STATUS 
~~.~~~~~~-;~:L.~~~107~~q~~~~~'S~~~1;~&~~~~~&~~~~~~~~~~" 

January 14 6:00 p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Continued 
February 11 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Continued 
March 11 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Continued 
April 8 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confmned 
May 13 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confmned 
June 10 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Continued 
July 8 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Continued 
August NO MEETlNG - SUMMER RECESS 
September 9 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting ContinuedSuisun City Hall 
October 8 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Continued 
November 11 6:00p.m. STA 12m Annual Awards TBD Pending 
December 9 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confmned 

232
 


